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A
Chesapeake

ENERGY

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
Specialist

February 4, 2008

. Ms. Cindy Raines

~ . WV Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
601 57" Street

~ Charleston, WV 25304

Re: IDocketho.179 y

Dear Ms. Raines:

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by
Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164, Order No. 1. Please accept the attached affidavit
confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the

- base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find ‘copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths. If you have
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

Sincerely,

Nz

Bret i

Chesapeake Energy Corporation
P. O. Box 6070 ¢ Charleston, WV 25362-0070  (304) 391-5518 » (304) 353-5231 fax



AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

1

| am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake
wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

| have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
the wells listed on Attachment A.

I hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation
below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

Further, Affiant saith not. /M m S

‘ Michagl John
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:
Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _11 day of _ February , 2008.

ﬂz@zq Posd

ﬂNotary Public

My commission expires __November 18, 2008

R, I PO RSN W2 Dy

OFFIL, 1AL SEAL
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Attachment A

List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order
#1.

APl Number Well Number
045-02038 826678
045-02020 826646
049-01438 826644
039-06020 826626
045-02018 826609
045-02017 826608
045-02030 826606
045-02008 826605
045-02007 826604
045-02016 826603
045-02006 826601
043-03324 826591
045-02028 826548
045-02027 826547
043-03322 826522
043-03321 826521
045-01998 826514
043-03327 826495
045-02002 826493
045-01973 826492
045-01981 826491
045-01972 826490
045-01980 826489
045-01979 826488
045-02019 826486
043-03314 826431
043-03326 826429
043-03308 826267
043-03323 826264
043-03318 826147
005-00075 804069
045-01828 825789
045-01991 825906

045-01992 825912




BEFORE THE OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUEST BY
CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA, L.L.C., FOR AN

ORDER FROM THE COMMISSION ESTABLISHING

SPECIAL FIELD RULES IN BOONE, KANAWHA, DOCKET NO. 179
LINCOLN, LOGAN AND MINGO COUNTIES, WEST CAUSE NO. 164
VIRGINIA, COVERING NESTLOW, BRANCHLAND, :
HAGER, JULIAN, GRIFFITHSVILLE, RADNOR, " ORDER NO. 1

KIAHSVILLE, RANGER, BIG CREEK, MUD, WEBB,
WILSONDALE, TRACE, CHAPMANVILLE, KERMIT
NAUGATUCK, MYRTLE, HOLDEN WILLIAMSON,
DELBARTON AND BARNABUS QUADRANGLES.

REPORT OF THE COMMISSION

Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) requested a hearing before the
Commission for the establishment of special field rules covering all acreage it now owns
or controls or may acquire in the future within the area shown on the map attached
hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference, which designated area is
located in Boone, Kanawha, Lincoln, Logan and Mingo Counties, West Virginia.
Chesapeake wishes to drill wells in the special field rule area in order to produce from
the Marcellus Shale formation and other shallower formations. Although the Marcellus
Shale is a “shallow” formation, Chesapeake proposes to drill up to 75 feet into the
Onondaga Group to enable the logging and completion of the entire Marcellus Shale
section. Chesapeake will not perforate or complete any formation below the base of the
Marcellus Shale formation; however, by definition, since the proposed wells will be
drilled in excess of twenty feet into the Onondaga Group, they will be considered deep
wells. Therefore, Chesapeake requested that the Commission set spacing for any
proposed wells drilled by Chesapeake under these special field rules to conform to the
following: 1,000’ between wells and 50’ from a lease line or unit boundary.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Applicant, Chesapeake, is an operator within the meaning of paragraph (4)
subsection (a) of West Virginia Code §22C-9-2.

2. Chesapeake currently owns or controls approximately 427,000 acres of leasehold or
oil and gas interests in the area for which special field rules have been requested as
shown on Exhibit “A”, which area is located in Boone, Kanawha, Lincoin, Logan and
Mingo Counties of West Virginia. Chesapeake may acquire additional acreage
within this area in the future. One of the target formations in this area is the
Marcellus Shale, which lies directly above the Onondaga Group. Chesapeake
wishes to drill wells in the special field rule area utilizing up to 75 feet of rat hole in




the Onondaga Group. Chesapeake’s witnesses testified that 75 feet of rat hole is
necessary to effectively log, complete, and produce the wells in the Marcellus
formation. The 75 feet of rat hole will allow Chesapeake to get cementing tools,
logging tools, casing and tubing, and perforating tools to a sufficient depth below the
Marcellus formation to effectively develop the natural gas reserves from the
Marcellus formation in a safe and efficient manner. Without the additional rat hole,
the Marcellus Shale cannot be completed through its entire interval and reserves of
natural gas may not be produced.

. Chesapeake’s witnesses stated that the Onondaga Group would not be produced or
completed in any wells without additional approval from the Commission.

. It would not be prudent to develop the Marcellus Shale reserves under the spacing
requirements imposed on deep wells because recoverable reserves would be left in
place. In order to avoid leaving recoverable reserves in place and to provide
flexibility in spotting well locations, exceptions to Operational Rule §39-1-4.2 or the
establishment of special field rules is necessary. Chesapeake’s witness testified
that Chesapeake has approximately 1700 future locations in the special field rule
area. Chesapeake is requesting special field rules from the Commission as it is the
most cost effective and administratively efficient manner in which to address the
issues faced in drilling, logging, completing and producing Marcellus Shale wells,
rather than requesting spacing exceptions on case-by-case or a well-by-well basis.

. Chesapeake asked the Commission to set spacing for wells drilled under the special
field rules at a minimum distance of 1,000’ between wells and 50’ from a lease line
or unit boundary. The Commission, however, believed it was more appropriate to
space these wells at a minimum distance of 1,000’ between wells and 100’ from a
lease or unit boundary in order to maintain uniformity with existing special field rules
obtained by Eastern American Energy Corporation covering Marcellus Shale wells,
subject to paragraph 6 below.

. Pocahontas Land Corporation by letter dated May 16, 2007, filed a written objection
to Chesapeake’s request for special field rules. Pocahontas, through counsel,
withdrew its objection but only insofar as it related to this particular hearing based
upon agreement with Chesapeake that in the event a coal seam owner or operator
objected to the proposed drilling or deepening of a well to the Marcellus Shale, then
the terms and provisions of West Virginia Code §22C-8-8 would apply.

. Chesapeake’s witness testified that the Onondaga Group is between 110 feet and
180 feet thick in the area subject to the request for special field rules.

. Chesapeake has complied with the requirements of the statute and Operational Rule
§39-1-6.




CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. That due notice of the time, place and purpose of the hearing has been given in all
respects as required by law.

2. Definitions found in §22C-9-2(11-12) state that shallow well means any well drilled
and completed in a formation above the top of the uppermost member of the
“Onondaga Group™ provided, that in drilling a shallow well the operator may
penetrate into the “Onondaga Group” to a reasonable depth, not in excess of twenty
feet, in order to allow for logging and completion operations, but in no event may the
“Onondaga Group” formation be otherwise produced, perforated or stimulated in any
manner, and deep well means any well, other than a shallow well, drilled and
completed in a formation at or below the top of the uppermost member of the
“Onondaga Group”.

3. That Marcellus Shale wells drilled more than twenty feet into the Onondaga Group
are deep wells.

4. That Operational Rule §39-1-4.2 requires that all deep wells drilled shall be not less
than 3,000 feet from a permitted deep well location or from a deep well drilling to or
capable of producing hydrocarbons from the objective pooi of the deep well and no
deep well shall be less than 400 feet from a lease or unit boundary. Operational
Rule §39-1-4.3 allows for an exception to Operational Rule §39-1-4.2 or for the
establishment of special field rules.

5. That pursuant to Chapter §22C, Article 9, Code of West Virginia of 1931, as
amended, the Commission has jurisdiction over the subject matter embraced in said
notice, and the persons interested therein, and jurisdiction to promulgate the
hereinafter prescribed Order.

ORDER

Now, therefore, based on the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, the
request by Chesapeake for the establishment of special field rules is granted upon the
following grounds:

1. The designated area covered by these special field rules is shown on the map
attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference, containing
approximately 570,000 acres.

2. The special field rules apply only to leases or property owned or controlled, now or
hereinafter, by Chesapeake

3. The special field rules shall allow Chesapeake to drill wells in the designated area to
a depth not to exceed 75 feet into the Onondaga Group or to the base of the
Onondaga Group, whichever is shallower. Each well drilled under the special field




rules shall be located a minimum distance of 1,000 feet from each well covered by
this Order and 100 feet from a lease line or unit boundary.

. In the event that a coal seam owner or operator objects to the drilling or deepening
of a well to the Marcellus Shale under these special field rules, then the terms and
provisions of West Virginia Code §22C-8-8 will apply.

. For each well covered by these special field rules, Chesapeake shall submit a deep
well permit application. Upon completion of any well drilled under these special field
rules, Chesapeake shall submit a copy of the open hole log, perforating log and an
affidavit signed by a principal of the company stating that no formation below the top
of the Onondaga Group has been perforated or produced in any manner.
Thereafter, Chesapeake shall not, perforate, frac or otherwise stimulate the
Onondaga Group, unless it subsequently files for, and receives a permit to rework,
deepen or complete the Onondaga Group.

. The Commission waives the requirement that Chesapeake must submit a site safety
plan and hold a pre-spud meeting for the drilling of wells covered by this Order.
However, Chesapeake is required to maintain H,S monitoring equipment on site for
use, if needed.

IN THE NAME OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA:

OiL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

By: /?%m,w Kkérﬁ-&l

Barry K. Lay,@ommissioner 6
Dated this _| O%day of July, 2007, at Charleston, West Virginia.




BEFORE THE OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C.
Special Field Rules

Docket No. 179
Cause No. 164

Transcript of proceedings taken on the
17th day of May, 2007, at 9:00 a.m., before the 0il and Gas
Conservation Commission, located at 601 57 Street,
Charleston, West Virginia, before Pamela Wood, Certified
Court Reporter, duly certified by the West Virginia Supreme
Court of Appeals, and Notary Public in and for the State of

West Virginia.

PHYLLIS HAYNES EDENS, CCR, INC.

CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS
Post Office Box 13337
Charleston, West Virginia 25360
(304) 984-3531 WEST VIRGINIA (800) 248-3531




BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

Barry Lay

James Martin
Bob Radabaugh
Anthony Gumm

APPEARANCES:

KEITH E. MOFFATT

SENIOR ATTORNEY

900 Pennsylvania Avenue

Post Office Box 6070

Charleston, West Virginia 25362-0070

RICHARD L. GOTTLIEB, ESQUIRE
Lewis, Glasser, Casey & Rollins
Suite 700, One Valley Square
Post Office Box 1746
Charleston, West Virginia 25326

NICHOLAS S. PRESERVATI, ESQUIRE
Preservati Law Offices

Post Office Box 1431

300 Capitol Street, Suite 1018
Charleston, West Virginia 25325

JEFFREY L. KEIM, CPL

Regional Land Manager

Cabot 011 & Gas Corporation

900 Lee Street East, Suite 1500

Charleston, West Virginia 25301




DAVID B. MCMAHON, ESQUIRE
1031 Quarrier Street, Suite 200
Charleston, West Virginia 25301

KENNETH E. TAWNEY, ESQUIRE
Jackson Kelly
1600 Laidley Tower

Post Office Box 553
Charleston, West Virginia 25322

I N D E X
Witness

BRETT LOFLIN

ED ROTHMAN

ROB SCHINDLER
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24
26
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28
31
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38

39

Examination

(Moffatt)
(Gottlieb)
(Preservati)
(Sullivan)

(Moffatt)
(Gottlieb)
(Preservati)
(MacMahon)

(Comm. Martin)
(Comm. Radabaugh)
(Comm. Lay)
(Moffatt)

(Moffatt)




JEFF CABLE

Commission Exhibits:

o

A, Certified Receipt Cards

. Notice of Legal Advertisement

C. Request from Chesapeake
dated 4-13-7

D, Pre Hearing Notice with Maps

E. Comments Received during 10

F, Comments Received after 10 days

Chesapeake Exhibits:

CHZ2, Affidavit
CH3, Affidavit
CH4, Affidavit
CH5, Affidavit
CHo, Affidavit
CH7, Affidavit

CH8, Map
CHI,
CH10, Map

Reporter's Certificate

CH1, List of Operators

of Publication
of Publication
of Publication
of Publication
of Publication
of Publication

Marked

6
6

0
6
6
-6
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44 (Moffatt)

47 (Comm. Radabaugh)
48 (Tawney)

49 (Preservati)

Admitted

2
2
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CHESAPEAKE EXHIBIT NOS. 1-10 FOR IDENTIFICATION
Said documents were thereupon marked as above indicated and
are attached hereto.

COMMISSIONER BARRY LAY: Before the 0i1 and Gas
Conservation Commission of the State of West Virginia in
the matter of the request by Chesapeake, Appalachia, LLC,
for an order from the Commission establishing special field
rules in Boone, Kanawha, Lincoln, Logan, Mingo and Wayne
Counties of West Virginia. This is docket number 179,
cause number 164.

Let the record show that present are
members of the Commission, Robert Radabaugh, Barry Lay,
Anthony Gumm and James Martin, and Cindy Raines from staff.

I'd Tike to place in the record at this
time a copy of the notice of hearing along with the
certified receipt cards as Exhibit A from the Commission:
the copies of the notice of Tegal advertisement
collectively as Exhibit B; a copy of the request submitted
from Chesapeake dated April the 13th, 2007 as Exhibit C: a
copy of Chesapeake's pre-hearing notice with maps and 1ist
of all of the effected operators as D; a copy of comments
received during the 10 day comment period as E, and

comments received after the 10 day comment period as F.
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Hearing 5-17-07 6

DEPOSITION EXHIBITS A-F FOR IDENTIFICATION
Said documents were thereupon marked as above indicated and
are attached hereto.

COMMISSIONER LAY: At this time, the Commission
will take appearances.

MR. MOFFATT: Yes, my name is Keith Moffatt,
appearing on behalf of Chesépeake Appalachia, and with me
today as witnesses are Brett Loflin, Mr. Ed Rothman, Rob
Schindler and Jeff Cable.

COMMISSIONER RAY: Other appearances?

MR. MCMAHON: David McMahon, a lawyer
representing surface owners.

MR. GOTTLIEB: Richard Gottlieb, here on behalf
of Penn Virginia and due process rights of all produced gas
producers.

MR. SULLIVAN: Ben Sullivan on behalf of Equity
Production Company.

MR. TAWNEY: Kenneth Tawney on behalf of Petro
Ed Resources, WV, LLC, North Star Energy Corporation, and
Trans Energy.

MR. PRESERVATI: Nick Preservati on behalf of
Pocahontas Land Corporation and Argas Energy West Virginia,
LLC.
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Hearing 5-17-07 7

MR. KEIM: Jeff Keim, Cabot Oil and Gas
Corporation.

MR. MULLEN: Chris Mullen, East American Energy
Corporation.

MR. HELDMAN: Roger Heldman, East Resources.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Anyone else?

MR. CUNNINGHAM: Greg Cunningham, Dominion
Exploration and Production. |

COMMISSIONER LAY: Typically, at this time, I
would swear the witnesses, but since we have so many and we
don't know who that is going to be at the time, why don't
we do them individually as we call the witness, if that's
all right.

MR. MOFFATT: Sure.

COMMISSIONER LAY: I want to make sure that we
have that on the record. At this time, Mr. Moffatt, you
can proceed with your case. Call your first witness.

MR. MOFFATT: OQur first witness is Mr. Brett
Loflin.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Will the court reporter
please swear the witness?

(Witness sworn.)
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THEREUPON came,
BRETT LOFLTIN
appearing as a witness herein, having been duly sworn to
tell the truth, testified as follows:
EXAMINATION
BY MR. MOFFATT:

Q Mr. Loflin, would you please state your

name for the record?

A Brett Loflin.

Q And by whom are you employed?

A Chesapeake Appalachia. LLC.

Q And what is your job title at Chesapeake?
A I'm a regulatory compliance specialist.

Q As a regulatory compliance specialist,
could you briefly describe some of your duties and
responsibilities?

A Basically, anything and everything that
has to do with dealing with state and federal agencies and
the Taws and regulations.

Q Are you familiar with the request filed
by Chesapeake for special field rules here today?

A Yes, I am.

Q There is a map on an easel which has been
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Hearing 5-17-07 9

premarked as Chesapeake Exhibit Number 8, I believe. Now,
is it correct to say that the area shown in red on that
map, is that the area which is encompassed by Chesapeake's
request for special field rules?

A Yes, i1t 1s, with the exception of the
block to the right that's labeled, I think, ECA, special
field rules area. It's also outlined in red.

Q Do you know, approximately, how many
acres are encompassed within that area?

A Approximately 560,000 ackes.

Q Do you know how much acreage is owned or
controlled by Chesapeake within that area?

A 75 percent.

Q Now, would that be the acreage shown in
yellow on the map, which has been pre-marked as Chesapeake
Exhibit Number 87

A Yes.

Q Has Chesapeake made reasonable efforts to
notify operators located within the area of the area
encompassed by its request for special field rules?

A Yes, we have.

Q And could you tell the Commiésion how

many operators Chesapeake has identified?
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Hearing 5-17-07 10
A 80 separate operators.
Q I'm going to hand you a copy of what has

been marked Chesapeake Exhibit Number 1. Would you review
that and let me know if that would be an accurate Tist of
the operators that have been identified?

A Yes, it is.

Q Did Chesapeake send certified mailings to
these operators notifying them of the pre-hearing
conference in this matter?

A Yes, we did.

Q And could you tell us what counties the
land encompassed in Chesapeake's request for special field
rules Ties within?

A Boone, Kanawha, Lincoln, Logan, Mingo and
Wayne.

Q And did Chesapeake publish a notice of
the pre-hearing conference in papers or newspapers
circulated in those counties?

A Yes.

Q ['m going to hand you copies of what have
been pre-marked Chesapeake's exhibits two through six. If
you could review that and let me know if those are

affidavits of publication relating to those newspapers?
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A Yes, they are.

Q I believe it will be two through seven,
since there are six newspaper publications involved; is
that correct?

A That's correct.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Exhibits two through seven?

MR. MOFFATT: That's correct. And, at this
time, I'd offer Exhibits Number 1 through 7 into evidence.

COMMISSIONER LAY: That's fine. We'll accept
them as so.

DEPOSITION EXHIBIT NOS. 1-7 FOR IDENTIFICATION

Said documents were admitted into the record.

MR. MOFFATT: And that's all the questions I
have for Mr. Loflin.

HEARING EXAMINER: Do we have any cross from any
of the --

MR. GOTTLIEB: I don't think I have any cross,
but can I see Exhibit Number 17?

COMMISSIONER LAY: We're going to go off the
record for a minute while they examine the exhibits.

(Break taken.)

MR. GOTTLIEB: I have just one question for Mr.

Loflin.
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EXAMINATION

BY MR. GOTTLIEB:

Q Mr. Loflin, you testified that Chesapeake
owned or controlled 75 percent of the acreage that you're
asking for special field rules for. Does Exhibit Number 1
reflect the entire 25 percent of entities, as far as
Chesapeake knows, that has interest in the affected
acreage?

A As far as we could identify, yes. Anyone
that is not on that 1ist would have been covered by the
legal advertisements.

MR. GOTTLIEB: Thank you.

MR. PRESERVATI: Nick Preservati. Mr. Loflin,
just a couple of quick questions.

EXAMINATION

BY MR. PRESERVATI:

Q Looking at this 1list, did you provide
notice to any individuals that's not on this 1ist via
certified mail?

A No, we did not.

Q So, is it safe to say that neither
Pocahontas Land or Argas Energy were provided notice via

certified mail?
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Hearing 5-17-07 13

A [T they're not on that 1ist, yes, that
would be safe to say.

Q Okay. And, likewise, it would be safe to
say since no coal companies are listed on this Tist, that
they didn't get certified notice as well?

A That would be correct.

MR. PRESERVATI: Thank you.

HEARING EXAMINER: Any other questions? Any
questions from members of the Commission?

COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: Nothing here.

COMMISSIONER GUMM: No.

COMMISSIONER LAY: I would just Tike to have one
definition with regard to 75 percent owned or controlled.
Can you define what you mean by owned or controlled?

THE WITNESS: Yeah. We either have the acreage
under lease or we own it in fee.

| COMMISSIONER LAY: And that's what's depicted
in, I'm going to assume yellow, in Exhibit 77

THE WITNESS: Yes.

MR. MOFFATT: That would be Exhibit 8.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Exhibit 8, I'm sorry. We
haven't entered that one. You're right, sorry.

MR. SULLIVAN: 1I've got a question for Mr.
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Loflin. Ben Sullivan with Equitable Production Company.
EXAMINATION

BY MR. SULLIVAN:

Q Mr. Loflin, when you made this
application and noticed the application, when you made the
application, was it your intention to bind the other 25
percent; meaning, the other operators in this acreage, to
special field rules that Chesapeake's applying for here
today?

A It wasn't our intention to bind any other
operators nor to exclude any other operators, either way.

MR. SULLIVAN: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Mr. Radabaugh?

MR. RADABAUGH: That satisfies me.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Call your next witness.

MR. MOFFATT: The next witness is Ed Rothman.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Will the court reporter
please swear the witness?

(Witness sworn.)
THEREUPON came,
ED ROTHMAN
appearing as a witness herein, having been duly sworn to

tell the truth, testified as follows:
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EXAMINATION
BY MR. MOFFATT:

Q Mr. Rothman, would you please state your

name for the record?

A Ed Rothman.

Q And by whom are you employed?
A Chesapeake Appalachia.

Q And what is your job title?

A I'm a senior geologist.

Q As a senior geologist, what are some of
your job duties and responsibilities?

A ['m basically responsible for southern
West Virginia, eastern Kentucky and Virginia, as far as
evaluating properties to drill gas and oil wells.

Q Mr. Rothman, are you familiar with the
request being made here today by Chesapeake for special
field rules?

A Yes, I am.

Q And, Mr. Rothman, do you have experience
with wells drilled to the Marcellus formation?

A Yes, I do.

Q And in preparation for your testimony

here today, did you prepare any exhibits?




O O N O DN W N e

[ T AN T N T AN T e e e B e e e e e T S S S
W N ko W 00 N O Ol ko
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A Yes, I did. I prepared the exhibits that
are on the easel.

Q And the first exhibit on the easel is
Exhibit Number 8. Could you please describe to the
Commission what that exhibit demonstrates?

A Exhibit Number 8 is a map that shows the
area that we're requesting special field rules for.
There's a red or rose colored boundary that encompasses the
area where we are requesting the field rules for.

The yellow is acreage that has been
previously said that we own or control in the area. The
rose colored triangles are 2007 wells that we are working
-- currently working on to drill in this area. And the
black dots are existing wells that have already been
drilled in this area.

And then I also included the boundary for
special field rules that ECA applied for and was granted.

Q Mr. Rothman, could you explain to the
Commission why you picked this area or selected this area
for inclusion in Chesapeake’s request for special field
rules?

A This is an area that, you know, we plan

to drill a Tot of wells in. I think this year we're hoping




OW 0 ~N O o B W N =

N T G T N T N T e R e R e e T e e = T = T =
wWw NN = o O 00 N Yy O BWoONN ko

Hearing 5-17-07 17

to drill 100 wells in this area and then we have identified
another 1,700 locations in this area.

S0, this is an area that Chesapeake is
going to be very active in drilling to and through the
Marcellus in the next few years.

Q And how many planned future Tocations did
you mention Chesapeake has in this area?

A 1,700.

Q Now, you mentioned you had experience or
have expérience in drilling Marcellus formation wells.
Where does the Marcellus formation sit in relation to the
Onondaga formation?

A It sits directly on top of the Onondaga.

Q Now, when drilling a Marcellus formation
well, is it a challenge to not drill more than 20 feet into
the Onondaga”

A It has been a challenge for us to drill
less than 20 feet into the Onondaga. We have sent company
geologists out to try to pick TD, and we pick TD by two
methods; either using a geolograph which shows us our drill
rate. When you hit the Onondaga, the drill rate slows
down, or we look at samples. And it's just been a very

difficult procedure, because the Onondaga is very gradatial

M
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in the area. Sometimes it’s not easily seen with drilled
rate.

And we also have a Tot of problems with
the samples, because sometimes we don't gather enough
samples to truly identify where we're at.

Q Let's talk about logging the Marcellus
formation. Does the 20 foot Timitation for shallow gas
wells - and I'm speaking of the Timitations thét you may
only drill 20 feet into the Onondaga - does that create any
problems for you, as a geologist, when logging the
Marcellus formation?

A We, basically, use two contractors in
this area. One of them is Slumber-Jay and their tool
length is 66 feet, and the other is Allegheny and their
tool length is approximately 34 feet. So, we are only
allowed 20 feet of rat-hole. We end up having to break
tools down, which, you know, adds time in the job. It also
adds extra expense.

Q So, to comply with the 20 foot Timitation
of drilling into the Onondaga, it's necessary to break down
the logging tools to log the Marcellus?

A That's correct.

Q Now, 1in having to do that, does that
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jeopardize at all your ability to log the entire length or
zone, or the entire length of the Marcellus formation?

A It does, because even when we break
Slumber-Jay’s tools down, one run is like 29 feet and the
other run is 35 feet. So, even with breaking their tools
down, we're not able to log the entire Marcellus.

And, also, with Allegheny, on their
second run, they take their gamma ray and run it separately
and there's some information that we do that's based from
the first run, because it exceeds 20 feet in length.

Q Am I correct in saying that if you're not
able to log the entire Marcellus formation, it compromises
the quality of the information you receive and your ability
to evaluate the Marcellus formation?

A That's correct.

Q And then is it correct to say that
because you have poor quality information, it compromises
your ability to complete and crack the Marcellus formation?

A Because we don't log the entire section,
yeah, we don't get a true reservoir characterization of the
entire Marcellus and it might affect us in taking
perforations and how we design our fracs.

Q Would the result of this be that you then
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create a risk of leaving recoverable reserves in the ground
if you're not able to perforate the entire length of the
Marcellus formation?

A That's possible, yes.

Q ['m going to come up here and flip your
chart and show you what's been marked Chesapeake Exhibit

Number 9.

Mr. Rothman, is that an exhibit you

‘prepared in preparation for this hearing?

A Yes, it is.
Q Could you explain what that demonstrates?
A [t's examples of logs that have gone

through the Marcellus well to the right from a Lincoln
County well. 1It's Lincoln County permit number 3246, and
the well to the left is a well that we recently drilled in
Mingo County. It's Mingo 1824.

And you can see on the well on the right
we had permission from the Commission to drill 100 feet
into the Marcellus and we were able to log the entire
Marcellus interval and the top of the Onondaga.

IT you look at the well on the left, you
can see clearly our gamma ray didn't get over the

Marcellus, and it looks like we just barely got through the
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Marcellus on the density information.

And I'm not sure about the temperature,
which is an important tool in shale wells. QOur temperature
tool probably didn't pick up much information on the
Marcellus.

Q In looking at Exhibit Number 9, is it
correct to say then that the information, or the quality of
the information you have on the Tog to the Teft where you
were not able to drill 75 feet into the Onondaga, the
quality is poorer than that on the right where you were
able to drill at least 75 feet into the Onondaga?

A That's correct.

Q And did you also mention by having to
break down your logging tools because of the 20 foot
limitation, would that increase the drilling time and
drilling cost?

A That's correct. 1It's, approximately, an
extra two hours of time and then $2,000 extra; 1,000 to the
1ogging company and then 1,000 is for the rig.

Q And if it's necessary to break down your
1ogging tool to log the Marcellus, does that result in an
additional run down the hole?

A That's correct.
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Q Is there any risk in having to do
additional runs down the hole?

A There's always a risk when you stick, you
know, logging tools in a hole that the hole might collapse
or if you get the tool hung up. So, there is actually a
risk. |

Q A1l right. Mr. Rothman, I am going to

show you what has been marked as Chesapeake Exhibit Number

OW 00 ~N O o &~ LW NN =

10. Is that an exhibit that you prepared in preparation

10 for this hearing today?
A Yes, it is.
12 Q Could you please describe what this

—
w

exhibit demonstrates?

—
N

A It is similar to Exhibit Number 8 where

—
o

it shows the area that we're requesting special field rules

for. Our proposed 2007 locations, again, are shown in the

—_ =
~N O

rose colored triangles and all the wells that have been

—
oo

drilled in the area, plus I contoured the Onondaga to the

—
O

top of the Oriskany sandstone and that's where the contours

N
(@]

are.

N
—

Q And does this map then show the thickness

N
N

of the Onondaga in the area where Chesapeake had requested

[\
w

special field rules?
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A Yes, it does.
Q And what is the range of thickness 1in
this area?
A The thickness ranges from less than 110

feet to greater than 180 feet.

Q If Chesapeake is allowed to drill 75 feet
below the Marcellus in this area, would that remain in the
Onondaga formation?

A Yes, it would.

Q And do you know whether or not the
Onondaga formation in this area is capable of commercial
production?

A We do not have any Onondaga production on
any of our acreage and I could not find any Onondaga or
Oriskany production anywhere in that area.

Q If Chesapeake's request for special field
rules is granted, does Chesapeake have any intention to
drill or - excuse me, not drill - complete, perforate and
stimulate any portion of the Onondaga?

A No, we do not.

MR. MOFFATT: I don't have any further questions
for Mr. Rothman and I would offer into evidence Exhibits 8
through 10.
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COMMISSIONER LAY: We'11 accept Exhibits 8, 9
and 10.

DEPOSITION EXHIBIT NOS. 8-10 FOR IDENTIFICATION
Said documents were admitted into the record

COMMISSIONER LAY: Any cross?

MR. GOTTLIEB: I just have a question or two to
clarify as to what I understand the scope of the project
1S.

EXAMINATION

BY MR. GOTTLIEB:

Q Mr. Rothman, I know you're a highly
regarded poet and I was going to ask you to do some
mathematical calculations. I wasn't sure whether that was
within your expertise or not, but this helps a little bit.
As T understand, this is Exhibit 97?

MR. MOFFATT: Exhibit Number 10.

MR. GOTTLIEB: Ten.

BY MR. GOTTLIEB (Resuming):

Q It reflects Chesapeake's proposed
drilling sites for the upcoming year if the Commission
grants the request?

A These are wells that are presently in our

database that are listed as 2007 wells in the system. Some
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may drop out and some may be added.

Q Okay. 1T understand that's subject to the
topography and different --

A Right.

Q -- other considerations, but I believe

you also mentioned that Chesapeake plans on drilling an
additional 1,100 wells within this acreage?

A What I said was, we have 1,700 additional
locations identified that we could drill.

Q And when you say “you could drill,” that
means that Chesapeake believes there might be some
commercially recoverable gas in those Tocations?

A Right, and also we have the spacing to do
that.

Q My overriding question is, assuming that
Chesapeake obtains these special field rules in the spacing
that it has requested and it drills the additional 1,700
wells, is there anyway to calculate how much of this entire
acreage is going to be encompassed in Chesapeake's drilling
of these wells with the surrounding 1,000 foot spacing?

A I would say the majority of them would be
developed.

Q Can you be anymore specific than the
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majority, as you sit here today?

A You know, these wells are going to be
based on economics. So, you know, we might get into an
area where we have locations planned and it doesn't work
out and we don't further develop the area.

So, I mean, this is just a very big part
of our drilling area for West Virginia and we plan to do a
Tot of drilling in the next few years.

Q I understand. I was just, on behalf of
the entities, that the 25 percent, if you will, of gas
producers that have interests encompassing this acreage.
As we sit here today, we don't know whether your proposal -
Chesapeake's proposal - is going to, in effect, space out
any of these other entities’ ability to come in and drill
wells, do we?

A No.

MR. GOTTLIEB: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Other cross?

MR. PRESERVATI: One quick question.

EXAMINATION
BY MR. PRESERVATI:
Q Mr. Rothman, you said earlier that you do

not anticipate completing any wells in the Onondaga.
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What's your definition of complete?

A To perforate and stimulate the Onondaga
1imestone.

Q And just to be clear, stimulate it for
what purpose?

A For production, to enhance production.

Q And can you just briefly describe for me,
all of the activity that is anticipated to occur in the
Onondaga is simply to log the Marcellus; is that correct?

A That's correct. From my part, it's,
basically, to give us enough room to correctly pick the top
and also to give us enough room to get Togging tools
through.

Q Okay. And if the special rules weren't
granted and you weren't allowed to go down to 75 feet and
you were only allowed to go down to 20 feet, you would
still be able to drill the wells; you just wouldn't be able
to have all of the logging information that you would
otherwise have?

A That's correct.

MR. PRESERVATI: Thank you. No further

questions.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Mr. McMahon?
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EXAMINATION
BY MR. MCMAHON:
Q When you said spaced out, if these are
considered deep wells, that would be subject to the
adjoining owner's right to, of course, pool some of the

resources. Would that be also correct?

A (No response.)
Q You don't know the answer to that?
A Yeah, I really don't know the answer to

that one.
COMMISSIONER LAY: Other questions? Questions
from the Commission?
EXAMINATION
BY COMMISSIONER MARTIN:

Q Mr. Rothman, you made a comment about how

- you arrived at this boundary, and I think it was something

to the effect that it's an area you anticipate being active
in the future. Can you elaborate on that anymore in terms
of the geology behind that, picking that actual boundary?

A It's been a very productive area for
Chesapeake and its predecessor companies. We have a number
of wells, producing wells, in the area right now. We do

have space to drill additional wells, and we get good
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production. Besides the Marcellus and the rest of the
Devonian shale, there is other reservoirs that we complete
in the area, Barrea, Engine, Big Lime.

SO0, it's just a very good area for our
company and we do have room for a future with all of them.

Q How many wells would you -- I mean, how
many wells do you think exist -- how many wells have been
drilled in that red outline, would you guess? Or if you
don't feel comfortable, that's fine.

A I really don't have an exact number.
Maybe somebody else that is going to testify can answer
that.

Q Would you know, approximately, how many
wells in that red block are below the top of the Onondaga
-- have been drilled below the top of the Onondaga?

A Yeah, if you look on the map - and
there's a 1little legend down there at the bottom - I
indicate a green box that is a data point to use to get the
Onondaga. And in this whole map there's only 25 data
points that went through the Onondaga and into what I
identified as the Oriskany.

Now, I couldn't tell you how many wells

would have just penetrated the Onondaga, but I can tell you
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how many wells that I looked at that generated this path.

Q So, the 25 wells would have actually been
drilled through the entire Onondaga section?

A That's correct.

Q So, your isopach map in this case is

based only on those 25 wells?

A That's correct.

Q You said you didn't know how many wells
perhaps had been drilled into the Onondaga, if I heard you
right?

A Correct.

Q So, you wouldn't know how many of those
wells would be operated or drilled by someone other than
Chesapeake or Chesapeake's -- |

A No, I don't have any knowledge of that.

Q How about the 25 wells? How many of
those are Chesapeake's wells? Would you know that?

A Probably about 10 of them. Some of them
are old deep wells. This is in the area into the Rhome
trough (phonetic) that we drilled or participated with some
companies to drill some deep test wells in here, into the
Rhome trough.

Q You asked for 75 feet in your request and
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at this point what we've heard is that that's based, I
guess, strictly on the logging tool configuration?

A Correct.

Q Is there any magic in that number, 75
feet? 1 heard Allegheny's tools are 69 feet, I think. Is
that just kind of a round number?

A No, the exact length of Allegheny is
33.72. The exact length of Slumber-Jay is 65.8. So, it's

based mainly on the Slumber-Jay tool.

Q Okay. 657
A Yes, 65 or 67.
Q I don't know if you're the person to ask

this question, but would you know, approximately, what the
drainage acreage is for these type of wells?

A Yeah, I think one of our other witnesses
can better answer that.

COMMISSIONER MARTIN: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Robert?

EXAMINATION

BY COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH:

Q [ guess it would be safe to assume --
['T1 get back on geo1ogy a little bit. One question that
-- or the point I think he was getting at but didn't get
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totally to it. If you drilled to the bottom of the
Marcellus into the Onondaga and you just do your 20 feet,
or less than 20 feet, and you can't get your logging tool
clear down below the Marcellus, then really it didn't do
you any good to drill the Marcellus, to the bottom of it,
because you're stabbing in the dark; correct?

A You know, it just doesn't allow you to

10og and evaluate it.

Q Right. That's what I'm getting at. I
mean, you're stabbing in the dark?

A Right.

Q You can't adequately log it.

A Correct.

MR. RADABAUGH: That's it.
COMMISSIONER LAY: I just have a couple of
questions.
EXAMINATION
BY COMMISSIONER LAY:

Q You stated that you had potentially 1,700
locations, additional locations, after this year's project?

A Correct.

Q What spacing where those wells determined

upon?
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A Those spacings were based on, I believe,
1,500 feet.

Q 1,500 feet? And those were selected by
you?

A [ selected some of them. We did a study

a number of years ago to determine remaining locations that
we thought would make economic wells and I was one of the
people involved in that, and I did work some in this area,
but I did not do all the work.

Q Okay. I think you mentioned in your
testimony that you weren't aware of any Oriskany or any
Onondaga wells that were productive in this area. Is that
what you said?

A Yeah, I couldn't find any and I used a
couple of sources. The gas atlas that was done GRI, I used
that, and I also used the Oriskany report that was done by
Dudley Cardwell in the "70s, just to find something in
there and I couldn't find anything.

And then we did an in-house search of
this area and we did not find any production in either the
Onondaga or Oriskany that we had.

Q Okay. Your Exhibit 10, that represents

an isopach, you say, of the Onondaga?
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A The Onondaga to the top of the Oriskany.
The top of the Onondaga to the top of the Oriskany. So.
it's the entire gross Onondaga.

Q Now, when you're saying Onondaga
interval, does that include the Huntersville or is this
purely all Onondaga?

A It would include the Huntersville, yes.

Q Do you know, specifically, the average
thickness of the Onondaga itself and the average thickness
of the Huntersville within these areas?

A No. I know from looking at some mud Togs
from this area that there is, sure, within what I call the
Onondaga interval. Now, as far as I know, there's no
Huntersville production in this area, either. But there is
certainly present in the Onondaga and Oriskany.

Q In your background, did you look at any
of the inherent structure over the area? I mean, are you
in an area that is highly fractured? Are we potentially
looking at any fracturing within the -- within the area
that you've encompassed here?

A I think I mentioned earlier that this
area, you know, the Rhome trough goes through, which is a

basement feature, and it's formed by, you know, multiple
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faults and there has been movement through time of these
faults. Everything that I Tooked at, you know, I could not
find any -- of these 25 wells that I Tooked at in the
Onondaga interval, you know, I could not find what I would
call productive zone.

Q Even with what you broached as
reactivation, you still haven't seen anything that Ted you
to believe there was any productive intervals?

A You know, one well that I did have a mud
log on had some small shows in there, but, you know, it was
not completed.

Q It wasn't complete, but it was -- so,
therefore, it was not determined whether or not it was
productive, you know, commercially productive?

A Correct.

Q Do you know who the operator of that
particular well was?

A Yeah, it was one of the Exxon deep wells

that Columbia Transmission participated in.

Q And has it subsequently been plugged and
abandoned, are you aware?

A Yes. ‘

Q Okay. Any of the existing wells that




OW 00O ~N O o B LW D =

[ T S B O R G R T R T e R e R e B T T
W NN = O W o N O O BAWoODND = o

Hearing 5-17-07 36

you've identified here that are in the green, I think you
said that you believe that approximately 10 belong to
Chesapeake?

A Yeah, that's just a guess. Yeah. We
have been active, you know, through time and doing some
deep walls on these Rhome trough type structures. I would
say 10 is a good number.

Q Of those, or of this group of wells, how
many are still currently producing or active wells? Do you
know?

A Well, the wells that cluster up in Wayne
County, is a big six field. So, those are still

producing. but they don't produce out of the Onondaga.

Q Okay.

A Most of the ones elsewhere have been
plugged.

Q Have been plugged?

A Plugged or, let's say, plugged in the
deeper formations with that possibly producing shallower
formations.

Q So, they've potentially recompleted some

of these wells, if not all of them. Is that what you're

saying?
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A Some of them, yes.
Q One of my concerns with this area in

Wayne County, those being big six productions which are on
the boundary or very close to the boundary of your
potential development, those are typically sour producing
gas wells. Are you aware of any others in the areas that
might have contaminated the shallow earth formations in the
Oriskany or Onondaga that might lead to H2S production in
these areas?

A I can't specifically point out which
well. You know, it is a possibility of encountering H2S
gas when you penetrate the Onondaga.

Q And from your isopach, the Oriskany,
let's call it -- the shale on which you penetrate the
Oriskany would be somewhere around 100 to 110 feet?

A Correct.

Q Okay. And those areas are identified in
the central part of contact between Wayne and Lincoln
counties?

A Correct.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Okay. That's all the
questions I have. Anybody else?

MR. MOFFATT: I've got one follow-up question,
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if I may.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Okay.

MR. MOFFATT: I think it follows up to what Mr.
Martin was asking.

EXAMINATION

BY MR. MOFFATT (Resuming):

Q Mr. Rothman, if you Took at the Marcellus
shale formation in the area requested for special field
rules, is it fair to say that you could treat that area as
a single gas field from a geological standpoint?

A Yes. The Marcellus is very similar in
this area as far as the composition in mineralology. The
thickness that we've seen so far goes from about slightly
less than 20 feet in the southwest portion to about 35 feet
in the north. The rocks are very similar.

MR. MOFFATT: Thank you. I don't have any
further questions.

COMMISSIONER LAY: You can call your next
witness.

BY MR. MOFFATT: The next witness is Rob
Schindler.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Will the court reporter

please swear the witness?
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(Witness sworn.)
THEREUPON came,
ROB SCHINDLER
appearing as a witness herein, having been duly sworn to
tell the truth, testified as follows:
EXAMINATION
BY MR. MOFFATT:

Q Mr. Schindler, would you please state

~ your name for the record?

A Rob SchindTer.

Q And by whom are you employed?

A Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC.

Q And what is your position at Chesapeake?
A Senior drilling engineer.

Q And please describe for the Commission
some of your job duties and responsibilities as a senior
drilling engineer.

A ['m responsible for drilling and
completing wells in our southeast district.

Q In that capacity, you have experience
with wells drilled to the Marcellus formation?

A Yes, I do.

Q And you heard today that if the Marcellus
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well -- if a Marcellus well is drilled as a shallow well,
there is a limitation of being able to only drill about 20
feet into the Onondaga. As a drilling engineer from an
operational standpoint, does that create any problems for
you?

A Yes, it does.

Q Could you please describe for the
Commission some of the problems you face because of the
drilling Timitation?

A Yes. I'l1 just reiterate a couple of
things, but I want to go in chronology order. So, starting
with what Ed touched on, that it is difficult to drill, you
know, exactly 20 feet or something just less than that so
we can get as much space as we can, and Ed talked about the
10gging issues.

I know that Barry made a comment earlier
that it is possible. Yes, it is possible to drill these
wells. Obviously, we, along with other operators have been
doing that. It does create some difficulties, and then
getting on -- once we're done logging, it's difficult to
set that pipe precisely where you need it. Obviously, it

has to be in that 20 foot interval somewhere to be able to

perforate the Marcellus.
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You've got a couple of different
measurements. One is a driller's TD. One is a logger's
TD. Typically, there's some discrepancy between those two
and then when you're going into major casing, which one am
I going to set the pipe line.

So, what we have to do is tag bottom with
the casing, the production casing, to ensure that we are at
bottom with that casing.

That creates the problem of 1): you
might plug the end of that casing, creating a cementing _
problem, and you also have to spend the extra time and
money to space out with pop joints at the surface to be
able to set that pipe exactly where you want it in that 20
foot interval below the base of the Marcellus.

Then next becomes the cementing issue.
Like I said, since there's a possibility of plugging the
bottom of the casing when you tag bottom, what we do is we
perforate, run a short coupling on bottom and perforate
that to elleve the potential plugging issue. If you did
plug, obviously, that leaves your pipe full of cement.

So, we perforate that joint and what
that's doing is causing a problem with the cement bond

around the bottom of the casing.
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It will be preferential to Teave a longer
and solid joint below that so that if there's any bypassing
of either displacement water passing the plug or some air
that entered the system while you're washing up for your
change from cement to water, then that 40 foot solid joint
below where the rubber plug lands allow for some space for
that contaminated cement to be instead of it actually
turning the corner, when it's going to turn the corner
right below that plug in the slotted joint the way we're
currently having to operate on these Marcellus wells.

And then after the cementing, the same
problems that Ed has, although it's not as large of an
issue, but getting that bond log right on the bottom and
then being able to swab that water off 100 percent, because
you're talking about perforating within a few feet of
bottom. If you leave any water, or oftentimes it's going
to be a little bit of what we call a little bit of gray
water. It just follows the cement down through to four to
five thousand feet.

Whereas if we had just a Tittle bit of
extra space for that fluid to fall down into, it's a lot
cleaner. And then when you get to the production of the

well, if you're going to run, you leave it some distance up
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above the bottom of the hole, because as basic cement fine
sands are inherent, and then it will fill up the process
perforation and the gas would still be able to --

Q -- the entire Marcellus formation or
zone, you are going to leave recoverable reserves in place?

A Potentially.

Q [f Chesapeake had the ability to drill 75
feet into the Onondaga, would that alleviate the problems
you just described?

A Yes, it would.

Q Typically, with a deep well, there's a
requirement that you prepare and file a site and safety
plan. Are you familiar with that requirement?

A Yes, I am.

Q And as a part of this request for special
field rules, Chesapeake is asking that the Commission waive
that requirement; is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q And what's the basis for that request;
that they waive the requirement for site and safety plan?

A Well, as Mr. Rothman stated, we're asking
for an extra 55 feet that's penetrating an unproductive

Onondaga, leaving the only question or concern of safety
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being H2S, which has been raised by Mr. Lay, and we are
aware of that, and it would be our intention in all of
these wells to have HZS monitoring equipment on location
when we penetrate in the Onondaga. And by doing that, it
would appear to alleviate any questions or concerns that
would be addressed in a site seeing plan.

MR. MOFFATT: I have no more questions for Mr.
Schindler.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Cross from anyone?

(No response.)

COMMISSIONER LAY: I don't believe I have,
either. You addressed the safety issue I was concerned
about. Call your next witness.

MR. MOFFATT: The next witness is Jeff Cable.

(Witness sworn.)
THEREUPON came,
JEFF CABLE
appearing as a witness herein, having been duly sworn to
tell the truth, testified as follows:
EXAMINATION
BY MR. MOFFATT:
Q Mr. Cable, would you please state your

name for the record?

44
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A Jeff Cable.
Q And by whom are you employed?
A Chesapeake Appalachia.
Q In what capacity?
A Senior reservoir engineer.

Q As a senior reservoir engineer, what are
your job duties?

A Perform reserve analysis and evaluation
for wells in the southeastern district.

Q Does that include the area encompassed by
Chesapeake's request here today?

A Yes, it does.

Q Are you familiar with the request made by
Chesapeake for special field rules?

A Yes.

Q And do you have experience with wells
drilled to the Marcellus formation?

A Yes, I do.

Q Is it correct to say that this is a
relatively new play?

A It's a new play for Chespeake. We've
drilled so far 75 wells in this area and completed the

Marcellus.
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Q What is Chesapeake's current spacing
practice with regard to these Marcellus formation wells?

A Currently, we're drilling on 1,500 foot
spacing, which is about 40 acre spacing. So far from these
75 wells drilled to date, we don't have any evidence of
interference between the wells.

Q Now, since this is considered -- or since
a Marcellus formation well which is drilled 75 feet into
the Onondaga is considered a deep well, it would be subject
to the deep well spacing requirements, which are 3,000 feet
between wells and then 400 feet off the Tease unit, the
leaser unit boundary Tine.

In your opinion, would it be prudent to
develop Marcellus formation wells based upon that spacing?

A No, it would not.

Q For purposes of Chesapeake's request for
special field rules, you're asking the Commission for
spacing of 1,000 feet between wells and 50 feet on lease of
inner-boundary line. What's the basis for that request?

A It would allow us flexibility for
topography issues, coal owner/surface owner issues, and

also we have a lot of existing wells in the area that we

would be drilling deeper -- potentially drilling deeper to
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the Marcellus.

Q As you drill more Marcellus wells, is it
possible -- will you obtain new information which may lead
you to space these wells closer than 1,500 feet?

A Potentially.

MR. MOFFATT: I have no further questions for
Mr. Cable.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Any cross?

COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: I've got a question.
I'ma Tittle confused here.

EXAMINATION

BY COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH:

Q On the request, you request spacing to be
a 1,000 feet, or a variance of 1,000 feet. Earlier, we had
talked about when some studies had been done a few years
ago, you had done your estimates on 1,500 foot spacing,
when you came up with 1,700 potential well sites in the
future. Has Chesapeake's view of the spacing that they
need changed for some reason between the 1,500 feet that
you was working off of a few years ago and 1,000 feet now
that you're looking at?

A Well, the 1,500 is our current practice

and while we try to maintain that, we can't always get




O oo ~N o o B W Do

NS N T N T N T e e e R R e i e
W N ko W 0 N O O BN e o

Hearing 5-17-07 48

1,500 feet on all sides. So, we picked 1,000 feet as a
number. We didn't know if it would be 14, 13, 1,200 feet.
So, we picked 1,000 feet to accommodate that flexibility.

And, also, these existing wells that will
be drilled deeper, some of them are within 1,500 foot
spacing.

Q Okay. So, basically, what you're asking
for is to have a minimum of 1,000 feet, but it doesn't mean
that all of your wells are going to be on a 1,000 foot
spacing?

A That's correct.

COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: Okay.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Other crosses?

EXAMINATION

BY MR. TAWNEY:

Q I was kind of wondering where you got
that 1,000. You just kind of picked a number for the
1,0007?

A It's arbitrary. We don't plan right now
on going down to 1,000 foot spacing, but there could be
occasions where we could get crowded on one side. If I
picked 1,500, then we would have to come in and get a

spacing exception if it was closer to 1,500.
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MR. TAWNEY: I'm following your reasoning.

MR. PRESERVATI: 1I've got a couple of questions,
if I can.

EXAMINATION

BY MR. PRESERVATI:

Q Earlier you said it wasn't prudent to
space these wells out at 3,000 feet. So, what do you mean
by it's not prudent?

A We would be leaving recoverable reserves
in place if we spaced them at 3,000 feet.

Q And what about at 2,000 feet? Would you
be able to recover some of that reserve you wouldn’'t be
able to at the 3,000 foot spacing?

A It's possible, but I believe that we
would still, at 2,000 feet, we could still be Teaving
reserves behind.

Q And is that based on reserve study?
What's that based upon?

A Basically, what we've seen so far in
completing these wells, you know, we're on 1,500 foot
spacing. We have not seen any communication between wells
suggesting that the drainage area would be greater than
1,500 feet.
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Q Do you have any of those Tog reports or
anything like that here today showing that?

A No, I do not.

Q And so I understand, you said that you
wanted the flexibility of 1,000 feet spacing to address
potential issues, potential coal issues, topography issues;

is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q So, the request for 1,000 feet is to
address potential issues down the road?

A That's correct.

Q It's not a specific well-by-well basis of

addressing issues that exist today in regards to coal owner
topography issue?

A Not today. no.

Q As we sit here today, do you have any
documentation or any reports to show you couldn't
effectively produce the Marcellus at 2,000 foot spacing?

A I do not have documentation, no.

Q Do you have documentation elsewhere, not
here with you, but elsewhere, that would show that to be
the case?

A There's no specific reservoir study
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that's been done, but based on what we have done to date,
as far as completion, we have not seen evidence where the
drainage area would be draining 1,500 feet.

MR. PRESERVATI: No other questions. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Anyone else? The only
question I really have, I just want to make note that your
current policy is 1,500 foot spacing on center. 1Is that
from the existing wells that are already there in shallow
formations or is that what you use between what you are
considering here on the Onondaga or Marcellus test zone?

THE WITNESS: It's two existing wells, but in
certain instances, we will go closer than 1,500 if it's --
if we're close to a well that's completed in shallower
formation, Barrera and Engine Line. But the shales, we try
to stay 1,500 feet, typically.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Okay. I think that was the
only questibn I had.

MR. MOFFATT: That's our last witness. Okay.

(Break taken.)

COMMISSIONER LAY: Who would 1ike to be first?

MR. MCMAHON: My name is David McMahon. I'm a
lawyer representing --

MR. TAWNEY: Your Honor, before we proceed with
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David's statement, earlier he indicated that he represented
simply Tandowners or surface owners. I'd like to get on
the record precisely who he's representing today.

MR. MCMAHON: Well, I'm employed 30 percent of
the time by an organization called Mountain State Justice,
which I generally do represent surface owners. I've
written books, et cetera. He raised a question today and
I'11 confess that I did not get specific authorization. I
have general authorization to do that rather than specific
authorization for this. So, I will appear now representing
just myself, as a member of the public, but as a Tawyer,
who by profession represents lTow income surface owners.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Very good.

MR. TAWNEY: Thank you.

MR. MOFFATT: I have one question. Do you own
surface property within the area encompassed by
Chesapeake's request for special field rules?

MR. MCMAHON: Are you talking Loudon Dale? 1
Tive in Loudon Dale. I own property in Loudon Dale, which
is a subdivision of and a magistrate-district of Kanawha

County.

MR. TAWNEY: Okay. For the record, I don't

believe that that area is included within the area
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requested for special field rules.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Your comments are noted. Mr.
McMahon, if you would like to proceed with your --

MR. MCMAHON: I'm David McMahon. 1I'm a lawyer.
By profession, I'm the lawyer for low income people and
have written a book on surface owner's rights and I know
the area.

[ appear in support of the general
proposition for special field rules in this matter. I do
not have particular evidence regarding what the spacing
should be, but I appear because the presumption behind the
spacing is that these wells in the Marcellus formation will
be declared -- are deep wells and will be treated by this
Commission to be deep wells, which I think they should be.
That will allow force pooling unitization which would limit
the number of wells drilled on surface owners. Full
unitization is good for everyone, but the people that get
paid by the well, I've always thought fewer wells on
surface owners. The mineral owners will have fewer costs
in getting the minerals out because of fewer wells. The
reservoir pressure will not be wasted in getting out gas
from more wells than are necessary. Environmentally,

there's 1ess risk with less wells.
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BEFORE THE OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE

Please be advised that Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) has made application to the Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
(“Commission”) for the establishment of Special Field Rules covering lands located in Boone, Kanawha, Lincoln, Logan, Mingo and Wayne
counties, West Virginia. The affected lands are shown on the attached map.

Chesapeake’s request for Special Field Rules relates to oil and gas wells drilled to the Marcellus Shale formation which penetrate into the
Onondaga Group. The Marcellus Shale sits directly above the Onondaga Group. In"West Virginia, pursuant to West Virginia Code 322C-9-
2(12), a deep well is defined as any well, other than a shallow well, drilled and completed in a formation at or below the fop of the uppermost
member of the Onondaga Group. The definition of a shallow well pursyant fo West Vlrglma Code B22C-9-2(11) is any well drilled and
completed in a formation above the fop of the uppermost member of the “Onondaga Group”: Provided, that in drilling a shallow well the
operator may penetrate into the “Onondaga Group” to a reasonable depth, not to exceed twenty (20) feet, in order 1o allow for logging and
completion operations, but in no event may the “Onondaga Group” formation be otherwise produced, perforated or stimulated in any manner.

By virtue of the fwenty (20) foot drilling limitation in the Onondaga Group, Chesapeake is not able to completely evaluate, freat and stimulate
the entire section of the Marcellus Shale. Accordingly, in the area shown on the attached map, Chesapeake wishes to drill wells to a total
depth not to exceed seventy-five (75) feet into the Onondaga Group. Chesapeake has no intention o produce, perforate or stimulate the
Onondaga Group in any manner. The purpose for drilling seventy-five (75) feet into the Onondaga Group is to allow sufficient rat-hole for
logging and completion of the Marcellus Shale. Although the Marcellus is a shallow formation, Chesapeake is required to apply for a deep
well permit by virtue of the above definitions. In order to avoid leaving natural gas reserves in place, it is not prudent to develop the
Marcellus Shale fields utilizing the required deep well spacing of 3000 feet between wells and 400 feet from the lease line or unit boundary.
Therefore, Chesapeake is requesting Special Field Rules establishing 1000 foot spacing between wells, and providing that each well be located
not less than fifty (50) feet from the lease line or unit boundary. The Special Field Rules would apply to those wells drilled by Chesapeake to a
total depth not to exceed seventy-five (75) feet into the Onondaga Group. Chesapeake would agree not to produce, perforate, frac, or
otherwise stimulate the Onondaga Group, unless and until it obtained a further Order from the Commission. In addition, with regard o deep
well permits for Marcellus Shale formation wells- the affected area, Chesapeake requests that these Special Field Rules provide that
Ehesapﬁakehw(;)uld nof”have to conduct a pre-spud meeting prior to commencing drilling operations or prepare and submit a well safety plan
0Or each suc een we

Sptre -hearing conferer;\c/:‘e relating to Chesupeake s request for Specml Fleld Rules has been scheduled for the following date and time:
ate:

ay 17, 2007
Time: 9:00 a.m
Where: West Virginia Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
601 57th Street SE

Charleston, WV 25304

Chesapeuke has made a diligent effort to determine the operutors of any lands that may be directly or immediately affected bv this proposal.
ny opponent to the apnlication for Special Field Rules must file written notice to the Commission within #&n (10) days of the date of this pre-
earing notice or fhe' ‘e-hearing conference will not be heg This pre-hearing notice is hereby made and d this 23rd day of April, %%)765])
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In addition, I should have mentioned
earlier at the pre-con that, of course, there is also a
surface owners' right to consent on certain, though not
many, of the deep wells.

[ support the Commission's definition of
interpretation of the rules that these are deep wells. I
think there's a good public policy to have pooling
unitization for as many wells as possible. From my
knowledge of the history, the only distinction between deep
wells and shallow wells for this purpose was a political
compromise over whether pooling unitization shall reach the
shallow wells, to wells that are drilled to shallower
formations.

I appreciate the Commission hearing my
comments.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Thank you. Next.

MR. GOTTLIEB: I'm Richard Gottlieb here on
behalf of Penn Virginia 0il and Gas. Mr. Chairman, we
submitted comments dated May 4th, 2007 that reflected Penn
Virginia's position which is that it supports Chesapeake's
need to drill down the 75 foot for purposes of fully
developing this Marcellus shale formation.

Penn Virginia challenges and the only
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thing it challenges here is this Commission's ability to
grant the spacing request that Chesapeake has made here
today. That objection is based on two things.

One is the statute itself, as explained
in the letter, that we believe that the clear intent of the
Legislature is to not have these type of special peer rules
for spacing in this rather large area permitted by this
Commission or the Shallow Gas Well Commission or anyone,
that this simply needs to be special field rules pertaining
to the more shallow shale is not permitted under the state.

And I will not belabor the discussion we
had earlier about the rules of statutory construction and
why we believe our interpretation is correct and this
Commission's prior interpretation is incorrect.

The other observation I would make is
that Mr. Rothman discussed the 1,800 potential wells in
this area. [ believe that there is a concern with
entities, such as Penn Virginia, or Equitable Production,
or anyone else, that when the Commission operates in this
fashion, it's certainly not clear from the face of the
application what effect it might have on the ability of

other producers that have existing rights to develop

shallow gas wells in the affected acreage.
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And notwithstanding Mr. McMahon's
personal plea in favor of spacing, pooling, and a lot of
that’s in the interest of surface owners, the fact is our
Supreme Court has recognized that producers with valid
leases also have rights.

The law of capture as reflected in the
Supreme Court case that I cited in my letter recognizes
that with respect to shallow formations, the law of capture
still applies. I don't believe the Legislature intended to
do away with that law of capture:; in fact, to the contrary.
[ think it's made very clear what the Legislature's intent
was that with respect to shale formation, that would not
have the special fields and the regulations were written in
accordance with that legislative intent.

In summary, we oppose for both legal
reasons. And it's certainly not clear that pooling, forced
pooling or otherwise will truly protect the other
producer's rights in these respected fields to the extent
that they want to go in and drill other wells within this
acreage. I don't believe that this Commission should Timit
the rights of these other producers if it doesn't have the
clear statutory authority to do so. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Next.
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MR. PRESERVATI: 1I'11 go ahead and start. Thank
you, Mr. Chairman. I'm Nick Preservati on behalf of
Pocahontas Land Corporation and Argas Energy, both of which
are coal owners and operators within the area affected
within the application by Chesapeake. I'11 reiterate
several of the objections made in our correspondence to the
Board yesterday.

| One being, echoing Mr. Gottlieb’s
comments, that we believe this Board, this Commission, is
actually without jurisdiction to hear this application.

I believe the Commission is Timited to
only addressing issues related to deep wells, not shallow
wells. Qur position is, in order to be a deep well, it
must be drilled and completed in the Onondaga. The wells
subject to this application are not and that was stated,
simply on the face of the application by Chesapeake, that
they would not be going into and completing in the
Onondaga.

For that reason, we believe that the
Commission is without jurisdiction to hear this. It should
deny the application and it should be taking up spacing
issues with the Shallow Gas Well Review Board.

That leads to my second objection based
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upon due process. If the coal operators and coal owners
are being denied their ability to object on spacing
requirements, for what is, in essence, shallow wells, under
the shallow gas well statute, 22C-8-A, we have the ability
to object to any well within 2,000 feet of another well and
the operator has to show need for that specific well to go
under the 2,000 foot Timitation.

That provision also prohibits any wells
under 1,500 feet spacing of another well. We believe that
these are shallow wells and those provisions should be
applied to the special field rules in this case.

We're not talking about one well and one
spacing application here on a case-by-case basis. They're
asking this Board to deny or grant spacing approximately
1,000 feet for 1,800 wells. That's a significant impact on
coal operations within this area of my clients, basically
by allowing them to go under the 2,000 feet and 1,500 feet,
stripping the coal owners and operators of their ability to
protect their reserves and ensure that there's adequate
spacing to allow them to access their resources.

Therefore, again, we're asking that the

requirements of 22C-8-8A be incorporated by this Commission

in the application, or in the .order granting special field
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rules, that the Commission does grant the application.

Again, just for the record, we will also
object on the issue of the notice, the denial of due
process by trying to change distance Timitations of the
shallow wells through this proceeding and again denying the
coal operators and owners of specific individual access by
certified mail to which they are entitled as a matter of
Taw under the shallow gas well regulatory framework.

They have not had the opportunity to have
the application and to review it in opportunity to protect
their rights as would be required under the shallow gas
well statutes.

We also object to any other operatérs
trying to piggyback onto this request due to subsequent
procedure of due process of lack of notice. The notice
provided by Chesapeake was limited specifically to
Chesapeake, no other operators did appropriate notice with
the Tegal advertisements, et cetera. People reviewing
those notices in the paper would see it 1imited to
Chesapeake. When you’'re considering lease lines, et
cetera, within that area, other coal operators or owners
might look at that and say “Chesapeake's not on us. We're

not affected by this. They don't have a lease on us. It's
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not an issue.” The scope of it increases significantly
when you add other operators and special field rules. So,
we object on that ground as well.

And lastly, we request that the Board
require a placement of H2S monitors as part of the special
field rule. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Next.

MR. SULLIVAN: Ben Sullivan, on behalf of
Equitable Production Company. Just wanted to state that we
don't have any specific objections to Chesapeaké's
application here today, although we do feel that there was
no due process to Equitable or any other producers in the
area that our wells, be they shallow or deep, will be
affected. The notice states on its face that only
Chesapeake's wells are going to be affected by these
special field rules.

[ do understand that the special field
rule regulations enacted do specifically -- not
specifically, but typically address certain fields rather
than only certain producers in those fields.

In Tight of the special field rule that
it was very similar to this application of Chesapeake's

that was granted to Eastern American, which only did apply
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to Eastern American - it did not apply to any other wells
or any other producers in that field - we would object to
our wells or our drilling plans being impacted in any way
whatsoever by this special field or application for due
process notification reasons. That's really all I have to
say to that.

MR. KEIM: Jeffrey Keim, Cabot 0i1 and Gas.
Cabot has no'objection to Chesapeake's request for special
field rules. If the Board so finds to have the order
granting special field rules to Chesapeake, whether in
whole or in part, in contrary to its previous written
request, we wish that these rules not apply to our leases.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Other?

MR. HELDMAN: Roger Heldman with East Resources.

Mr. Rothman's and Mr. Schindler's testimony we've seen
exactly the same problems. We drilled one Marcellus
ourselves and that's the exact same problems. We agree
with them and I think we would ask that it would apply to
other operating wells. That's probably the path that we
would take to try to develop --

COMMISSIONER MARTIN: Let me back up to Cabot.
At the end of your statement, did you say that you wanted

this to apply to other operators or did not want this to
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apply to operators?

MR. KEIM: We do not want it to apply to Cabot,
do not.

COMMISSIONER MARTIN: You do not want it to
apply to Cabot. Okay. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Other? Mr. Tawney.

MR. TAWNEY: Your Honor, my name is Kenneth
Tawney here on behalf of Petro Edge Group, Petro Edge
Resources, WV, LLC, North Star Energy Corporation, and
Trans Energy Corporation.

Petro Ed has filed and North Star and
Trans Energy are now joining in the initial protest that
was filed in writing. I won't try to reiterate everything
that's written there, but simply note that we also object
to the Commission's interpretation of whether this is a
deep well or a shallow well, and we believe that they are
more appropriately considered to be shallow wells.

Beyond that, reserving that legal
argument, we would support Chesapeake's request for special
field rules to be applied to this area. We agree with all
of the evidence that's come in today that outlines the
reasons for why it is necessary to drill 75 feet into the

Onondaga and the reasons why 3,000 foot spacing would be
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inappropriate.

We agreed with Penn Virginia that the
better approach would be to simply apply no spacing
requirement at all to these wells, but if the Commission
sees fit to apply any spacing limitation to their request,
then 1,000 should not be -- it should not be anymore than
1,000 feet.

Petro Ed, North Star, and Trans Energy
would ask that any acreage that they have or in the future
acquire in this area be included within the special field
rules that is issued in this proceeding.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Any other?

MR. PRESERVATI: I just wanted to make sure I
clarify one of my objections earlier. On the piggybacking
of the other operators, I want to make clear for the record
that our object is; 1) we don't believe the other operators
are legally allowed to piggyback on this application.

And if the Board so finds, we also object
on the notice, even if they are allowed, the notice was
improper in this instance to allow others to do it. So, I
just want to clarify that on the record.

COMMISSIONER LAY: I understand. Any other?

MR. CUNNINGHAM: Can I just ask a question? Is
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that appropriate?

COMMISSIONER LAY: It depends on what your --
let's hear your question and then we'll determine whether
you can ask it or not. How's that?

MR. CUNNINGHAM: Greg Cunningham with Dominion
E & P. Are the wells, the Marcellus wells, going to be
commingled with'the shallower production?

COMMISSIONER LAY: That's something that we did
not take testimony on. These are treated purely as -- in
this particular case, I think it's really irrelevant
whether they're commingled or not, because our purpose for
this meeting is because they're going 75 feet into the --
or proposing to go 75 feet into the Onondaga, not because
they're Marcellus or Barrera, Big Engine, whatever.

MR. CUNNINGHAM:  The reason of my question is
the spacing pooled issue. That's okay.

MR. TAWNEY: If I may, permit me to clarify one
position for Petro Ed and for North Star and Trans Energy.
Yes, if there is any spacing room greater than 1,000 feet,
then they will not want to open their acreage into special
field rules.

(Break taken.)
COMMISSIONER LAY: At this point, after a modest
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amount of deliberation, the Commission has decided that we
will not render a decision today. We will --

MR. SULLIVAN: Surprise, surprise.

COMMISSIONER LAY: We've got several issues that
we are looking at, and we will wait for transcripts. We
will evaluate the evidence again, along with the
Commission's counsel and address all of the objections and
comments during that deliberation and let you know at that
time.

I'm going to go ahead and close the
record, because we're not going to take any additional
evidence. We are going to deliberate. So, we'll close the
record and at such time as we make a decision, we will
notice the parties and we will probably ask for draft
orders from all interested parties who wish to participate
in the process. Anything else that I've forgotten? We'll
close the record. Thank you.

(WHEREUPON, the hearing was concluded.)
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CHESAPEAKE EXHIBIT NOS. 1-10 FOR IDENTIFICATION
Said documents were thereupon marked as above indicated and
are attached hereto.

COMMISSIONER BARRY LAY: Before the 0il and Gas
Conservation Commission of the State of West Virginia in
the matter of the request by Chesapeake, Appalachia, LLC,
for an order from the Commission establishing special field
rules in Boone, Kanawha, Lincoln, Logan, Mingo and Wayne
Counties of West Virginia. This is docket number 179,
cause number 164.

Let the record show that present are
members of the Commission, Robert Radabaugh, Barry Lay,
Anthony Gumm and James Martin, and Cindy Raines from staff.

['d Tike to place in the record at this
time a copy of the notice of hearing along with the
certified receipt cards as Exhibit A from the Commission;
the copies of the notice of legal advertisement
collectively as Exhibit B; a copy of the request submitted
from Chesapeake dated April the 13th, 2007 as Exhibit C; a
copy of Chesapeake's pre-hearing notice with maps and 1ist
of all of the effected operators as D; a copy of comments
received during the 10 day comment period as E, and

comments received after the 10 day comment period as F.
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DEPOSITION EXHIBITS A-F FOR IDENTIFICATION
Said documents were thereupon marked as above indicated and
are attached hereto.

COMMISSIONER LAY: At this time, the Commission
will take appearances.

MR. MOFFATT: Yes, my name is Keith Moffatt,
appearing on behalf of Chesapeake Appalachia, and with me
today as witnesses are Brett Loflin, Mr. Ed Rothman, Rob
Schindler and Jeff Cable.

COMMISSIONER RAY: Other appearances?

MR. MCMAHON: David McMahon, a lawyer
representing surface owners.

MR. GOTTLIEB: Richard Gottlieb, here on behalf
of Penn Virginia and due process rights of all produced gas
producers.

MR. SULLIVAN: Ben Sullivan on behalf of Equity
Production Company.

MR. TAWNEY: Kenneth Tawney on behalf of Petro
Ed Resources, WV, LLC, North Star Energy Corporation, and
Trans Energy.

| MR. PRESERVATI: Nick Preservati on behalf of
Pocahontas Land Corporation and Argas Energy West Virginia,
LLC.




W 0 N O 01 B W D

NS T NG T N T N T S R R S e e e e e e
wWw N kPO W 0 NNy O DLWON e o

Hearing 5-17-07 /

MR. KEIM: Jeff Keim, Cabot 0il1 and Gas
Corporation.

MR. MULLEN: Chris Mullen, East American Energy
Corporation.

MR. HELDMAN: Roger Heldman, East Resources.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Anyone else?

MR. CUNNINGHAM: Greg Cunningham, Dominion
Exploration and Production.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Typically, at this time, I
would swear the witnesses, but since we have so many and we
don't know who that is going to be at the time, why don't
we do them individually as we call the witness, if that's
all right.

MR. MOFFATT: Sure.

COMMISSIONER LAY: I want to make sure that we
have that on the record. At this time, Mr. Moffatt, you
can proceed with your case. Call your first witness.

MR. MOFFATT: Qur first witness is Mr. Brett
Loflin.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Will the court reporter
please swear the witness?

(Witness sworn.)
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THEREUPON came,
BRETT LOFLIN
appearing as a witness herein, having been duly sworn to
tell the truth, testified as follows:
EXAMINATION
BY MR. MOFFATT:
Q Mr. Loflin, would you please state your

name for the record?

A Brett Loflin.

Q And by whom are you employed?

A Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC.

Q And what is your job title at Chesapeake?
A ['m a regulatory compliance specialist.

Q As a regulatory compliance specialist,
could you briefly describe some of your duties and
responsibilities?

A Basically, anything and everything that
has to do with dealing with state and federal agencies and
the laws and regulations.

Q Are you familiar with the request filed
by Chesapeake for special field rules here today?

A Yes, T am.

Q There is a map on an easel which has been
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premarked as Chesapeake Exhibit Number 8, I believe. Now,
is i1t correct to say that the area shown in red on that
map, is that the area which is encompassed by Chesapeake's
request for special field rules?

A Yes, it is, with the exception of the
block to the right that's labeled, I think, ECA, special
field rules area. It's also outlined in red.

Q Do you know, approximately, how many
acres are encompassed within that area?

A Approximately 560,000 acres.

Q Do you know how much acreage is owned or
controlled by Chesapeake within that area?

A /5 percent.

Q Now, would that be the acreage shown in
yellow on the map, which has been pre-marked as Chesapeake
Exhibit Number 87

A Yes.

Q Has Chesapeake made reasonable efforts to
notify operators located within the area of the area
encompassed by its request for special field rules?

A Yes, we have.

Q And could you tell the Commission how

many operators Chesapeake has identified?
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A 80 separate operators.
Q ['m going to hand you a copy of what has

been marked Chesapeake Exhibit Number 1. Would you review
that and let me know if that would be an accurate Tist of
the operators that have been identified?

A Yes, it is.

Q Did Chesapeake send'certified mailings to
these operators notifying them of the pre-hearing
conference in this matter?

A Yes, we did.

Q And could you tell us what counties the
Tand encompassed in Chesapeake's request for special field
rules lies within?

A Boone, Kanawha, Lincoln, Logan, Mingo and
Wayne.

Q And did Chesapeake publish a notice of
the pre-hearing conference in papers or newspapers
circulated in those counties?

A Yes.

Q ['m going to hand you copies of what have
been pre-marked Chesapeake's exhibits two through six. If
you could review that and let me know if those are

affidavits of publication relating to those newspapers?
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A Yes, they are.

Q [ believe it will be two through seven,
since there are six newspaper publications involved; is
that correct?

A That's correct.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Exhibits two through seven?

MR. MOFFATT: That's correct. And, at this
time, I'd offer Exhibits Number 1 through 7 into evidence.

COMMISSIONER LAY: That's fine. We'll accept
them as so.

DEPOSITION EXHIBIT NOS. 1-7 FOR IDENTIFICATION
Said documents were admitted into the record.

MR. MOFFATT: And that's all the questions I
have for Mr. Loflin.

HEARING EXAMINER: Do we have any cross from any
of the --

MR. GOTTLIEB: I don't think I have any cross,
but can I see Exhibit Number 17

COMMISSIONER LAY: We're going to go off the
record for a minute while they examine the exhibits.

(Break taken.)

MR. GOTTLIEB: I have just one question for Mr.

Loflin.
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EXAMINATION

BY MR. GOTTLIEB:

Q Mr. Loflin, you testified that Chesapeake
owned or controlled 75 percent of the acreage that you're
asking for special field rules for. Does Exhibit Number 1
reflect the entire 25 percent of entities, as far as
Chesapeake knows, that has interest in the affected
acreage’?

A As far as we could identify, yes. Anyone
that is not on that Tist would have been covered by the
legal advertisements.

MR. GOTTLIEB: Thank you.

MR. PRESERVATI: Nick Preservati. Mr. Loflin,
just a couple of quick questions.

EXAMINATION

BY MR. PRESERVATI:

Q Looking at this 1ist, did you provide
notice to any individuals that's not on this 1ist via
certified mail?

A No, we did not.

Q S0, is it safe to say that neither
Pocahontas Land or Argas Energy were provided notice via

certified mail?
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A I[f they're not on that list, yes, that
would be safe to say.

Q Okay. And, likewise, it would be safe to
say since no coal companies are listed on this 1ist, that
they didn't get certified notice as well?

A That would be correct.

MR. ﬁRESERVATI: Thank you.

HEARING EXAMINER: Any other questions? Any
questions from members of the Commission?

COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: Nothing here.

COMMISSIONER GUMM: No.

COMMISSIONER LAY: I would just 1ike to have one
definition with regard to 75 percent owned or controlled.
Can you define what you mean by owned or controlled?

THE WITNESS: Yeah. We either have the acreage
under lease or we own it in fee.

COMMISSIONER LAY: And that's what's depicted
in, I'm going to assume yellow, in Exhibit 77

THE WITNESS: Yes.

MR. MOFFATT: That would be Exhibit 8.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Exhibit 8, I'm sorry. We
haven't entered that one. You're right, sorry.

MR. SULLIVAN: TI've got a question for Mr.
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Loflin. Ben Sullivan with Equitable Production Company.
EXAMINATION

BY MR. SULLIVAN:

Q Mr. Loflin, when you made this
application and noticed the application, when you made the
application, was it your intention to bind the other 25
percent; meaning, the other operators in this acreage. to
special field rules that Chesapeake's applying for here
today?

A It wasn't our intention to bind any other
operators nor to exclude any other operators, either way.
MR. SULLIVAN: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Mr. Radabaugh?
MR. RADABAUGH: That satisfies me.
COMMISSIONER LAY: Call your next witness.
MR. MOFFATT: The next witness is Ed Rothman.
COMMISSIONER LAY: Will the court reporter
please swear the witness?

(Witness sworn.)
THEREUPON came,

ED ROTHMAN
appearing as a witness herein, having been duly sworn to
tell the truth, testified as follows:
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1 EXAMINATION
2 BY MR. MOFFATT:
3 Q Mr. Rothman, would you please state your
4 name for the record?
5 A Ed Rothman.
6 Q And by whom are you employed?
7 A Chesapeake Appalachia.
8 Q And what 1is your job title?
9 A I'ma senior geologist.

|
i
I
i
i
i
i
|
| 11
i
i
|
|
|
|
i
i
i

—
(@]

Q As a senior geologist, what are some of

your job duties and responsibilities?

—
N

A ['m basically responsible for southern

—
w

West Virginia, eastern Kentucky and Virginia, as far as

14 evaluating properties to drill gas and oil wells.

15 Q Mr. Rothman, are you familiar with the
16 request being made here today by Chesapeake for special

17 field rules?

18 A Yes, I am.

19 Q And, Mr. Rothman, do you have experience
20 with wells drilled to the Marcellus formation?

21 A Yes, I do.

22 Q And in preparation for your testimony

N
w

here today, did you prepare any exhibits?
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A Yes, I did. I prepared the exhibits that
are on the easel.

Q And the first exhibit on the easel 1is
Exhibit Number 8. Could you please describe to the
Commission what that exhibit demonstrates?

A Exhibit Number 8 is a map that shows the
area that we're requesting special field rules for.
There's a red or rose colored boundary that encompasses the
area where we are requesting the field rules for.

The yellow is acreage that has been
previously said that we own or control in the area. The
rose colored triangles are 2007 wells that we are working
-- currently working on to drill in this area. And the
black dots are existing wells that have already been
drilled in this area.

And then T also included the boundary for
special field rules that ECA applied for and was granted.

Q Mr. Rothman, could you explain to the
Commission why you picked this area or selected this area
for inclusion in Chesapeake’s request for special field
rules?

A This is an area that, you know, we plan

to drill a lot of wells in. I think this year we're hoping
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to drill 100 wells in this area and then we have identified
another 1,700 locations in this area.

So, this is an area that Chesapeake is
going to be very active in drilling to and through the
Marcellus in the next few years.

Q And how many planned future locations did
you mention Chesapeake has in this area?

A 1,700.

Q Now, you mentioned you had experience or
have experience in drilling Marcellus formation wells.
Where does the Marcellus formation sit in relation to the
Onondaga formation?

A [t sits directly on top of the Onondaga.

Q Now, when drilling a Marcellus formation
well, is it a challenge to not drill more than 20 feet into
the Onondaga?

A [t has been a challenge for us to drill
less than 20 feet into the Onondaga. We have sent company
geologists out to try to pick TD, and we pick TD by two
methods; either using a geolograph which shows us our drill
rate. When you hit the Onondaga, the drill rate slows
down, or we Took at samples. And it's just been a very

difficult procedure, because the Onondaga is very gradatial
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in the area. Sometimes it’s not easily seen with drilled
rate.

And we also have a lot of problems with
the samples, because sometimes we don't gather enough
samples to truly identify where we're at.

Q Let's talk about logging the Marcellus
formation. Does the 20 foot Timitation for shallow gas
wells - and I'm speaking of the Timitations that you may
only drill 20 feet into the Onondaga - does that create any
problems for you, as a geologist, when logging the
Marcellus formation?

A We, basically, use two contractors in
this area. One of them is Slumber-Jay and their tool
length is 66 feet, and the other is Allegheny and their
tool length is approximately 34 feet. So, we are only
allowed 20 feet of rat-hole. We end up having to break
tools down, which, you know, adds time in the job. It also
adds extra expense.

Q So, to comply with the 20 foot Tlimitation
of drilling into the Onondaga, it's necessary to break down
the logging tools to log the Marcellus?

A That's correct.

Q Now, in having to do that, does that
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jeopardize at all your ability to log the entire length or
zone, or the entire length of the Marcellus formation?

A [t does, because even when we break
Slumber-Jay’s tools down, one run is Tike 29 feet and the
other run is 35 feet. So, even with breaking their tools
down, we're not able to log the entire Marcellus.

And, also, with Allegheny, on their
second run, they take their gamma ray and run it separately
and there's some information that we do that's based from
the first run, because it exceeds 20 feet in length.

Q Am [ correct in saying that if you're not
able to Tog the entire Marcellus formation, it compromises
the quality of the information you receive and your ability
to evaluate the Marcellus formation?

A That's correct.

Q And then is it correct to say that
because you have poor quality information, it compromises
your ability to complete and crack the Marcellus formation?

A Because we don't log the entire section,
yeah, we don't get a true reservoir characterization of the
entire Marcellus and it might affect us in taking
perforations and how we design our fracs.

Q Would the result of this be that you then
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create a risk of leaving recoverable reserves in the ground
if you're not able to perforate the entire length of the
Marcellus formation?

A That's possible, yes.

Q I'm going to come up here and flip your
chart and show you what's been marked Chesapeake Exhibit
Number 9.

Mr. Rothman, is that an exhibit you

prepared in preparation for this hearing?

A Yes, it 1is.
Q Could you explain what that demonstrates?
A It's examples of logs that have gone

through the Marcellus well to the right from a Lincoln
County well. It's Lincoln County permit number 3246, and
the well to the Teft is a well that we recently drilled in
Mingo County. It's Mingo 1824.

And you can see on the well on the right
we had permission from the Commission to drill 100 feet
into the Marcellus and we were able to log the entire
Marcellus interval and the top of the Onondaga.

If you Took at the well on the left, you
can see clearly our gamma ray didn't get over the

Marcellus, and it Tooks like we just barely got through the
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Marcellus on the density information.

And I'm not sure about the temperature,
which is an important tool in shale wells. QOur temperature
tool probably didn't pick up much information on the
Marcellus.

Q In Tooking at Exhibit Number 9, is it
correct to say then that the information, or the quality of
the information you have on the log to the left where you
were not able to drill 75 feet into the Onondaga, the
quality is poorer than that on the right where you were
able to drill at least 75 feet into the Onondaga?

A That's correct.

Q And did you also mention by having to
break down your logging tools because of the 20 foot
Timitation, would that increase the drilling time and
drilling cost?

A That's correct. 1It's, approximately, an
extra two hours of time and then $2,000 extra; 1,000 to the
Togging company and then 1,000 is for the rig.

Q And if it's necessary to break down your
logging tool to log the Marcellus, does that result in an
additional run down the hole?

A That's correct.
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Q Is there any risk in having to do
additional runs down the hole?

A There's always a risk when you stick, you
know, logging tools in a hole that the hole might collapse
or if you get the tool hung up. So, there is actually a
risk.

Q All right. Mr. Rothman, I am going to
show you what has been marked as Chesapeake Exhibit Number
10. Is that an exhibit that you prepared in preparation
for this hearing today?

A Yes, it is.

Q Could you please describe what this
exhibit demonstrates?

A It is similar to Exhibit Number 8 where
it shows the area that we're requesting special field rules
for. Qur proposed 2007 Tocations, again, are shown in the
rose colored triangles and all the wells that have been
drilled in the area, plus I contoured the Onondaga to the
top of the Oriskany sandstone and that's where the contours
are.

Q And does this map then show the thickness
of the Onondaga in the area where Chesapeake had requested

special field rules?
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A Yes, it does.
Q And what is the range of thickness in
this area?
A The thickness ranges from less than 110

feet to greater than 180 feet.

Q If Chesapeake is allowed to drill 75 feet
below the Marcellus in this area, would that remain in the
Onondaga formation?

A Yes, it would.

Q And do you know whether or not the
Onondaga formation in this area is capable of commercial
production?

A We do not have any Onondaga production on
any of our acreage and I could not find any Onondaga or
Oriskany production anywhere in that area.

Q [T Chesapeake's request for special field
rules is granted, does Chesapeake have any intention to
drill or - excuse me, not drill - complete, perforate and
stimulate any portion of the Onondaga?

A No, we do not.

MR. MOFFATT: I don't have any further questions
for Mr. Rothman and I would offer into evidence Exhibits 8
through 10.
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COMMISSIONER LAY: We'll accept Exhibits 8, 9
and 10.
DEPOSITION EXHIBIT NOS. 8-10 FOR IDENTIFICATION
Said documents were admitted into the record
COMMISSIONER LAY: Any cross?
MR. GOTTLIEB: I just have a question or two to
clarify as to what I understand the scope of the project

i1s.

O 00 N O OB NN

EXAMINATION
BY MR. GOTTLIEB:

—
o

Q Mr. Rothman, I know you're a highly

—
N

regarded poet and I was going to ask you to do some

—
w

mathematical calculations. I wasn't sure whether that was

—
AN

within your expertise or not, but this helps a Tittle bit.
As I understand, this is Exhibit 97?

MR. MOFFATT: Exhibit Number 10.

MR. GOTTLIEB: Ten.

BY MR. GOTTLIEB (Resuming):

I T e S
W O ~N O O,

Q It reflects Chesapeake's proposed

N
(@]

drilling sites for the upcoming year if the Commission

N
—

grants the request?

NS
N

A These are wells that are presently in our

[\
w

database that are listed as 2007 wells in the system. Some
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may drop out and some may be added.

Q Okay. I understand that's subject to the
topography and different --

A Right.

Q -- other considerations, but I believe

you also mentioned that Chesapeake plans on drilling an
additional 1,100 wells within this acreage?

A What I said was, we have 1,700 additional
locations identified that we could drill.

Q And when you say “you could drill,” that
means that Chesapeake believes there might be some
commercially recoverable gas in those locations?

A Right, and also we have the spacing to do
that.

Q My overriding question is, assuming that
Chesapeake obtains these special field rules in the spacing
that it has requested and it drills the additional 1,700
wells, is there anyway to calculate how much of this entire
acreage is going to be encompassed in Chesapeake's drilling
of these wells with the surrounding 1,000 foot spacing?

A I would say the majority of them would be

developed.

Q Can you be anymore specific than the
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majority, as you sit here today?

A You know, these wells are going to be
based on economics. So, you know, we might get into an
area where we have locations planned and it doesn't work
out and we don't further develop the area.

So, I mean, this is just a very big part
of our drilling area for West Virginia and we plan to do a
lot of drilling in the next few years.

Q I understand. I was just, on behalf of
the entities, that the 25 percent, if you will, of gas
producers that have interests encompassing this acreage.
As we sit here today, we don't know whether your proposal -
Chesapeake's proposal - is going to, in effect, space out
any of these other entities’ ability to come in and drill
wells, do we?

A No.

MR. GOTTLIEB: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Other cross?

MR. PRESERVATI: One quick question.

EXAMINATION
BY MR. PRESERVATI:
Q Mr. Rothman, you said earlier that you do

not anticipate completing any wells in the Onondaga.
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What's your definition of complete?

A To perforate and stimulate the Onondaga
Timestone.

Q And just to be clear, stimulate it for
what purpose?

A For production, to enhance production.

Q And can you just briefly describe for me,
all of the activity that is anticipated to occur in the
Onondaga is simply to log the Marcellus; is that correct?

A That's correct. From my part, it's,
basically, to give us enough room to correctly pick the top
and also to give us enough room to get logging tools
through.

Q Okay. And if the special rules weren't
granted and you weren't allowed to go down to 75 feet and
you were only allowed to go down to 20 feet, you would
still be able to drill the wells; you just wouldn't be able
to have all of the logging information that you would
otherwise have?

A That's correct.

MR. PRESERVATI: Thank you. No further

questions.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Mr. McMahon?
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EXAMINATION
BY MR. MCMAHON:
Q When you said spaced oUt, if these are
considered deep wells, that would be subject to the
adjoining owner's right to, of course, pool some of the

resources. Would that be also correct?

A (No response.)
Q You don't know the answer to that?
A Yeah, I really don't know the answer to

that one.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Other questions? Questions

from the Commission?
EXAMINATION

BY COMMISSIONER MARTIN:

Q Mr. Rothman, you made a comment about how
you arrived at this boundary, and I think it was something
to the effect that it's an area you anticipate being active
in the future. Can you elaborate on that anymore in terms
of the geology behind that, picking that actual boundary?

A [t's been a very productive area for
Chesapeake and its predecessor companies. We have a number
of wells, producing wells, in the area right now. We do

have space to drill additional wells, and we get good
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production. Besides the Marcellus and the rest of the
Devonian shale, there 1is other reservoirs that we complete
in the area, Barrea, Engine, Big Lime.

So, it's just a very good area for our
company and we do have room for a future with all of them.

Q How many wells would you -- I mean, how
many wells do you think exist -- how many wells have been
drilled in that red outline, would you guess? Or if you
don't feel comfortable, that's fine.

A I really don't have an exact number.
Maybe somebody else that is going to testify can answer
that.

Q Would you know, approximately, how many
wells in that red block are below the top of the Onondaga
-- have been drilled below the top of the Onondaga?

A Yeah, if you look on the map - and
there's a little legend down there at the bottom - I
indicate a green box that is a data point to use to get the
Onondaga. And in this whole map there's only 25 data
points that went through the Onondaga and into what I
identified as the Oriskany.

Now, I couldn't tell you how many wells

would have just penetrated the Onondaga, but I can tell you
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how many wells that I Tooked at that generated this path.

Q So, the 25 wells would have actually been
drilled through the entire Onondaga section?

A That's correct.

Q So, your isopach map in this case is

based only on those 25 wells?

A That's correct.

Q You said you didn't know how many wells
perhaps had been drilled into the Onondaga, if I heard you
right?

A Correct.

Q So, you wouldn't know how many of those
wells would be operated or drilled by someone other than
Chesapeake or Chesapeake's --

A No, I don't have any knowledge of that.

Q How about the 25 wells? How many of
those are Chesapeake's wells? Would you know that?

A Probably about 10 of them. Some of them
are old deep wells. This is in the area into the Rhome
trough (phonetic) that we drilled or participated with some
companies to drill some deep test wells in here, into the
Rhome trough.

Q You asked for 75 feet in your request and
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at this point what we've heard is that that's based, I
guess, strictly on the Togging tool configuration?

A Correct.

Q [s there any magic in that number, 75
feet? I heard Allegheny's tools are 69 feet, I think. Is
that just kind of a round number?

A No, the exact Tength of Allegheny is
33.72. The exact length of Slumber-Jay is 65.8. So, it's

based mainly on the Slumber-Jay tool.

Q Okay. 657
A Yes, 65 or 67.
Q I don't know if you're the person to ask

this question, but would you know, approximately, what the
drainage acreage is for these type of wells?

A Yeah, I think one of our other witnesses
can better answer that.

COMMISSIONER MARTIN: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Robert?

EXAMINATION

BY COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH:

Q [ guess it would be safe to assume --
I'11 get back on geology a 1ittle bit. One question that
-- or the point I think he was getting at but didn't get
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totally to it. If you drilled to the bottom of the
Marcellus into the Onondaga and you just do your 20 feet,
or less than 20 feet, and you can't get your logging tool
clear down below the Marcellus, then really it didn't do
you any good to drill the Marcellus, to the bottom of it,
because you're stabbing in the dark; correct?

A You know, it just doesn't allow you to

1og and evaluate it.

Q Right. That's what I'm getting at. 1
mean, you're stabbing in the dark?

A Right.

Q You can't adequately log it.

A Correct.

MR. RADABAUGH: That's it.
COMMISSIONER LAY: I just have a couple of
questions.
EXAMINATION
BY COMMISSIONER LAY:

32

Q You stated that you had potentially 1,700
Tocations, additional locations, after this year's project?

A Correct.

Q What spacing where those wells determined

upon?
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A Those spacings were based on, I believe,
1,500 feet.

Q 1,500 feet? And those were selected by
you?

A I selected some of them. We did a study

a number of years ago to determine remaining locations that
we thought would make economic wells and I was one of the
people involved in that, and I did work some in this area,
but I did not do all the work.

Q Okay. I think you mentioned in your
testimony that you weren't aware of any Oriskany or any
Onondaga wells that were productive in this area. Is that
what you said?

A Yeah, I couldn't find any and I used a
couple of sources. The gas atlas that was done GRI, I used
that, and I also used the Oriskany report that was done by
Dudley Cardwell in the “70s, just to find something in
there and I couldn't find anything.

And then we did an in-house search of
this area and we did not find any production in either the
Onondaga or Oriskany that we had.

Q Okay. Your Exhibit 10, that represents

an isopach, you say. of the Onondaga?
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A The Onondaga to the top of the Oriskany.
The top of the Onondaga to the top of the Oriskany. So,
it's the entire gross Onondaga.

Q Now, when you're saying Onondaga
interval, does that include the Huntersville or is this
purely all Onondaga?

A It would include the Huntersville, yes.

Q Do you know, specifically, the average
thickness of the Onondaga itself and the average thickness
of the Huntersville within these areas?

A No. I know from looking at some mud logs
from this area that there is, sure, within what I call the
Onondaga interval. Now, as far as I know, there's no
Huntersville production in this area, either. But there is
certainly present in the Onondaga and Oriskany.

Q In your background, did you look at any
of the inherent structure over the area? I mean, are you
in an area that is highly fractured? Are we potentially
looking at any fracturing within the -- within the area
that you've encompassed here?

A I think I mentioned earlier that this
area, you know, the Rhome trough goes through, which is a

basement feature, and it's formed by, you know, multiple
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faults and there has been movement through time of these
faults. Everything that I looked at, you know, I could not
find any -- of these 25 wells that I looked at in the
Onondaga interval, you know, I could not find what I would
call productive zone.

Q Even with what you broached as
reactivation, you still haven't seen anything that led you
to believe there was any productive intervals?

A You know, one well that I did have a mud
1og on had some small shows in there, but, you know, it was
not completed.

Q [t wasn't complete, but it was -- so,
therefore, it was not determined whether or not it was
productive, you know, commercially productive?

A Correct.

Q Do you know who the operator of that
particular well was?

A Yeah, it was one of the Exxon deep wells

that Columbia Transmission participated in.

Q And has it subsequently been plugged and
abandoned, are you aware?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Any of the existing wells that
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you've identified here that are in the green, I think you
said that you believe that approximately 10 belong to
Chesapeake?

A Yeah, that's just a guess. Yeah. We
have been active, you know, through time and doing some
deep walls on these Rhome trough type structures. I would
say 10 is a good number.

Q Of those, or of this group of wells, how
many are still currently producing or active wells? Do you
know?

A Well, the wells that cluster up in Wayne
County, is a big six field. So, those are still

producing, but they don't produce out of the Onondaga.

Q Okay.

A Most of the ones elsewhere have been
plugged.

Q Have been plugged?

A Plugged or, let's say. plugged in the
deeper formations with that possibly producing shallower
formations.

Q So, they've potentially recompleted some

of these wells, if not all of them. Is that what you're

saying?
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A Some of them, yes.
Q One of my concerns with this area in

Wayne County, those being big six productions which are on
the boundary or very close to the boundary of your
potential development, those are typically sour producing
gas wells. Are you aware of any others in the areas that
might have contaminated the shallow earth formations in the
Oriskany or Onondaga that might Tead to HZ2S production in
these areas?

A [ can't specifically point out which
well. You know, it is a possibility of encountering H2S
gas when you penetrate the Onondaga.

Q And from your isopach, the Oriskany,
let's call it -- the shale on which you penetrate the
Oriskany would be somewhere around 100 to 110 feet?

A Correct.

Q Okay. And those areas are identified in
the central part of contact between Wayne and Lincoln
counties?

A Correct.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Okay. That's all the
questions I have. Anybody else?

MR. MOFFATT: I've got one follow-up question,




OW 00 ~N OO0 Oovr & W N =

[ T 1 T N T NN T e e R S R R S R T e e e
w NN ko W 0NN Dy O BLWN = o

Hearing 5-17-07 38

it I may.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Okay.

MR. MOFFATT: T think it follows up to what Mr.
Martin was asking.

EXAMINATION

BY MR. MOFFATT (Resuming):

Q Mr. Rothman, if you look at the Marcellus
shale formation in the area requested for special field
rules, is it fair to say that you could treat that area as
a single gas field from a geological standpoint?

A Yes. The Marcellus is very similar in
this area as far as the composition in mineralology. The
thickness that we've seen so far goes from about slightly
less than 20 feet in the southwest portion to about 35 feet
in the north. The rocks are very similar.

MR. MOFFATT: Thank you. I don't have any
further questions.

COMMISSIONER LAY: You can call your next
witness.

BY MR. MOFFATT: The next witness is Rob
Schindler.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Will the court reporter

please swear the witness?
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(Witness sworn.)
THEREUPON came,
ROB SCHINDLER
appearing as a witness herein, having been duly sworn to
tell the truth, testified as follows:
EXAMINATION
BY MR. MOFFATT:
Q Mr. Schindler, would you please state

your name for the record?

A Rob Schindler.

Q And by whom are you employed?

A Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC.

Q And what is your position at Chesapeake?
A Senior drilling engineer.

Q And please describe for the Commission
some of your job duties and responsibilities as a senior
drilling engineer. |

A I'm responsible for drilling and
completing wells in our southeast district.

Q In that capacity, you have experience
with wells drilled to the Marcellus formation?

A Yes, I do.

Q And you heard today that if the Marcellus
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well -- if a Marcellus well is drilled as a shallow well,
there is a limitation of being able to only drill about 20
feet into the Onondaga. As a drilling engineer from an
operational standpoint, does that create any problems for
you?

A Yes, it does.

Q Could you please describe for the
Commission some of the problems you face because of the
dri]]ing limitation?

A Yes. I'l1 just reiterate a couple of
things, but I want to go in chronology order. So, starting
with what Ed touched on, that it is difficult to drill, you
know, exactly 20 feet or something just less than that so
we can get as much space as we can, and Ed talked about the
1ogging issues.

[ know that Barry made a comment earlier
that it is possible. Yes, it is possible to drill these
wells. Obviously, we, along with other operators have been
doing that. It does create some difficulties, and then
getting on -- once we're done logging, it's difficult to
set that pipe precisely where you need it. Obviously, it
has to be in that 20 foot interval somewhere to be able to

perforate the Marcellus.
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You've got a couple of different
measurements. One is a driller's TD. One is a logger's
TD. Typically, there's some discrepancy between those two
and then when you're going into major casing, which one am
I going to set the pipe line.

So, what we have to do is tag bottom with
the casing, the production casing, to ensure that we are at
bottom with that casing.

That creates the problem of 1): you
might plug the end of that casing, creating a cementing
problem, and you also have to spend the extra time and
money to space out with pop joints at the surface to be
able to set that pipe exactly where you want it in that 20
foot interval below the base of the Marcellus.

Then next becomes the cementing issue.
Like I said, since there's a possibility of plugging the
bottom of the casing when you tag bottom, what we do is we
perforate, run a short coupling on bottom and perforate
that to elleve the potential plugging issue. If you did
plug, obviously, that leaves your pipe full of cement.

S0, we perforate that joint and what
that's doing is causing a problem with the cement bond

around the bottom of the casing.
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It will be preferential to Teave a longer
and solid joint below that so that if there's any bypassing
of either displacement water passing the plug or some air
that entered the system while you're washing up for your
change from cement to water, then that 40 foot solid joint
below where the rubber plug lands allow for some space for
that contaminated cement to be instead of it actually
turning the corner, when it's going to turn the corner
right below that plug in the slotted joint the way we're
currently having to operate on these Marcellus wells.

And then after the cementing, the same
problems that Ed has, although it's not as large of an
issue, but getting that bond log right on the bottom and
then being able to swab that water off 100 percent., because
you're talking about perforating within a few feet of
bottom. If you leave any water, or oftentimes it's going
to be a little bit of what we call a little bit of gray
water. It just follows the cement down through to four to
five thousand feet.

Whereas if we had just a Tittle bit of
extra space for that fluid to fall down into, it’s a lot
cleaner. And then when you get to the production of the

well, if you're going to run, you leave it some distance up

3
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above the bottom of the hole, because as basic cement fine
sands are inherent, and then it will fill up the process
perforation and the gas would still be able to --

Q -- the entire Marcellus formation or
zone, you are going to leave recoverable reserves in place?

A Potentially.

Q If Chesapeake had the ability to drill 75
feet into the Onondaga, would that alleviate the problems
you just described?

A Yes, it would.

Q Typically, with a deep well, there's a
requirement that you prepare and file a site and safety
plan. Are you familiar with that requirement?

A Yes, I am.

Q And as a part of this request for special
field rules, Chesapeake is asking that the Commission waive
that requirement; is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q And what's the basis for that request;
that they waive the requirement for site and safety plan?

A Well, as Mr. Rothman stated, we're asking

for an extra 55 feet that's penetrating an unproductive

Onondaga, leaving the only question or concern of safety




W o ~N O O B W N

[ S T S T AN T G T = R e R e R e R N i e e e
w N RO W 0NN Yy O WY ko

Hearing 5-17-07

being HZ2S, which has been raised by Mr. Lay, and we are
aware of that, and it would be our intention in all of
these wells to have HZ2S monitoring equipment on location
when we penetrate in the Onondaga. And by doing that, it
would appear to alleviate any questions or concerns that
would be addressed in a site seeing plan.

MR. MOFFATT: I have no more questions for Mr.
Schindler,

COMMISSIONER LAY: Cross from anyone?

(No response.)

COMMISSIONER LAY: I don't believe I have,
either. You addressed the safety issue I was concerned
about. Call your next witness.

MR. MOFFATT: The next witness is Jeff Cable.

(Witness sworn.)
THEREUPON came,
JEFF CABLE
appearing as a witness herein, having been duly sworn to
tell the truth, testified as follows:
EXAMINATION
BY MR. MOFFATT:

Q Mr. Cable, would you please state your

name for the record?

44
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A Jeff Cable.
Q And by whom are you employed?
A Chesapeake Appalachia.
Q In what capacity?
A Senior reservoir engineer.

Q As a senior reservoir engineer, what are
your job duties?

A Perform reserve analysis and evaluation
for wells in the southeastern district.

Q Does that include the area encompassed by
Chesapeake's request here today?

A Yes, it does.

Q Are you familiar with the request made by
Chesapeake for special field rules?

A Yes.

Q And do you have experience with wells
drilled to the Marcellus formation?

A Yes, I do.

Q Is it correct to say that this is a
relatively new play?

A It's a new play for Chespeake. We've
drilled so far 75 wells in this area and completed the

Marcellus.
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Q What is Chesapeake's current spacing
practice with regard to these Marcellus formation wells?

A Currently, we're drilling on 1,500 foot
spacing, which is about 40 acre spacing. So far from these
75 wells drilled to date, we don't have any evidence of
interference between the wells.

Q Now, since this is considered -- or since
a Marcellus formation well which is drilled 75 feet into
the Onondaga is considered a deep well, it would be subject
to the deep well spacing requirements, which are 3,000 feet
between wells and then 400 feet off the lease unit, the
leaser unit boundary line.

In your opinion, would it be prudent to
develop Marcellus formation wells based upon that spacing?

A No, it would not.

Q For purposes of Chesapeake's request for
special field rules, you're asking the Commission for
spacing of 1,000 feet between wells and 50 feet on lease of
inner-boundary line. What's the basis for that request?

A It would allow us flexibility for
topography issues, coal owner/surface owner issues, and
also we have a lot of existing wells in the area that we

would be drilling deeper -- potentially drilling deeper to
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the Marcellus.

Q As you drill more Marcellus wells, is it
possible -- will you obtain new information which may lead
you to space these wells closer than 1,500 feet?

A Potentially.

MR. MOFFATT: I have no further questions for
Mr. Cable.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Any cross?

COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: 1I've got a question.
I['ma Tittle confused here.

EXAMINATION

BY COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH:

Q On the request, you request spacing to be
a 1,000 feet, or a variance of 1,000 feet. Earlier, we had
talked about when some studies had been done a few years
ago, you had done your estimates on 1,500 foot spacing,
when you came up with 1,700 potential well sites in the
future. Has Chesapeake's view of the spacing that they
need changed for some reason between the 1,500 feet that
you was working off of a few years ago and 1,000 feet now
that you're looking at?

A Well, the 1,500 is our current practice

and while we try to maintain that, we can't always get
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1,500 feet on all sides. So, we picked 1,000 feet as a
number. We didn't know if it would be 14, 13, 1,200 feet.
So, we picked 1,000 feet to accommodate that flexibility.

And, also, these existing wells that will
be drilled deeper, some of them are within 1,500 foot
spacing.

Q Okay. So, basically, what you're asking
for is to have a minimum of 1,000 feet, but it doesn't mean
that all of your wells are going to be on a 1,000 foot
spacing?

A That's correct.

COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: Okay.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Other crosses?

EXAMINATION

BY MR. TAWNEY:

Q [ was kind of wondering where you got
that 1,000. You just kind of picked a number for the
1,0007

A It's arbitrary. We don't plan right now
on going down to 1,000 foot spacing, but there could be
occasions where we could get crowded on one side. If I
picked 1,500, then we would have to come in and get a

spacing exception if it was closer to 1,500.
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MR. TAWNEY: I'm following your reasoning.

MR. PRESERVATI: 1I've got a couple of questions,
if I can.

EXAMINATION

BY MR. PRESERVATI:

Q Earlier you said it wasn't prudent to
space these wells out at 3,000 feet. So, what do you mean
by it's not prudent?

A We would be leaving recoverable reserves
in place if we spaced them at 3,000 feet.

Q And what about at 2,000 feet? Would you
be able to recover some of that reserve you wouldn’'t be
able to at the 3,000 foot spacing?

A It's possible, but I believe that we
would still, at 2,000 feet, we could still be leaving
reserves behind.

Q And is that based on reserve study?
What's that based upon?

A Basically, what we've seen so far in
completing these wells, you know, we're on 1,500 foot
spacing. We have not seen any communication between wells
suggesting that the drainage area would be greater than
1,500 feet.
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Q Do you have any of those log reports or
anything 1ike that here today showing that?

A No, I do not.

Q And so I understand, you said that you
wanted the flexibility of 1,000 feet spacing to address
potential issues, potential coal issues. topography issues:

is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q So, the request for 1,000 feet is to
address potential issues down the road?

A That's correct.

Q It's not a specific well-by-well basis of

addressing issues that exist today in regards to coal owner
topography issue?

A Not today. no.

Q As we sit here today, do you have any
documentation or any reports to show you couldn't
effectively produce the Marcellus at 2,000 foot spacing?

A I do not have documentation, no.

Q Do you have documentation elsewhere, not
here with you, but elsewhere, that would show that to be
the case?

A There's no specific reservoir study
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that's been done, but based on what we have done to date,
as far as completion, we have not seen evidence where the
drainage area would be draining 1.500 feet.

MR. PRESERVATI: No other questions. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Anyone else? The only
question I really have, I just want to make note that your
current policy is 1,500 foot spacing on center. 1Is that
from the existing wells that are already there in shallow
formations or is that what you use between what you are
considering here on the Onondaga or Marcellus test zone?

THE WITNESS: It's two existing wells, but in
certain instances, we will go closer than 1,500 if it's --
if we're close to a well that's completed in shallower
formation, Barrera and Engine Line. But the shales, we try
to stay 1,500 feet, typically.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Okay. I think that was the
only question I had.

MR. MOFFATT: That's our last witness. Okay.

(Break taken.)

COMMISSIONER LAY: Who would Tike to be first?

MR. MCMAHON: My name is David McMahon. I'm a
lawyer representing --

MR. TAWNEY: Your Honor, before we proceed with
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David's statement, earlier he indicated that he represented
simply Tandowners or surface owners. I'd like to get on
the record precisely who he's representing today.

MR. MCMAHON: Well, I'm employed 30 percent of
the time by an organization called Mountain State Justice,
which I generally do represent surface owners. I've
written books, et cetera. He raised a question today and
['11 confess that I did not get specific authorization. I
have general authorization to do that rather than specific
authorization for this. So, I will appear now representing
just myself, as a member of the public, but as a lawyer,
who by profession represents low income surface owners.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Very good.

MR. TAWNEY: Thank you.

MR. MOFFATT: I have one question. Do you own
surface property within the area encompassed by
Chesapeake's request for special field rules?

MR. MCMAHON: Are you talking Loudon Dale? 1
1ive in Loudon Dale. I own property in Loudon Dale, which
is a subdivision of and a magistrate district of Kanawha
County.

MR. TAWNEY: Okay. For the record, I don't

believe that that area is included within the area
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requested for special field rules.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Your comments are noted. Mr.
McMahon, if you would Tike to proceed with your --

MR. MCMAHON: I'm David McMahon. I'm a lawyer.
By profession, I'm the lawyer for low income people and
have written a book on surface owner's rights and I know
the area.

[ appear 1in support of the general
proposition for special field rules in this matter. I do
not have particular evidence regarding what the spacing
should be, but I appear because the presumption behind the
spacing is that these wells in the Marcellus formation will
be declared -- are deep wells and will be treated by this
Commission to be deep wells, which I think they should be.
That will allow force pooling unitization which would Timit
the number of wells drilled on surface owners. Full
unitization is good for everyone, but the people that get
paid by the well, I've always thought fewer wells on
surface owners. The mineral owners will have fewer costs
in getting the minerals out because of fewer wells. The
reservoir pressure will not be wasted in getting out gas
from more wells than are necessary. Environmentally,

there's less risk with less wells.
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In addition, I should have mentioned
earlier at the pre-con that, of course, there is also a
surface owners' right to consent on certain, though not
many, of the deep wells.

I support the Commission's definition of
interpretation of the rules that these are deep wells. 1
think there's a good public policy to have pooling
unitization for as many wells as possible. From my
knowledge of the history, the only distinction between deep
wells and shallow wells for this purpose was a political

compromise over whether pooling unitization shall reach the

shallow wells, to wells that are drilled to shallower

formations.
[ appreciate the Commission hearing my
comments.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Thank you. Next.

MR. GOTTLIEB: I'm Richard Gottlieb here on
behalf of Penn Virginia 0il and Gas. Mr. Chairman, we
submitted comments dated May 4th, 2007 that reflected Penn
Virginia's position which is that it supports Chesapeake's
need to drill down the 75 foot for purposes of fully
developing this Marcellus shale formation.

Penn Virginia challenges and the only
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thing it challenges here is this Commission's ability to
grant the spacing request that Chesapeake has made here
today. That objection is based on two things.

One is the statute itself, as explained
in the letter, that we believe that the clear intent of the
Legislature is to not have these type of special peer rules
for spacing in this rather large area permitted by this
Commission or the Shallow Gas Well Commission or anyone,
that this simply needs to be special field rules pertaining
to the more shallow shale is not permitted under the state.

And T will not belabor the discussion we
had earlier about the rules of statutory construction and
why we believe our interpretation is correct and this
Commission's prior interpretation is incorrect.

The other observation I would make is
that Mr. Rothman discussed the 1,800 potential wells in
this area. I believe that there is a concern with
entities, such as Penn Virginia, or Equitable Production,
or anyone else, that when the Commission operates in this
fashion, it's certainly not clear from the face of the
application what effect it might have on the ability of
other producers that have existing rights to develop

shallow gas wells in the affected acreage.
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And notwithstanding Mr. McMahon's
personal plea in favor of spacing, pooling, and a lot of
that’s in the interest of surface owners, the fact is our
Supreme Court has recognized that producers with valid
leases also have rights.

The Taw of capture as reflected in the
Supreme Court case that I cited in my letter recognizes
that with respect to shallow formations, the law of capture
still applies. I don't believe the Legislature intended to
do away with that law of capture; in fact, to the contrary.
I think it's made very clear what the Legislature's intent
was that with respect to shale formation, that would not
have the special fields and the regulations were written in
accordance with that legislative intent.

In summary, we oppose for both legal
reasons. And it's certainly not clear that pooling, forced
pooling or otherwise will truly protect the other
producer's rights in these respected fields to the extent
that they want to go in and drill other wells within this
acreage. I don't believe that this Commission should Timit
the rights of these other producers if it doesn't have the
clear statutory authority to do so. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Next.
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MR. PRESERVATI: 1I'11 go ahead and start. Thank
you, Mr. Chairman. I'm Nick Preservati on behalf of
Pocahontas Land Corporation and Argas Energy, both of which
are coal owners and operators within the area affected
within the application by Chesapeake. I'11 reiterate
several of the objections made in our correspondence to the
Board yesterday.

One being, echoing Mr. Gottlieb’s
comments, that we believe this Board, this Commission, 1is
actually without jurisdiction to hear this application.

I believe the Commission is 1imited to
only addressing issues related to deep wells, not shallow
wells. QOur position is, in order to be a deep well, it
must be drilled and completed in the Onondaga. The wells
subject to this application are not and that was stated,
simply on the face of the application by Chesapeake, that
they would not be going into and completing in the
Onondaga .

For that reason, we believe that the
Commission is without jurisdiction to hear this. It should
deny the application and it should be taking up spacing
issues with the Shallow Gas Well Review Board.

That leads to my second objection based
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upon due process. If the coal operators and coal owners
are being denied their ability to object on spacing
requirements, for what is, in essence, shallow wells, under
the shallow gas well statute, 22C-8-A, we have the ability
to object to any well within 2,000 feet of another well and
the operator has to show need for that specific well to go
under the 2,000 foot limitation.

That provision also prohibits any wells
under 1,500 feet spacing of another well. We believe that
these are shallow wells and those provisions should be
applied to the special field rules in this case.

We're not talking about one well and one
spacing application here on a case-by-case basis. They're
asking this Board to deny or grant spacing approximately
1,000 feet for 1,800 wells. That's a significant impact on
coal operations within this area of my clients, basically
by allowing them to go under the 2,000 feet and 1,500 feet,
stripping the coal owners and operators of their ability to
protect their reserves and ensure that there's adequate
spacing to allow them to access their resources.

Therefore, again, we're asking that the
requirements of 22C-8-8A be incorporated by this Commission

in the application, or in the order granting special field
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rules, that the Commission does grant the application.

Again, just for the record, we will also
object on the issue of the notice, the denial of due
process by trying to change distance limitations of the
shallow wells through this proceeding and again denying the
coal operators and owners of specific individual access by
certified mail to which they are entitled as a matter of
law under the shallow gas well regulatory framework.

They have not had the opportunity to have
the application and to review it in opportunity to protect
their rights as would be required under the shallow gas
well statutes.

We also object to any other operators
trying to piggyback onto this request due to subsequent
procedure of due process of lack of notice. The notice
provided by Chesapeake was Timited specifically to
Chesapeake, no other operators did appropriate notice with
the legal advertisements, et cetera. People reviewing

those notices in the paper would see it Timited to

Chesapeake. When you're considering lease lines, et

cetera, within that area, other coal operators or owners
might look at that and say “Chesapeake's not on us. We're

not affected by this. They don't have a lease on us. It's
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not an issue.” The scope of it increases significantly
when you add other operators and special field rules. So,
we object on that ground as well.

And lastly, we request that the Board
require a placement of H2S monitors as part of the special
field rule. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Next.

MR. SULLIVAN: Ben Sullivan, on behalf of
Equitable Production Company. Just wanted to state that we
don't have any specific objections to Chesapeake's
application here today, although we do feel that there was
no due process to Equitable or any other producers in the
area that our wells, be they shallow or deep, will be
affected. The notice states on its face that only
Chesapeake's wells are going to be affected by these
special field rules.

I do understand that the special field
rule regulations enacted do specifically -- not
specifically, but typically address certain fields rather
than only certain producers in those fields.

In Tight of the special field rule that
it was very similar to this application of Chesapeake's

that was granted to Eastern American, which only did apply
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to Eastern American - it did not apply to any other wells
or any other producers in that field - we would object to
our wells or our drilling plans being impacted in any way
whatsoever by this special field or application for due
process notification reasons. That's really all I have to
say to that.

MR. KEIM: Jeffrey Keim, Cabot 0il and Gas.
Cabot has no objection to Chesapeake's request for special
field rules. If the Board so finds to have the order
granting special field rules to Chesapeake, whether in
whole or in part, in contrary to its previous written
request, we wish that these rules not apply to our leases.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Other?

MR. HELDMAN: Roger Heldman with East Resources.
Mr. Rothman's and Mr. Schindler's testimony we've seen
exactly the same problems. We drilled one Marcellus
ourselves and that's the exact same problems. We agree
with them and I think we would ask that it would apply to
other operating wells. That's probably the path that we
would take to try to develop --

COMMISSIONER MARTIN: Let me back up to Cabot.
At the end of your statement, did you say that you wanted

this to apply to other operators or did not want this to
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apply to operators?

MR. KEIM: We do not want it to apply to Cabot,
do not. |

- COMMISSIONER MARTIN: You do not want it to

apply to Cabot. Okay. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Other? Mr. Tawney.

MR. TAWNEY: Your Honor, my name is Kenneth
Tawney here on behalf of Petro Edge Group, Petro Edge
Resources,. WV, LLC, North Star Energy Corporation, and
Trans Energy Corporation.

Petro Ed has filed and North Star and
Trans Energy are now joining in the initial protest that
was filed in writing. I won't try to reiterate everything
that's written there, but simply note that we also object
to the Commission's interpretation of whether this is a
deep well or a shallow well, and we believe that they are
more appropriately considered to be shallow wells.

Beyond that, reserving that Tegal
argument, we would support Chesapeake's request for special
field rules to be applied to this area. We agree with all
of the evidence that's come in today that outlines the
reasons for why it is necessary to drill 75 feet into the

Onondaga and the reasons why 3,000 foot spacing would be
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inappropriate.

We agreed with Penn Virginia that the
better approach would be to simply apply no spacing
requirement at all to these wells, but if the Commission
sees fit to apply any spacing limitation to their request,
then 1,000 should not be -- it should not be anymore than
1,000 feet.

Petro Ed, North Star, and Trans Energy
would ask that any acreage that they have or in the future
acquire in this area be included within the special field
rules that is issued in this proceeding.

COMMISSIONER LAY: Any other?

MR. PRESERVATI: I just wanted to make sure I
clarify one of my objections earlier. On the piggybacking
of the other operators, I want to make clear for the record
that our object is; 1) we don't believe the other operators
are legally allowed to piggyback on this application.

And if the Board so finds, we also object
on the notice, even if they are allowed, the notice was
improper in this instance to allow others to do it. So, I
just want to clarify that on the record.

COMMISSIONER LAY: I understand. Any other?

MR. CUNNINGHAM: Can I just ask a question? Is
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that appropriate?

COMMISSIONER LAY: It depends on what your --
let's hear your question and then we'll determine whether
you can ask it or not. How's that?

MR. CUNNINGHAM: Greg Cunningham with Dominion
E & P. Are the wells, the Marcellus wells, going to be
commingled with the shallower production?

COMMISSIONER LAY: That's something that we did
not take testimony on. These are treated purely as -- in
this particular case, I think it's really irrelevant
whether they're commingled or not, because our purpose for
this meeting is because they're going 75 feet into the --
or proposing to go 75 feet into the Onondaga, not because
they're Marcellus or Barrera, Big Engine, whatever.

MR. CUNNINGHAM:  The reason of my question is
the spacing pooled issue. That's okay.

MR. TAWNEY: If I may, permit me to clarify one
position for Petro Ed and for North Star and Trans Energy.
Yes, if there is any spacing room greater than 1,000 feet,
then they will not want to open their acreage into special
field rules.

(Break taken.)
COMMISSIONER LAY: At this point, after a modest
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amount of deliberation, the Commission has decided that we
will not render a decision today. We will --

MR. SULLIVAN: Surprise, surprise.

COMMISSIONER LAY: We've got several issues that
we are 1ooking at, and we will wait for transcripts. We
will evaluate the evidence again, along with the
Commission's counsel and address all of the objections and
comments during that deliberation and let you know at that
time.

I'm going to go ahead and close the
record, because we're not going to take any additional
evidence. We are going to deliberate. So, we'll close the
record and at such time as we make a decision, we will
notice the parties and we will probably ask for draft
orders from all interested parties who wish to participate
in the process. Anything else that I've forgotten? We'll
close the record. Thank you.

(WHEREUPON, the hearing was concluded.)
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:

[, the undersigned, Pamela I. Wood, do
hereby certify that the foregoing is, to the best of my
skill and ability, a true and accurate transcript of all
the testimony as set forth in the caption hereto.

Given under my hand this 17th day of May,
2007. My commission expires May 6, 2017.
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Oil & Gas Conservation Commission Email: kmoffatt@chkenergy.com
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Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Special Field Rules

Dear Ms. Raines:

Pursuant to West Virginia Code §22C-9 and the Title 39, Series One, Rules of the
Commission, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) hereby requests a
hearing before the Oil & Gas Conservation Commission (“Commissicn”) for the
establishment of Special Field Rules. This request is based upon the following facts
and circumstances.

Chesapeake is active in drilling wells to the Marcellus Shale formation in portions of
Lincoln, Logan, Boone, Mingo and Kanawha Counties, West Virginia. The Marceilus
Shale sits directly above the Onondaga Limestone. In West Virginia, pursuant to West
Virginia Code §22C-9-2(12), a deep well is defined as any well, other than a shallow
well, drilled and completed in a formation at or below the top of the uppermost member
of the Onondaga Group. The definition of a shallow well pursuant to West Virginia
Code §22C-9-2(11) is any well drilled and completed in a formation above the top of the
uppermost member of the “Onondaga Group”: Provided, that in drilling a shaliow well
the operator may penetrate into the “Onondaga Group” to a reasonable depth, not to
exceed twenty feet, in order to allow for logging and completion operations, but in no
event may the “Onondaga Group” formation be otherwise produced, perforated or
stimulated in any manner.

By virtue of the twenty (20) foot drilling limitation in the Onondaga Group, Chesapeake
is not able to completely evaluate, treat and stimulate the entire section of the Marcelius
Shale. Accordingly, in the area shown on the attached map, Chesapeake wishes to drill
wells to a total depth not to exceed seventy-five (75) feet into the Onondaga Limestone.
Chesapeake has no intention to produce, perforate or stimulate the Onondaga in any
manner at the present time. The purpose for drilling seventy-five (75) feet into the _ ‘
Onondaga is to allow sufficient rat-hole for logging and completion of the Marcellus |
Shale. Although the Marceilus Shale is a shallow formation, Chesapeake is required to
apply for a deep well permit by virtue of the above definitions. In order to avoid Ieavmg
natural gas reserves in place, it is not prudent to develop the Marcellus Sha
Chesapeake Energy Corporation - Eastern Division

900 Pennsylvania Ave Charleston, WV 25302 « P.O. Box 6070 * Charleston, WV 25362-0070
304.353.5000 - fax 304.353.5231
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Ms. Cindy Raines
April 13, 2007
Page 2

utilizing the required deep well spacing of 3000 feet between wells and 400 feet from
the lease line or unit boundary. Therefore, Chesapeake is requesting Special Field
Rules establishing 1000 foot spacing between wells, and providing that each well be
located not less than 50 feet from the lease line or unit boundary. The Special Field
Rules would apply to those wells drilled by Chesapeake to a total depth not to exceed
seventy-five (75) feet into the Onondaga Limestone. Chesapeake would agree not to
produce, perforate, frac or otherwise stimulate the Onondaga Group, unless and until it
obtained a further Order from the Commission. In addition, with regard to deep well
permits for Marcellus Shale wells in the subject area, Chesapeake requests that the
Special Fieid Rules provide that Chesapeake would not have to conduct a pre-spud(
meeting prior to commencing drilling operations or prepare and submit a well site safety
plan for each such deep well.

As you know, the public policy of this State is to foster, encourage and promote
exploration for the development, production, utilization and conservation of oil and gas
resources. The Commission is charged with the obligation to prohibit waste of oil and
gas resources and encourage the maximum recovery of same. Chesapeake’s request
for Special Field Rules is consistent with this public policy because it will permit
Chesapeake to efficiently and adequately explore, stimulate, treat and produce the
Marcellus Shale.

Chesapeake realizes that a notice of a pre-hearing conference to the Commission and
affected operators is required pursuant to the West Virginia Code of State Reguiatior:s,
Title 39, Series 1 section 6.1. Chesapeake will provide this notice to the Commission
after it receives notice that a hearing date has been set. Since Chesapeake does not
anticipate any opposition to its request for Special Field Rules, Chesapeake requests
that the Commission schedule the pre-hearing conference and hearing on the same
day.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. If you have any questions, please feel
free to call me at the above number or Brett Loflin at 391-56518.

Sincerely,

/Q,an E M,WX
Keith E. Moffatt

Attachment

cc:  Brett Loflin — Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C.
Eddy Grey — Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C.

Wi\Tinki\Letters\Raines.SpecialFieldRules.4.10.07.doc
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Operators to whom Notice of Pre-hearing Conference was sent.

ADKINS, FRANKLIN

ALLEN & JESSIE GAS WELLS INC
ALLIANCE RESOURCES INC
BARTRAM, | DAVID

BASE PETROLEUM, INC.

BATES, OTTELIA

BEVINS, EARL C.

BIG C PRODUCTION & PROCESSING INC
BILL & JESSIE INC

BLAZER ENERGY CORP.

BOONE EAST DEVELOPMENT

BOYD O & GINC.

BRADY RESOURCES, INC.

BRADY RESOURCES, INC.

BREWER NATURAL GAS, LLC

CABOT OIL & GAS CORPORATION
CALVERT COMPANY

CAMERON GAS COMPANY
CAMERON OIL & GAS COMPANY
CLASSIC OIL & GAS RESOURCES INC
CLASSIC OIL & GAS RESOURCES INC
CRUM, MV GAS PARTNERS

D & P GAS COMPANY INC

DAVIS, MICHAEL

DEEP FORD GAS COMPANY
DOMINION EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION INC
DRIOC ACQUISITIONS LLC

EAST RESOURCES, INC.

EASTERN AMERICAN ENERGY CORP
EMAX OIL COMPANY

ENERVEST OPERATING L. L. C.
EQUITABLE PRODUCTION COMPANY
FREEDOM OIL & GAS INC

GAS SUPPLY CORP

GEOEX, INC.

GIBRALTAR GAS, INC.

GILBERT EXPLORATION COMPANY INC
GUYAN GAS PRODUCERS, INC.
HOUSTON EXPLORATION COMPANY
HUNTINGTON OKLAHOMA OIL CO
JM L OIL & GAS COMPANY
JACKSON RESOURCES CO

K & R OPERATING CO.

KINZER, J. W.

KIRTLEY, RALPH

KV OIL & GAS, INC.

LINN OPERATING, INC

M & M OIL AND GAS DEVELOPMENT CO INC
MAHUE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
MALCOLM, D C INC

Exﬁfsw e

-

[




MARTIN-STOWERS

MILLS DRILLING CO INC

MOUNTAIN V OIL & GAS, INC.
MOUNTAINEER GAS SERVICES, INC.
MURVIN & MEIER OIL CO.

MYERS DRILLING COMPANY

NEW RIVER ENERGY CORPORATION
NEW RIVER ENERGY CORPORATION
NORTH COAST ENERGY EASTERN

P. D. T. DRILLING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
PAYNE GAS CO

PENN VIRGINIA OIL AND GAS CORPORATION
PETROEDGE RESOURCES (WV), LLC
PMJ, INC.

PRIME OPERATING COMPANY

QUALITY NATURAL GAS, LLC

QUALITY NATURAL GAS, LLC

RICHNER, C. E.

ROSS & WHARTON GAS CO INC
SHEWEY, C. F., AGENT

SIGMA CORPORATION

SIMCON OIL AND GAS CORPORATION
STOWERS ENERGY, LLC

SWEETLAND PRODUCTION CO

TEDIK LTD. PARTNERSHIP

TRIAD RESOURCES, INC.

TUG FORK DEVELOPMENT

WAYNE GAS COMPANY

WELLS, H. D. OIL & GAS EXP. & DEV. INC.
- WETZEL GAS COMPANY
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AFFIDAVIY OF PUBLICATION

' EXHIBITA

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA - T =
COUNTY OF BOONE, to-wit: i o % § je |
‘ o oy e O
I, Angela M. Alexander-Adkins, being duly:*:*°F" .. T I % o
X VYRR B T
sworn, upon my oath, do depose and say that I am™~, __~ - ,§ v \ SR
General Manager of the corporation entitled Heartland =~ masmwsd -~ 7 % I
Publications LLC, publishers of the COAL VALLEY ‘ \ A s ‘

NEWS, that such newspaper has been published for
more than one year prior to publication of the approved
notice described below; that such newspaper is regular-
ly published weekly, for at least fifty weeks during the
calendar year, in the municipality of Madison, Boone
County, West Virginia; that such newspaper is a news-
paper of “general circulation” as that term is defined in
article three, 1931, as amended, within the publication : - -
area of the aforesaid municipality; that such newspaper

averages in length four or more pages, exclusive of any

cover per issue; that such newspaper is a newspaper to

which the general public resorts for passing events of a

political, religious, commercial and social nature and for

current happenings, announcements, miscellaneous

reading matters, advertisements and other notices;

that the annexed notice of Chesapeake Appalachia LLC - Notice of Prehearing
was duly published in the COAL VALLEY NEWS once a week for _2 successive

weeks (Class Il), commencing with the issueiof the 25th day of _April , 2007,
and ending with the issue of the 2nd day of May , 2007,
that said annexed notice was published on the following dates:
4-25.5-2 2007 |
and the cost of publishing said annexed notice as aforesaid was _$1071.00

ék@ fa %{/W b

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me in my said county this 2nd Day of May.
My commission expires January 9, 2017.

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
LORETTA JOHNSON
350 CONNIE LANE
o DANVILLE, WV 25063
" My commission expires‘._lanuarl 9,2017

D LQ: Lﬁ Mm g o A OFFICIAL SEAL
/ W NOTARY PUBLIC -

Notary Public of Boone County
West Virginia

PP PP O AW
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CHARLESTON NEWSPAPERS

P.O. Box 2993
Charleston, West Virginia 25330
Billing 348-4898
Classified 348-4848 .
1-800-WVA-NEWS : B
TINVOICE DATE U5702/07
ACCOUNT NBR 073150103
SALES REP ID .- 0020
INVOICE NBR 4105 /:6001

[ ] . EXMBW““*'

CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA LLC ' //_

LR I O R A

900 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE |

BILLED

TO CHARLESTON wv 25302 USA _
3 | [ RECEWVED
| MAY 04 2007
ACG UNE”. YABLE

Please return this portion with your payment. AMOUNT PAID:
Make checks payable to: Charleston Newspapers

CHARLESTON NEWSPAPERS INVOICE DATE 05702707

C P.O. Box 2993 ACCOUNT NER 073150103

n Charlest()Bx?}l}’Ves‘:lr;ll;g;gxga 25330 SALES REP ID I 2 83 2
itling 348-

Classified 348-4848 INVOICE NER

1-R00-WVA-NEWS Legal pricing is based upon 63 words per column inch.
FEIN._ __.__..  Each successive insertion is discounted by 25% of the first insertion rate.

The Daily Mail is at a rate of $.14 per d, and the Charl Gazette is at a rate of $.14

5X1b50 ‘
110576001 Tinki Will 77.50 8.82 683.55 683.55
05/01 {|LEGR | GZ Bpecial Field Rules 5X1550
110576002 Tinki Will 77.50 8.82 683.55
LEGAL DISCOUNT 25% 170.89- 512.66
TOTAL INVOICE AMOUNT 1196.21
State of West Virginia, AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION = SRRy SR
P OFFICIAL SEAL

NOTARY PURBLIC
STATE OF WEST ViRGINIA
LYNN R. FIELDER

/ 253 FRAZIER WAY
‘p°  SCOTTDEPOT, WV 25560

i My cgmmlaslon eﬁ?es December 11, 2016

1 VTY\@&% U}Tﬁcﬁ( OSBA of

THE CHARLESTON GAZETTE, A DAILY DEMOCRATIC NEWSPAPE}
published in the city of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia, do solemnly swetsha
Special Field Rules Preh

was duly published in said paper(s) during the dates listed below, and was posted at the front d
West Virginia, on the 25TH day of APRIL 2007 | published during the fol
Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of .

Printers fee $ 1156

N e TR
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Publzshers Of. The Llncoln Journal / The Weekly News Sentinel / The Lincoln Times

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF LINCOLN, to wit:

I, THOMAS A ROBINSON, Publisher, being duly sworn upon my oath do depose and say that I am proprietor
of the entitles:

The Lincoln Journal, plus our internet site www.lincolnjournal.com where your legal advertisement
appeared at no extra cost to you, that such paper has been published for more than one year prior to publication of
the annexed notice described below; that such newspaper is regularly published weekly, for at least fifty weeks
during the calendar year, the Municipality of Hamlin, Lincoln County, West Virginia; that such newspaper is
newspapers of “general circulation” as that term is defined in article three, chapter fifty-nine of the Code of West
Virginia 1931, as amended, within the publication area or areas of the aforesaid municipality and county; that
such newspapers average in length of four or more pages, exclusive of any cover, per issue; that such newspapers
is circulated to the general public at a definite price or consideration; that such newspaper is newspaper to which
the general public resorts for posting of a political, religious, commercial and social nature, and for current
happenings, announcements, miscellaneous reading matters, advertisements, and other notices; that the annexed
notice of

Notice Of Intent To Obtain General Permit Registration

was duly published in said newspapers once a week for _I week(s), commencing with the issue 25th day of
April 2007 and ending with the issue of the 25th day of April 2007 that said annexed notice was published on the
following dates: April 25, 2007

Thomas A Robinson, Publisher

Tak.en, subscribed and sworn before me in my said county this 28th day of April 2007.

" OFFICIAL SEAL
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
NOTARY PUBLIC :
PATTY ROBINSON

‘ /\) > o 7 PO.BOX 308 2
A WA r1atly RS . HAMLIN, WV 25523
. NSEES"  wy Commission Expires October 4, 2015

Patty Robinson, Notary Public of Lincoln County, West Virginia.
My commission expires October 4, 2015.

vv

EXHIBIT % » f

Cho

 PO.Box 308 » 328 Walnut Street « Hamlin, WV 25523
(304) 824-5101 ~ FAX (304) 824-5210 ~ E-Mail: LincolnJournal@zoominternet.net




L, Richard Osborne, publisher of THE LOGAN BANNER, a né_wspaper
published in Logan County, West Virginia, do hereby certify that the annexed
notice was published in said paper for 2 successive tlme(s) ‘on the
following date(s):

April 24th, & May 1st, 2007
Given under my hand this 3rd day of May, 2007 ‘
/ .
/4/3&/@%% ﬁ&uw\\

PUBLISHER

State of West Virginia
County of Logan, to-wit:

OFFICIAL ‘:‘rAL
NOTARY PUBLIC §

) STATE OF WEST VIRGINA (
DOTTIE J HATFIELD
i 405 Wilson Strest

Locgan, West Virginia 25601

My Cornmission Expires March 10, 2013 S NOTA]*;Y PUBLI

I QI 0 D QaF a0 Up ST Mk 0 i eI g P 4 TP 4r P D

[Cost of Publication: $624.62

COPY OF PUBLICATION

SEE ATTACHED

)_\E’a“'isﬂ‘ e




State of West Virginia, Mingo County, to-wit:

I, Gaither Perry, Publisher of Williamson Daily News, a
paper published in the County aforesaid, do affirm that
Notice = " hereto
attached was published in said paper for_2  successive weeks,
the first publication thereof being on the __. 24th

day of __ April 2007 and the subsequent pub-
lication-on the __ 1st day of _ May 2007, the
day of A , 2007, the
day of 2006, and the
day of ) ,2007.

State of West Virginia, Mingo, to-w it:
being duly sworn,

says that he posted a copy of the annexed

at the front door of the
Court House of said County, on the ‘ - day of
, 2007.
Taken, subscribed and sworn to before m e, this 1st
day of May 2007. Printer’s fee $ 856.20

\/\Dw\u Qm

Notary Public

1

b

BIT:




EXHIBIT

)

-7

f

Affidavit of Legal
Publication and Posting
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF WAYNE, TO-WIT:

I, Thomas J. George
publisher of the WAYNE COUNTY NEWS, a
newspaper published in the COUNTY OF
WAYNE, STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,
hereby certify that the annexed publication was
inserted in said newspaper on the following dates:

CLoid A% anoT
Pdar, [, 2007

commencing on the

SWorn to and subscnbed before me this
b0 b b :

[@j" gayof kMdM

20, & 77 ,at Wayne, Wayne County, West

Al NO’I,‘AR"" lfUBLIC

,'--\lf

i
of in and ,for WAYNE COUNT Y WEST
VIRGINIA X

’:;

MY OOMMISSION EXPIRES Nov. 18, 2009

I‘ :j' l ‘. aad ‘,i..

Aniount Due for Pubhshmg Annexed Notice:

s HJS 67

OFFICIAL SEAL
2N NOTARY PUBLIC
R ot B A ¥2A STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
SR N By P RUTH A. ADKINS
. ook 3921 Green Valley Rd.

4 Hummgton WV 26701
4 "’ mber 18, 2609
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west virginia department of environmental protection

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission Joe Manchin ITI, Governor
601 57% Street, Charleston, WV 25304 Stephanie R. Timmermeyer, Cabinet Secretary
www.wvdep.org

Y

April 19, 2007 MW
\HLL W

Coal Valley News W Nlice 6

Attention: Legal Ad
[N i ?5

P O Box 508
Madison, WV 25130

RE: Legal advertisement
Dear Sir:

Please publish the enclosed “Notice of Hearing” as a legal advertisement on Wednesday,
May 1, and again on Wednesday, May 8, 2007. Please send invoice and certification to:

- Oil and Gas Conservation Commission

Attention: Cindy Raines

601 57™ Street, SE

Charleston, WV 25304

If you have any questions, please call me at 304.926.0499, ext 1656.

Sincerely,
@W Roones)
Cindy Raines
Adm. Secretary

encl:

Promoting a healthy environment.




west virginia department of environmental protection

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission Joe Manchin III, Governor
601 57% Street, Charleston, WV 25304 Stephanie R. Timmermeyer, Cabinet Secretary
. www.wvdep.org

April 19, 2007

Lincoln Journal

P O Box 308

Hamlin, WV 25523

RE: Legal advertisement

Dear Sir:

Please publish the enclosed “Notice of Hearing” as a legal advertisement on Wednesday,
May 1, and again on Wednesday, May 8, 2007. Please send invoice and certification to:

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission

Attention: Cindy Raines

601 57" Street, SE

Charleston, WV 25304

If you have any questions, please call me at 304.926.0499, ext 1656.

Sincerely,
Cindy Raines
Adm. Secretary

encl:

Promoting a healthy environment.



west virginia department of environmental protection

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission Joe Manchin ITI, Governor
601 57% Street, Charleston, WV 25304 Stephanie R. Timmermeyer, Cabinet Secretary
www.wvdep.org

April 19, 2007

Logan Banner

735 Stratton Street
Logan, WV 25601

RE: Legal advertisement

Dear Sir:

Please publish the enclosed “Notice of Hearing” as a legal advertisement on Wednesday,
May 1, and again on Wednesday, May 8, 2007. Please send invoice and certification to:

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission

Attention: Cindy Raines

601 57" Street, SE

Charleston, WV 25304

If you have any questions, please call me at 304.926.0499, ext 1656.

Sincerely,
Cindy Raines
Adm. Secretary

encl:

Promoting a healthy environment.




west virginia depor1mém of environmental protection

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission Joe Manchin ITI, Governor
601 57™ Street, Charleston, WV 25304 Stephanie R. Timmermeyer, Cabinet Secretary
www.wvdep.org

April 19, 2007

Charleston Daily Mail
Attention: Legal Ad

101 Virginia Street, East
Charleston, WV 25301

RE: Legal advertisement
Dear Sir:

Please publish the enclosed “Notice of Hearing” as a legal advertisement on Wednesday,
May 1, and again on Wednesday, May 8, 2007. Please send invoice and certification to:

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission

Attention: Cindy Raines

601 57" Street, SE

Charleston, WV 25304

If you have any questions, please call me at 304.926.0499, ext 1656.

Sincerely,
Cindy Raines
Adm. Secretary

encl:

Promoting a healthy environment.




west virginia department of environmental protection

01l and Gas Conservation Commission Joe Manchin I, Governor
601 57™ Street, Charleston, WV 25304 Stephanie R. Timmermeyer, Cabinet Secretary
www.wvdep.org

April 19, 2007

Gilbert Times
POBox 1135
Gilbert, WV 25621

RE: Legal advertisement
Dear Sir:

Please publish the enclosed “Notice of Hearing” as a legal advertisement on Wednesday,
May 1, and again on Wednesday, May 8, 2007. Please send invoice and certification to:

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission

Attention: Cindy Raines

601 57" Street, SE

Charleston, WV 25304

If you have any questions, please call me at 304.926.0499, ext 1656.

Sincerely,
Cindy Raines
Adm. Secretary

encl:

Promoting a healthy environment.




west virginia department of environmental protection

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission Joe Manchin ITI, Governor
601 57™ Street, SE www.wvdep.org
Charleston, West Virginia 25301

BEFORE THE OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUEST BY CHESAPEAKE
APPALACHIA, LLC FOR AN ORDER FROM THE
COMMISSION ESTABLISHING SPECIAL FIELD RULES

IN BOONE, KANAWHA, LINCOLN, LOGAN AND DOCKET NO. 179
MINGO COUNTIES, WEST VIRGINIA COVERING
NESTLOW, BRANCHLAND, HAGER, JULIAN, CAUSENO. 164

GRIFFITHSVILLE, RADNOR, KAIHSVILLE, RANGER,
BIG CREEK, MUD, WEBB, WILSONDALE, TRACE,
CHAPMANVILLE, KERMIT, NAUGATUCK, MYRTLE,
HOLDEN  WILLIAMSON, DELBARTON AND
BARNABUS QUADRANGLES.

NOTICE OF HEARING

Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC (Chesapeake) has requested a hearing before the Commission for the
establishment of special field rules covering Boone, Kanawha, Lincoln, Logan and Mingo Counties. Chesapeake
wishes to drill several Marcellus shale wells in the designated area. Although the Marcellus is a “shallow”
formation, Chesapeake proposes to drill 75 feet into the Onondaga limestone to enable the logging and completion
of the entire Marcellus shale section. Chesapeake will not perforate or complete any formation below the base of
the Marcellus shale formation, however, by definition, since the proposed wells will be drilled in excess of twenty
feet into the Onondaga limestone, they will be considered deep wells. Therefore, Chesapeake is requesting the
Commission set spacing for the proposed wells to conform to the following: 1000’ between wells and 50 from a

lease line or unit boundary.

Notice of the pre-hearing conference was given as required by law by Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC to all
interested parties.

DATE: May 17, 2007
TIME: immediately following the 9:00 pre-hearing

PLACE: Department of Environmental Protection
Qil and Gas Conservation Commission
601 57 Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304

OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE ST/ OF WEST VIRGINIA

By: .
Barty K. Lay, Corﬁ!sioner Q EXHIBIT
Dated this 19" day of April, 2007, at Charleston, West Virginia.

Promoting a healthy environment. ____ﬁ__,__-




Chesapeake

Natural Gas.
Natural Advantages.

LAW DEPARTMENT
Tinki M. Williams

April 23, 2007 Paralegal

900 Pennsylvania Avenue
P. O. Box 6070
Charleston, WV 25362-0070

, , DD:  304.353.5180
Ms. Cindy Raines Fax: 304.353.5234

Oil & Gas Conservation Commission Email: twilliams@chkenergy.com
601 57" Street
Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164
Request by Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C.
For An Order Establishing Special Field
Rules — Boone, Kanawha, Lincoln, Logan,
Mingo and Wayne Counties, West Virginia

Dear Ms Ratres: &'

Enclosed you ‘will find a “Notice of Prehearing Conference” relating to the captioned
matter. For your information, this prehearing conference notice has been sent by
certified mail to the operators shown' on the attached list and has been sent to the
following newspapers: Coal Valley News, Lincoln Journal, Logan Banner, Wayne
County News, The Charleston Gazette and the Williamson Daily News, for Class 2
publication.

Should you have any questions, feel free to call me. C}\MW Pm—b%
- o dat o 0t

Tinki M. Williams

Sincerely,

Attachment

cc: Brett Loflin — Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C.
Eddy Grey — Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C.
Keith E. Moffatt — Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C.

W:Tinki\Special Field Rules\Raines.PrehearingNotice.4.23.07.doc

EXHIBIT

D

Chesapeake Energy Corporation - Eastern Division
900 Pennsylvania Ave. * Charleston, WV 25302 » P.O. Box 6070 * Charleston, WV 25362-0070
304.353.5000 « fax 304.353.5231




Qperators to whom Notice of Pre-hearing Conference was sent.

ADKINS, FRANKLIN

ALLEN & JESSIE GAS WELLS INC
ALLIANCE RESOURCES INC
BARTRAM, | DAVID

BASE PETROLEUM, INC.

BATES, OTTELIA

BEVINS, EARL C.

BIG C PRODUCTION & PROCESSING INC
BILL & JESSIE INC

BLAZER ENERGY CORP.

BOONE EAST DEVELOPMENT

BOYD O & G INC.

BRADY RESOURCES, INC.

BRADY RESOURCES, INC.

BREWER NATURAL GAS, LLC

CABOT OIL & GAS CORPORATION
CALVERT COMPANY

CAMERON GAS COMPANY
CAMERON OIL & GAS COMPANY
CLASSIC OIL & GAS RESOURCES INC
CLASSIC OIL & GAS RESOURCES INC
CRUM, MV GAS PARTNERS

D & P GAS COMPANY INC

DAVIS, MICHAEL

DEEP FORD GAS COMPANY
DOMINION EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION INC
DRIOC ACQUISITIONS LLC

EAST RESOURCES, INC.

EASTERN AMERICAN ENERGY CORP
EMAX OiL COMPANY

ENERVEST OPERATING L. L. C.
EQUITABLE PRODUCTION COMPANY
FREEDOM OIL & GAS INC

GAS SUPPLY CORP

GEOEX, INC.

GIBRALTAR GAS, INC.

GILBERT EXPLORATION COMPANY INC
GUYAN GAS PRODUCERS, INC.
HOUSTON EXPLORATION COMPANY
HUNTINGTON OKLAHOMA OIL CO
JML OIL & GAS COMPANY
JACKSON RESOURCES CO

K & R OPERATING CO.

KINZER, J. W.

KIRTLEY, RALPH

KV OIL & GAS, INC.

LINN OPERATING, INC

M & M OIL AND GAS DEVELOPMENT CO INC
MAHUE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
MALCOLM, D C INC




MARTIN-STOWERS

MILLS DRILLING CO INC

MOUNTAIN V OIL & GAS, INC.
MOUNTAINEER GAS SERVICES, INC.
MURVIN & MEIER OIL CO.

MYERS DRILLING COMPANY

NEW RIVER ENERGY CORPORATION
NEW RIVER ENERGY CORPORATION
NORTH COAST ENERGY EASTERN

P.D. T. DRILLING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
PAYNE GAS CO

PENN VIRGINIA OIL AND GAS CORPORATION
PETROEDGE RESOURCES (WV), LLC
PMJ, INC.

PRIME OPERATING COMPANY

QUALITY NATURAL GAS, LLC

QUALITY NATURAL GAS, LLC

RICHNER, C. E.

ROSS & WHARTON GAS CO INC
SHEWEY, C. F., AGENT

SIGMA CORPORATION

SIMCON OIL AND GAS CORPORATION
STOWERS ENERGY, LLC

SWEETLAND PRODUCTION CO

TEDIK LTD. PARTNERSHIP

TRIAD RESOURCES, INC.

TUG FORK DEVELOPMENT

WAYNE GAS COMPANY

WELLS, H. D. OIL & GAS EXP. & DEV. INC.
WETZEL GAS COMPANY



BEFORE THE OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA '

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE

Please be advised that Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) has made
application to the Oil and Gas Conservation Commission (“Commission”) for the
establishment of Special Field Rules covering lands located in Boone, Kanawha,
Lincoln, Logan, Mingo and Wayne counties, West Virginia. The affected lands are
shown on the attached map.

Chesapeake’s request for Special Field Rules relates to oil and gas wells drilled to the
Marcellus Shale formation which penetrate into the Onondaga Group. The Marcellus
Shale sits directly above the Onondaga Group. In West Virginia, pursuant to West
Virginia Code §22C-9-2(12), a deep well is defined as any well, other than a shallow
well, drilled and completed in a formation at or below the top of the uppermost member
of the Onondaga Group. The definition of a shallow well pursuant to West Virginia
Code §22C-9-2(11) is any well drilled and completed in a formation above the top of the
uppermost member of the “Onondaga Group”: Provided, that in drilling a shallow well
the operator may penetrate into the “Onondaga Group” to a reasonable depth, not to
exceed twenty (20) feet, in order to allow for logging and completion operations, but in
no event may the “Onondaga Group” formation be otherwise produced, perforated or
stimulated in any manner.

By virtue of the twenty (20) foot drilling limitation in the Onondaga Group, Chesapeake
is not able to completely evaluate, treat and stimulate the entire section of the Marcellus
Shale. Accordingly, in the area shown on the attached map, Chesapeake wishes to drill
wells to a total depth not to exceed seventy-five (75) feet into the Onondaga Group.
Chesapeake has no intention to produce, perforate or stimulate the Onondaga Group in
any manner. The purpose for drilling seventy-five (75) feet into the Onondaga Group is
to allow sufficient rat-hole for logging and completion of the Marcellus Shale. Although
the Marcellus is a shallow formation, Chesapeake is required to apply for a deep well
permit by virtue of the above definitions. In order to avoid leaving natural gas reserves
in place, it is not prudent to develop the Marcellus Shale fields utilizing the required
deep well spacing of 3000 feet between wells and 400 feet from the lease line or unit
boundary. Therefore, Chesapeake is requesting Special Field Rules establishing 1000
foot spacing between wells, and providing that each well be'located not less than fifty
(50) feet from the lease line or unit boundary. The Special Field Rules would apply to
those wells drilled by Chesapeake to a total depth not to exceed seventy-five (75) feet
into the Onondaga Group. Chesapeake would agree not to produce, perforate, frac, or
otherwise stimulate the Onondaga Group, unless and until it obtained a further Order
from the Commission. In addition, with regard to deep well permits for Marcellus Shale
formation wells in the affected area, Chesapeake requests that these Special Field
Rules provide that Chesapeake would not have to conduct a pre-spud meeting prior to




commencing drilling operations or prepare and submlt a well safety plan for each such
deep well.

A pre-hearing conference relating to Chesapeake’s request for Special Field Rules has
been scheduled for the following date and time:

Date: May 17, 2007
Time: 9:00 a.m.
Where: West Virginia Oil and Gas Conservation Commlssmn

601 57" Street SE
Charleston, WV 25304

Chesapeake has made a diligent effort to determine the operators of any lands that may
be directly or immediately affected by this proposal. Any opponent to the application for
Special Field Rules must file written notice to the Commission within ten (10) days of
the date of this pre-hearing notice or the pre-hearing conference will not be held. This
pre-hearing notice is hereby made and dated this 23™ day of April, 2007.
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300 Summers Street
BB&T Square, Suite 700
Post Office Box 1746
Charleston, WV 25326
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W\I De,p 3t Protocion Telephone: 304.345.2000
Environmmenta v m

Telecopier: 304.343.7999

Writer's Contact Information:

rgottlieb@lgcr.com

May 4, 2007

Via Hand Delivery

James Martin, Chief,

Office of Oil and Gas

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission

West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection
601 57™ Street

Charleston, WV 25304

Re:  Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164: Objections to Request by Chesapeake
Appalachia, LLC for an Order from the Commission Establishing
Special Field Rules

Dear Mr. Martin:

This letter is written on behalf of Penn Virginia Oil and Gas Corporation (“Penn
Virginia”) in response to the Notice of Pre-Hearing conference and Hearing scheduled for
May 17, 2007 in the above-referenced matter. Penn Virginia is an operator of record
adjacent to some of the quadrangles and within the counties as described in Chesapeake
Appalachia, LLC’s (“Chesapeake”) Petition. For the reasons set forth below, Penn
Virginia objects to Chesapeake’s request for Special Field Rules and requests a hearing
regarding the same.

I SUMMARY OF POSITION

Penn Virginia does not object to Chesapeake’s proposed drilling project. Indeed,
Penn Virginia supports the use of the seventy-five foot drilling to allow for sufficient rat-
hole for logging and completion of the Marcellus Shale formation. Penn Virginia does
object, however, to the implementation of Special Field Rules for spacing as applied to
wells which will produce gas from a shallow formation. As set forth below, the
Legislature has made a clear distinction for regulatory purposes between shallow wells
and deep wells. Chesapeake’s request for spacing of 1000 feet between wells and 50 feet
for a lease line or boundary for these shallow wells would circumvent the stated intent of
the legislature. Penn Virginia submits that special spacing rules for shallow formations
will have lasting detrimental consequences on the natural gas industry.

EXHIBIT

E
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IL. DEFINITIONS OF SHALLOW WELLS AND DEEP WELLS

As defined by statute, whether a well is classified as shallow or deep is primarily
determined by whether or not there is drilling at or below the top of the uppermost
member of the Onondaga Group. W.Va. Code § 22C-9-2(11) and (12). Specifically, a
“shallow well” is defined as “any well drilled and completed in a formation above the top
of the uppermost member of the ‘Onondaga Group’ Provided, That in drilling a shallow
well the operator may penetrate into the ‘Onondaga Group’ to a reasonable depth, not in
excess of twenty feet, in order to allow for logging and completion operations, but in no
event may the ‘Onondago Group’ formation be otherwise produced, perforated or
stimulated in any manner” A “deep well” is defined as “any well, other than a shallow
well, drilled and completed in a formation at or below the top of the uppermost member
of the ‘Onondaga Group.”” W.Va. Code § 22C-9-2(11) and (12).

Here, Chesapeake admits that it will not perforate, stimulate or complete any
formation below the base of the Marcellus Shale section, thus all production will come
from shallow formations. Yet, Chesapeake recognizes that the 75 foot required for
logging and completion will categorize the drilling as “deep wells.” In effect,
Chesapeake is asking this Commission to recognize a new regulatory hybrid- to not apply
the appropriate spacing applicable for deep wells, but rather apply non-existent spacing
regulations to shallow wells.

III. AS A MATTER OF LAW, SHALLOW WELLS ARE NOT
SUBJECT TO SPACING RULES AND REGULATIONS

Shallow wells are not governed by spacing rules and regulations. In its
declaration of public policy and legislative findings, the legislature stated:

... oil and gas deposits in such shallow sands or strata have geological and
other characteristics different than those found in deeper formations; and
that in order to encourage the maximum recover of oil and gas from all
productive formations in this state, it is not in the public interest, with
the exception of shallow wells utilized in a secondary recovery program,
to enact statutory provisions relating to the exploration for or
production from oil and gas from shallow wells ...

W.Va. Code § 22C-9-1(2007)(emphasis added). Applying the spacing rules requested by
Chesapeake would thwart the express legislative intent not to use such rules for shallow
wells and would be against public policy. Additionally, shallow wells are specifically
excluded from the statutory regulations. See W.Va. Code § 22C-9-3(2007). Rather, the
shallow formations are subject to the Law of Capture. See Croston v. Emax Qil Co., 195
W.Va. 86, 464 S.E.2d 728 (1995)(discussing an oil lease and issues of drainage and
pooling and stating “the Legislature has enacted a comprehensive scheme for the
regulation of pooling and spacing of oil and gas wells. ... The legislative enactments
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require mandatory pooling or unitization only in certain circumstances involving so-
called deep wells, involving shallow wells drilled in coal fields, and involving shallow
wells which are a part of a secondary recovery program...”).

IV. EFFECT OF REQUESTED SPECIAL FIELD RULES

In addition to being contrary to expressly stated legislative intent and public
policy, issuing the Special Field Rules requested by Chesapeake for what are essentially
shallow formations would have a chilling effect on the rights of others. If this
Commission adopts the proposed spacing requirements, other producers can effectively
be spaced out from drilling and extracting oil and natural gas in shallow wells both in this
area and potentially in other portions of the state. This would effectively limit natural gas
production in the State.

V. CONCLUSION

Chesapeake’s request for Special Field Rules should be denied as a matter of law.
The legislature has explicitly addressed the drilling and spacing of the types of wells at
issue here, and a procedure exists for accomplishing Chesapeake’s goal. To permit
special field rules governing spacing for production from shallow formations such as the
Marcellus Shale, would thwart the legislative intent and would have a potentially serious
effect on the market.

WHEREFORE, Penn Virginia respectfully requests that this Commission not
grant Chesapeake’s request for spacing of 1000 feet between wells and 50 feet from a
lease line or boundary.

Respegtfully Submittge)
| LD
W L7/1/4% "Q‘”’i <
Penn Virginia Oil and Gas Corporation
By Richard L. Gottlieb, Esq.

cc: Barry Lay, Chairman, West Virginia Oil & Gas Conservation Commission
James McKinney
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To: West Virginia Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
501 57 Street SE
Charleston, WV 25304
By Fax Only 926-0452

Please note that, at least for the present, I am appearing:as-an
opp ChesapeakeAppalachia; L1 application. to the-Oil ands
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conference set at 9:00 a.m. on May 17, 2007.
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@ Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation

West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection
Oil and Gas Conservation Commission

601 57™ Street, SE

Charleston, WV 253201

Re:  Notice of Hearing Docket No. 179 Cause No. 164
Request by Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC for
Special Field Rules
Hearing Date: May 17, 2007

Gentlemen:

Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation desires to have the special field rules as referenced above
apply to it as well. We wonder if it would be possible to “piggy-back” on the currently
established hearing. Cabot would like the special field rules to apply to areas other than
those set out in the Chesapeake application. Please advise the procedure for
accomplishing this desire.

Very truly yours,
s

Jeffrey L. Keim

May 2, 2007
VIA FACSIMILE (304-926-0452) AND U. S. MAIL
Regional Land Manager

900 Lee Street East, Suite 500 ¢ Charleston, West Virginia 25301 = 304 347-1600 « Fax 304 347-1618
An Equal Opportunity Employer

O
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May 16, 2007

James Martin, Chief

Oil & Gas Conservation Commission

West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection
601 57" Street

Charleston, West Virginia 25304

Re:  Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164: Objechon to Request by Chesapeake
Appalachia, LLC for an Order from the Comimission Establishing
Special Field Rules ’

Dear Mr. Mam:n:

Pocahontas Land Corporation hercby objects to Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC’s
application for special field rules. Each objection is set forth below in more detail.

Lack of Jurisdiction

The Oil and Gas Conservation Commission has authority to regulate the spacing of deep
wells using statutory guidelines or by the adoption of special {ield rules. W.Va. Code §22C-9-4.
However, it is the Shallow Gas Well Review Board that has been granted jurisdiction to regulate
the spacing of shallow wells.

A deep well is defined as any-wel! other than a shallow well, drilled and complered in a
formation at or below the top of the upper most member of the “Onondaga Group.” Therefore,
unless a well is drilled and completed in the Onondaga Giroup, it is not a deep well,

In its application, Chesapeake specifically states that it will not “produce, perforate or
stimulate the Onondaga in any manner.” As such, the proposed wells to be drilled by
Chesapeake do not qualify as deep wells. lustcad, they are shallow wells regulated by the
Shallow Gas Well Review Board. Conscquently, the Conservation Commission is without

jurisdiction to address Chesapeake’s application bacsuse it does not tnvolve deep wells.

Dstance Limitation

Chesapeake 1s atterupting to avoid the 3000 {U spacing requirement for deep wells. Asa
result, it has requested that it be permitted to drill shallow wells within 1,000 /. of other shallow
wells. The spacing requirements for shallova wells are set forth in W.Va. Code §22C-8-8. As an
owner of coal thar will be affecied by shallow wells spaced under the [,500 . minimum,
Pocahontas Land Corporation formally ebjeuts to L hesapeake’s request for 1,000 fi. spacing.

300 CAPITGL STREET, SUITE 1013 ¢ F(. KoK 1441 » CHARLESTON, WY 25325
607 THIRD AVENJE © HUNTINGTON, WV 25701
PHONE: 304-346-1431 o FAX 304 346-1744 o WWW. PRESERVATILAW.COM
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Furthermore, Chesapeake has not met its hurden of establishing its need to drill the shallow wells
within the 2,000 ft. minimum.

Notice

Chesapeake is attempting to alter the spacing requirements of shallow gas wells in an
area with substantial coal reserves. Despite this fact, and despite having direct knowledge of the
coal owners and operators that would be adversely attected by its request, Chesapeake failed to
provide notice to mary, if not all, of the aftected coal owners and operators.

In fact, many of the coal operators and owners have not even been providad with a copy
of the application for special field rules. 1t is shocking that Chesapeake would attempt to alter
the spacing of its shallow wells in a five (5) county area in southwestern West Virginia without
providing notice to the respective coal owners and operators.

Bespectfully submitted,

7< .

\!nhoi&s S /\Prescwau

NSP/meb

ce: Mr. Steve Hopt 1, Esquire
Keith Moffatt, Esquire
Sharon Flanery. Esquire
Mr. Mark Kinder
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May 14, 2007

Ms. Cindy Raines

0Oil & Gas Conservation Commission
601 57" Street

Charleston, WV 25304

Dear Ms. Raines:

Trans Energy, Inc. is submitting this letter in connection with the April 13, 2007 request
for Special Field Rules filed by Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC in Docket No. 179, Cause 164.
Trans Energy agrees that it is necessary to drill at least seventy-five feet (75°) into the Onondaga
formation in order to adequately log and complete wells into the Marcellus Shale formation. We
also agree that it is not prudent to develop Marcellus formation wells based upon 3000’ spacing
between wells and 400’ lease line setback requirements.

If the Commission is going to exercise authority over Marcellus wells, Trans Energy
supports a special field rule that allows all operators to drill 75” into the Onondaga and perforate
into, stimulate and produce only from the Marcellus or above. The special field rule should also
remove all spacing restrictions because the Marcellus Formation is a shallow formation not
subject to any spacing requirements. We strongly urge the Commission to adopt the special field
rules for all counties in West Virginia, not just those listed by Chesapeake.

However, you may rightly determine that the Commission does not have jurisdiction over
Marcellus wells because the Commission’s jurisdiction extends only to deep wells. Neither does
the Commission have the authority to require operators to go to the extra expense of complying
with deep well requirements for shallow wells. In such case, Chesapeake’s request for special
field rules is unnecessary, because the wells that Chesapeake describes are shallow wells.

The Office of Oil and Gas can grant a waiver in a shallow well permit to allow producers
to drill more than 20 feet into the Onondaga as long as there is no perforation, stimulation or
production from the Onondaga or below. Operators would benefit from not being required to
comply with the more costly and time-consuming procedures necessary for deep well permits,
and development of the Marcellus will not be thus hindered.

Thank you for your consideration.

— %W
James K. Abcouwer
CEQO & President

820 Market Street Suite 100 Parkersburg, West Virginia 26101 « 304.422.4062 + Fax 304.422.4064
210 2nd Street P.O. Box 393 St. Marys, West Virginia, 26170 + 304.684.7053 « Fax 304.684.3658
www.transenergyinc.com
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May 11, 2007

Ms. Cindy Raines

Oil & Gas Conservation Commission
601 57™ Street

Charleston, WV 25304

Dear Ms. Raines:

PetroEdge Resources (WV), LLC (“PetroEdge”) hereby responds in limited, conditional
opposition to the April 13, 2007 request for Special Field Rules filed by Chesapeake Appalachia,
LLC in the Commission’s Docket No. 179, Cause 164. Chesapeake is essentially requesting
special field rules for wells that will be drilled into the Marcellus Shale Formation which, as the
Commission is well aware, is the formation that lies atop of the Onondaga Group Formations.
The Marcellus Shale Formation has become, in recent years, a major target formation for wells
drilled in the Appalachia region. The Commission’s decision on Chesapeake’s application will
be a major factor in producers’ decisions regarding whether to continue aggressively pursuing
development of this play. The Commission should do all that it can to avoid unnecessary
regulatory burden and costs for Marcellus Shale wells in order to avoid stunting development.

PetroEdge is a producer/operator with existing production and leaseholds in some of the
counties described in Chesapeake’s request for special field rules. PetroEdge has drilled and
completed wells into the Marcellus Shale Formation and continues to target that formation in its
areas of interest. Therefore, PetroEdge has an interest in these proceedings.

Initially, PetroEdge emphasizes that it agrees with Chesapeake’s assessment of the
necessity of drilling seventy-five feet (75”) into the Onondaga Limestone Formation in order to
adequately log and complete wells into the Marcellus Shale Formation. In addition to the
engineering reasons, there are sound economic reasons to drill farther than twenty feet (20’) into
the Onondaga and avoid artificially increased costs of drilling a Marcellus Shale well.

PetroEdge further agrees that it is not prudent to develop Marcellus Shale wells based
upon 3000’ spacing between wells and 400’ lease line setback requirements. PetroEdge is firmly
of the opinion that complying with deep well requirements for Marcellus Shale wells would
constitute economic waste. A 3000’ spacing requirement for a well drilled and completed into a
shallow formation would result in operators being unable to recover all economically recoverable
reserves.

Even though Marcellus wells are shallow wells, PetroEdge supports Chesapeake’s
request for special field rules to drill 75’ into the Onondaga given the Commission’s

Clarksburg, WV « Martinsburg, WV » Morgantown, WV « New Martinsville, WV * Wheeling, WV
{C1203994.2} Denver, CO » Lexington, KY ¢ Pittsburgh, PA * Washington, D.C.
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interpretation of the governing statutes. PetroEdge perceives no reason for denial of the request.
Indeed, PetroEdge believes that the Commission should adopt a statewide special field rule for
Marcellus Shale wells. PetroEdge also supports the position of Penn-Virginia that there should
be no spacing requirements for Marcellus Shale wells, which should also be reflected in a
statewide special field rule. Operationally, there is no meaningful difference between a well
drilled 20’ or less into the Onondaga and completed only into the Marcellus compared to a well
drilled 75’ into the Onondaga and completed only into the Marcellus. They are both wells
producing from a shallow formation that traditionally have not been burdened by spacing
requirements. See W. Va. Code § 22C-9-1(b)(no spacing requirement for shallow wells). The
special field rule should eliminate any spacing requirement for wells drilled more than 20’ into
the Onondaga but completed only into the Marcellus Shale Formation or above. Adoption of
these standards will have the salutary effect of eliminating economic waste from not being able
to fully develop the Marcellus Shale Formation and at least some of the additional costs of
complying with deep well requirements. Increased drilling costs and regulatory costs must
ultimately be passed along to the public in the form of even higher natural gas prices.

Ultimately, were it not for the fact that Marcellus Shale wells are shallow wells,
PetroEdge would support Chesapeake’s application. However, PetroEdge must respectfully
object to Chesapeake’s request for special field rules because the wells that it describes are
shallow wells. Under the governing statutes, a deep well is defined as any well, other than a
shallow well, drilled and completed in a formation at or below the top of the uppermost member
of the “Onondaga Group”. W. Va. Code §§ 22-6-1(g) and 22C-9-2(12). The definition of a
shallow well is any well drilled and completed in a formation above the top of the uppermost
member of the “Onondaga Group”: Provided, that in drilling a shallow well the operator may
penetrate into the “Onondaga Group” to a reasonable depth, not to exceed twenty feet, in order to
allow for logging and completion operations, but in no event may the “Onondaga Group”
Formation be otherwise produced, perforated or stimulated in any manner. W. Va. Code §§
22-6-1(r) and 22C-9-2(11). PetroEdge respectfully reserves the right to contest in this or any
other proceeding the Commission’s exercise of jurisdiction over Marcellus Shale wells.

Chesapeake did not propose to complete the Marcellus Shale wells into the Onondaga
Limestone Formation; indeed, Chesapeake specifically represented that it would not produce,
perforate, frac or otherwise stimulate the Onondaga Group without further Commission
authorization. Therefore, by definition, the wells cannot be deep wells because they will not be
completed into the Onondaga limestone Formation.

Our interpretation of the statutes and regulations is that the Office of Oil & Gas (“O0G”)
could simply grant waivers in connection with shallow well permit applications pursuant to WV
CSR § 35-4-18 to permit drlling 75’ into the Onondaga Limestone Formation. This
Commission, which includes the Chief of the Office of Oil & Gas, has already determined that
drilling 75’ into the Onondaga without perforating, stimulating or producing that formation (i.e.,
not completing a well into the Onondaga) constitutes a sound engineering practice, which is the
standard required in order for a variance to be granted under that regulation. See, e.g, Docket No.
165, Cause No. 152 (Dominion Exploration)(Calhoun County); Docket No. 175, Cause No. 160
(Eastern American Energy Corporation)(Boone, Lincoln and Logan Counties). PetroEdge

{C1203994.2}
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encourages the Commission to seriously review this issue and reconsider the appropriateness of
these wells being handled by OOG.

In summary, the Commission should refrain from exercising any jurisdiction over wells
that are completed only into the Marcellus Shale Formation. Alternatively, the Commission
should recognize the realities of Marcellus Shale wells and eliminate unnecessary regulatory
burden to the maximum extent possible. Granting a special field rule to drill 75’ into the
Onondaga Limestone Formation and eliminating spacing requirements results in substantial
benefits to mineral owners and producers alike because their gas can be fully developed and not
wasted; to the State because of the increased severance taxes that will be realized from increased
production; to the industry as a whole because of lower production costs; and, ultimately to the
consumers of natural gas because of such lower costs.

Respectfully submitted,

PetroEdge Resources (WV) LLC

INE b

By Co nsel O

cc: Larry Richard
Richard Gottlieb
Keith Moffatt

{C1203994.2}




CHARLES AND DONNA BRANHAM

HC 70 BOX 358 —__RECEIVED
LENORE, WV 25676 Office of it & Gas
PHONE: 304 475 2421
MAY ~ 9 2007
May 4, 2007 WV Department of

Environmental Protection

West Virginia Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
601 57" Street SE
Charleston, WV 25304

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

This letter is in response to the application made by the Chesapeake
Appalachia, L.L.C. to the Oil and Gas Conservation Commission for the
establishment of Special Field Rules covering land in Boone, Kanawha,
Lincoln, Logan, Mingo and Wayne counties, West Virginia. We live in
Mingo County. Allowing the establishment of Special Field Rules would
allow Chesapeake Gas Company to drill and doze roads to close to personal
property, also it would effect the water wells people have for their drinking
and home use. The roads that would allow for logging or operations would
only add to faster runoff, and increase the flooding problems we already
experience now. These are just some of the problems that could occur. The
rules were put in place to prevent such occurrences. Changing these rules
would not be in the best interest to the people or the environment.

As an opponent to the application for Special Field Rules, this letter is
written note to the Commission, that a pre-hearing notice or pre-hearing
conference should be held.

Sincerely:

MMLMMN /545,‘ /

Charles and Donna Branham




T RECENED |
Office of Oil & Gas
Office of Chief

s |

MAY =9 2007 n
Boone East Development Co. W Departmentol | ey Evera,
Environmental-Preteetion

LI

P.O. Box 1867
" Charleston, West Virginia 25327
315 70th Street

Charleston, West Virginia 25304

Phone (304) 926-0075

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL #7002 2410 0005 1386 1277 Fax (304) 926-3208
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

May 7, 2007

West Virginia Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
601 57" Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304

RE: Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC Application for Special Field Rules Covering Lands
Located in Southern West Virginia

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Boone East Development Co. is an owner of surface, coal and oil and gas in the affected counties. While
we wish to see our oil and gas reserves developed in a prudent manner, we also wish to protect our coal
reserves. Therefore, we propose the following revisions be made to the terms and conditions outlined in
Chesapeake’s proposal prior to approval by the Oil and Gas Conservation Commission.

1. Well spacing should be 1200 feet between wells and at least 200 feet from a lease
line or unit boundary.

2. Hydrogen sulfide detectors should be required at the surface. In addition, a full and detailed
report of any occurrence of hydrogen sulfide, including estimated quantities, should be made to
the coal owner and coal operator within ten days of completion of the drilling.

3. Casing programs should provide for a three string separation of the production
~annulus from the lowest mineable coal seam. An application of this could be as follows:

1. 95/8” to 50 ft below the pavement of the deepest mineable coal seam, as designated by
the WV Department of Tax and Revenue, cemented to the surface.

2. 77 to 10’ into the Big Lime, cemented to at least 200 above the
deepest mineable coal seam.

3. 4 %" production casing, cemented to 200’ above the bottom of the 7”.

We will be happy to meet with Chesapeake and/or the Commission prior to the hearing date to draft a
mutually acceptable proposal.

Very truly yours,

R. ALt

R. Freal Mize
President

TEC/asm

Cc: Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC




. 60157" Street

Chesapeake

ENERGY

February 4, 2008

.~ Ms. Cindy Raines
. WV Qil and Gas Conservation Commission

Charleston, WV 25304
Re: Docket No. 179

Cause No. 164
Order No. T

Dear Ms. Raines:

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by
Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164, Order No. 1.
confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the
" base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths.
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

Sincerely,

Chesapeake Energy Corporation

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
Specialist

Please accept the attached affidavit

P. O. Box 6070 » Charleston, WV 25362-0070 * (304) 391-5518 * (304) 353-5231 fax

If you have



1.

AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

| am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake
wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

| have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
the wells I>isted on Attachment A.

| hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation
below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

Further, Affiant saith not. —

Michakl John

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:

Taken,}subscribed and sworn to before me this _11 _day of _ February , 2008.

¢Notary Public

My commission expires __November 18, 2008

NP e RN W02

OFFi 1AL SEAL
NOTARY PUBLIC
YA STATE 0'F WEST VIRGINIA
3 Betty 4.




Attachment A

List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order
#1.

AP| Number Well Number

045-02038 826678
045-02020 826646
049-01438 826644
039-06020 826626
045-02018 826609
045-02017 826608
045-02030 . 826606
045-02008 826605
045-02007 826604
045-02016 826603
045-02006 826601
043-03324 826591
045-02028 826548
045-02027 826547
043-03322 826522
043-03321 826521
045-01998 826514
043-03327 826495
045-02002 826493

1045-01973) 826492
045-01981 826491
045-01972 826490
045-01980 826489
045-01979 826488
045-02019 826486
043-03314 826431
043-03326 826429
043-03308 826267
043-03323 826264
043-03318 826147
005-00075 804069
045-01828 825789
045-01991 825906

045-01992 825912




Well #826492 Logan Co., WV, API#47045019730000

Formation Top Bottom
SLSD 256.64 300.00
MXTNL 085.85 1041.00
LTLL : 1220.31 1277.00
BGLM 1277.95 1406.00
WEIR 1671.83 1644.00
SNBR 1947.62 1966.00
BERE 1866.73 1985.00
GRDN 2149.32 2208.00
HURNL 3240.60 3346.00
JAVA 3346.76 3480.00
ANGL 3480.52 3578.00
RNSR 3580.30 3851.00
MRCL 3851.10 3873.00
ONDG 3873.29

TD  3930.00
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GAMMA RAY / CEMENT BOND |

Company CHESAPEAKE APPALCHIA, LLC
@]
-
:(‘. Well #826492
I .
9 Field CHAPMANVILLE
o . AN )
& W - | County LOGAN . State WEST VIRGINIA
S R = . -
é . § <g Location: ) APl # . Other Services
S83z°> ' PERF
O O < kB
wg <o) -
©® 0 - SEC WP RGE Elevation
>~
g - Permanent Datum GROUND LEVEL " Elevation 812 KB
g 5 2 5 % Log Measured From D.F. 818
8 2 & 8 & |Drilling Measured From G.L 812
.| Date 7/26/2007
Run Number ONE
*| Depth Driller 3920
Depth Logger 3919
| Bottom Logged Interval 3915
| Top Log Interval 2272
Open Hole Size
Type Fluid WATER
1 Density / Viscosity
Max. Recorded Temp.
Estimated Cement Top 2456
-1 Time Well Ready
Time Logger on Bottom
Equipment Number
Location SISSONVILLE
"&g}p\ers:d By B. RUBIN
| Witriessed By CHAD SHOFFNER
T~ ] Borehole Record Tubing Record
Run Number-.. Bit From To Size Weight From To
| Casing Record Size WatiFt Top Bottom
Surface String
- | Prot., String
- | Production String
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PHOTO DENSITY

COMPENSATED NEUTRON
COMPENSATED NEUTRON
COMPANY - CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA | LLC
WELL CHK 826492
FIELD CHAPMANVILLE / CHAPMANVILLE QUADRANGLE
PROVINCE/COUNTY ~ GUYAN / LOGAN
COUNTRY/STATE USA /WEST VIRGINIA
LOGATION - 1,855"SOUTH OF 37° 55' 00"
6,178 WEST OF 82° 02" 30" . FlELg_PR[NL

[LSD  [SEC |[TWP _ |RGE | Other Services ‘

Ry

APINumber  47-04501973 . L :
Permit Number - 01973 ' )

Permanent Datum GROUND LEVEL, Elevation 812  feet -- Elevations:
Log Measured From D.F. 6 FEET  above Permanent Datum EE’ £18.00 ;22:
Drilling Measured From D.F. GL 81200 et |
Date ' 24-JUL-2007
! Run Number B '
Depth Driller 3920.00 feet
Depth Logger . 13930.00 feet )
First Reading 3928.00 feet h
Last Reading :0.00 feet
Casing Driller ~ feet B
Casing Logger ~11254.00 ~ feet
Bit Size i16.25 inches
Hole Fluid Type . INONE . T T
Density / Viscosity A [
PH 7 Eluid Loss ’ T
-|Sample Source . !
Rm @ Measured Temp ' o
P |Rmf @ Measured Temp ‘ T
L7 [R¥ag @ Measured Temp
: SourcdRmf / Rmc | |
Rm @ BHT-..
! Time Since Circulation 5 HRS T T T
R ; Max Recorded Temp 192.00 deg F - ]
\ T e u Equipm~~t Name COMPACT T
| : | IF Sage 13030 [CHAS. 1
| N S.PETE
| .\ S~ .|MR. VERNATTER ! _
~128M797 [T act lina
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Chesﬁf)%ake

ENERGY

February 4, 2008

. Ms. Cindy Raines

. WV Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
. 601 57" Street

* Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Docket No. 179
Cause No. 164
Order No. 1

Dear Ms. Raines:

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
~ to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed- on attachment A in the area covered by
Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164, Order No. 1.
~ confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the
" base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find ‘copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths.
any questions please contact me at 391-5518. _

Sincerely,

m/

Chesapeake Energy Corporation

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
Specialist

Please accept the attached affidavit

P. O. Box 6070 * Charleston, WV 25362-0070 * (304) 391-5518 * (304) 353-5231 fax

If you have




AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

1.

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _11 _day of __February , 2008.

My commission expires __November 18, 2008

| am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake
wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

| have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
the wells listed on Attachment A.

| hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation
below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

Further, Affiant saith not. fM

Michakl John

ﬂz@g Pasd,

U  UNotary Public

WMM

orr 1AL SEAL
NOTARY PUBLIC
) STATE 0F WEST VIRGINIA




Attachment A

List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order
#1.

APl Number Well Number
045-02038 826678
045-02020 826646
049-01438 826644
039-06020 826626
045-02018 826609
045-02017 826608
045-02030 826606
045-02008 826605
045-02007 826604
045-02016 826603
045-02006 826601
043-03324 826591
045-02028 826548
045-02027 826547
043-03322 826522
043-03321 826521
045-01998 826514
043-03327 826495
045-02002 826493
045-01973 826492
(045-01987 826491
045-01972 826490
045-01980 826489
045-01979 826488
045-02019 826486
043-03314 826431
043-03326 826429
043-03308 826267
043-03323 826264
043-03318 826147
005-00075 804069
045-01828 825789
045-01991 825906

045-01992 825912




Well #826491, Logan Co., WV, API#4704501981

FORMATION TOPS (MD)

LTLL
BGLM
SNBR
BERE
GRDN
HURNL
JAVA
ANGL
RNSR
MRCL
ONDG
D

D

1596.30
1667.51
2357.27
2389.82
2570.91
3659.52
3767.38
3899.20
4001.07
4257.65
4284.10
4349.00

RECEIVED
Office of Oll & Gas

NOV 0 @ 2007

WV Department of
Envirenimental Pretectic
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i Company CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA ENERGY

prd o~

L A : . O

< = Well 826491 R AN AT LN

T 0 A ot T o

< % Field . CHAPMANVILLE PROSPECT

< R ,

e« O | County LOGAN “State  W.V.

Ll - } . .

X g‘ Location: AP| # . 47-045-01981 Other Services

[411] - i

Z i

% - =2 Z

B O O <

w3 <o

5959 =2 ‘

_ SEC TWP RGE Elevation
5 .. ¢ iPermanent Datum G.L . Elevation 1281 KB 1287

g 5 T S £ |Log Measured From GL D.F.

8 =2 & 8 &.|Drilling Measured From  G.L G.L. 1281
Date 8-9-2007
Run Number ONE
Depth Driller 4295
Depth Logger 4295
Bottom Logged Interval 4282
Top Log Interval ) 2200
Open Hole Size 6.38
Type Fluid N/A
Density / Viscosity N/A
Max. Recorded Temp. N/A
Estimated Cement Top 2900
Time-Well Ready N/A
Time Logger on Bottom N/A
Equipment Number UNIT#2
Location SISSONVILLEW.V

“i:Recorded By B CASTO -
%Fﬂa@:ssed By e
T Borehole Record Tubing Record
Run Number Bit From To Size Weight From To
1 6.375 1690 4295

Casing Record Size Wagt/Ft Top Bottom
Surface String 7" SURF 1690
Prot. String ‘
Production String 412" SURF T.D.
limAr :
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U hole  Proff Shdle  predws
\ PHOTO DENSITY :
COMPENSATED NEUTRON :

ARRAY INDUCTION
COMPANY CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA,LLC.
WELL 826491
FIELD CHAPMANVILLE PROSPECT
PROVINCE/COUNTY GUYAN DISTRICT/ LOGAN ya
COUNTRY/STATE USA_,I WEST VIRGINIA
LOCATION " LATITUDE 2,767' SOUTH OF 37°55'00"

, LONGITUDE 3,310' WEST OF 82°02'30"
LSD - |SEC TWP RGE Other Services ’

AP! Number 47-045-01981 °
Permit Number 01981 ’ .
Permanent Datum GROUND LEVEL, Elevation 1281 feet 47 | Elevations: '
Log Measured From K.B 6 FEET  above Permanent Datum  / KB 1287.00 feet

o DF feet
Drilling Measured From K.B. GL 128100 feet

Date . ~ |05-AUG-2007 AN T,

Run Number : 1 LY

Depth Driller 429500 feet !

Depth Logger .. 1434900 feet ~ | <

First Reading ©. [4348.00 feet )i~

Last Reading 0.00 : feet ~
Casing Driller B 1690.00 feet aN X
Casing Logger 1698.00 feet A1

Bit Size 6.38 inches 7

Hole Fluid Type AIR YA )
Density / Viscosity ‘ "1/ r
PH ¥ Fluid Loss A

Sample Source
Rm @ Measured Temp
Rmf @ Measured Temp

Rrag @ Measured Temp !

Source-Rmf / Rmc | |

Rm @ BHT-

Time Since Circulation 5 HRS

Max Recorded Temp 120.00 deg F B

Equipment Name COMPACT :
Equipment / Base 13019 IDUNBAR

Recorded By )

DEWEY TAYLOR

Witnessed By

— 1 3 =

“TWIR. VERNATTER

AR AN
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Chesa”ﬁ eake

NERGY

February 4, 2008

-~ Ms. Cindy Raines
.. WV Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
.-~ 601 57" Street
 Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Docket No. 179
Cause No. 164
Order No. 1

Dear Ms. Raines:

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by
Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164, Order No. 1.
~ confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the
* base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths.
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

Sincerely,

Chesapeake Energy Corporation

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance -
Specialist

Please accept the attached affidavit

P. O. Box 6070 ¢ Charleston, WV 25362-0070 « (304) 391-5518  (304) 353-5231 fax

If you have



AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

1. 1 am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,

L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

2. As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general

oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake

wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

the wells listed on Attachment A.

- 3. | have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of

4. | hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation

below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

5. Further, Affiant saith not.

k
‘i

o
\ \
‘\"‘

1]

Michakl John

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _11 _day of __ February

, 2008.

/%Q Lasd,

0Notary Public

My commission expires __November 18, 2008

B e VL
QFFR.IAL SEAL




Attachment A

List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order
#1.

AP! Number Well Number
045-02038 826678
045-02020 826646
049-01438 826644
039-06020 826626
045-02018 826609
045-02017 826608
045-02030 826606
045-02008 826605
045-02007 : 826604
045-02016 826603
045-02006 826601
043-03324 826591
045-02028 826548
045-02027 826547
043-03322 826522
043-03321 826521
045-01998 826514
043-03327 826495
045-02002 826493
045-01973 826492
045-01981 826491
(045-01972: ' 826490
045-01980 826489
045-01979 826488
045-02019 826486
043-03314 826431
043-03326 826429
043-03308 826267
043-03323 826264
043-03318 826147
005-00075 804069
045-01828 825789
045-01991 825906

045-01992 825912




FORMATION TOPS FOR WELL #826490,
LOGAN CO., GUYAN DISTRICT, WV,

API #47045019720000
FORMATION TOPS
LTLL 1084.87
BGLM 1165.70
WEIR 1480.03
SNBR 1848.24
BERE 1872.19
GRDN 2057.79
HURNL 3144 .46
JAVA 3255.23
ANGL 3380.96
RNSR 3482.74
MRCL 3743.70
ONDG 3769.88

TD 3824
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VDL LOG
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@ . Company CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA ENERGY
b :
wl i
< - Well 826490
I :
Q R
< A ' Field CAPMANVILLE QUAD
< . .
a < ; )
T 3 - County LOGAN' State  W.V.
4 g “Location: API#: 47-045-01972 iOther Servic
& Z i i ' %
< o £ =2 :
w =<
w3 a o=, '
5839 z2 —
«© - SEC TWP RGE Elevation
= .
c 2 iPermanent Datum GL | - Elevation 756 KB
£ = o5 £ 1Log Measured From GL . DF
8 2 it 8 & |Driling Measured From  G.L G.L. 756
Date | 7-31-2007
Run Number ONE
Depth Driller 3790
Depth Logger 3802
Bottom Logged Interval 3800 !
Top Log Interval 1450 ‘
Open Hole Size i 6.38 i
Type Fluid N/A i
Density / Viscosity N/A |
Max. Recorded Temp. | N/A :
Estimated Cement Top i 2106
Time Well Ready N/A 4
Time Logger on Bottom N/A -
Equipment Number UNIT #2 ’
Location SISSONVILLEW.V
nRecorded By B CASTO
VD‘i‘tngssed By |
Borehole Record Tubing Record
Run Number Bit From To Size Weight From To
6.375 1163 3790
Casing Record Size Wat/Ft Top Bottom
Surface String 7" SURF 1163
Prot. String
Production String 412" SURF TD.
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we- WNED  Cholc g [Morc. e’

2 o) PHOTO DENSITY

COMPENSATED NEUTRON
ARRAY INDUCTION

I[company
J{weLL
||FIELD

PROVINCE/COUNTY
COUNTRY/STATE

CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA | LLC

826490 / CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA, LLC
CHAPMANVILLE / CHAPMANVILLE QUAD
GUYAN DISTRICT / LOGAN COUNTY

USA /WEST VIRGINIA

- LATITUDE 4,964' SOUTH OF 37°55'00"

LONGITUDE 3, 635' WEST OF 82°02'30"

1|LsD SEC TWP RGE Other Services .
] . GAMMA RAY CALIPER _
{ | API Numbér 47-045-01972 TEMPERATURE * GAS DETECTOR
Permit Number , 01972 DATA PACK A
Permanent Datum GROUND LEVEL, Elevation 756 ~  feet - Elevations:
Log Measured From TABLE 7 FEET  above Permanent Datum’ 'SE ;ZZ{
Drilling Measured From TABLE GL 75600 feet

Date )} 28-JUL-2007
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Depth Driller 3790.00 feet
Depth Logger 3824.00 feet B
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Bit Size 638 inches ]
Hole Fluid Type NONE ’
Density / Viscosity
PH / Fluid Loss
Sample Source
Rm @ Measured Temp
IRmf @ Measured Temp
[Reac @ Measured Temp
Souice:Rmf / Rmc ]
Rm @ BHT-.
Time Since Circulation B
‘IMax Recorded Temp 105.00 deg F
.|Equipment Name COMPACT
‘|Equipment / Base 13030 |DUNBAR .
Recorded By B CORNS A s e
Witnessed By . _ ./ IMR. SHOFFNER . -
FIFI D TICKFT LT 9R073NT
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Chesapeake

ENERGY

February 4, 2008

~ Ms. Cindy Raines

WV Qil and Gas Conservation Commission

. 601 57" Street
Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Docket No. 179
Cause No. 164
Order No. 1

Dear Ms. Raines:

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hoie into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by
Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164, Order No. 1.
~ confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the
" base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths.
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

Sincerely,

Chesapeake Energy Corporation

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
Specialist

Please accept the attached affidavit

P. O. Box 6070  Charleston, WV 25362-0070  (304) 391-5518 « (304) 353-5231 fax

If you have




|

AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

1. | am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

2. As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake
wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

3. | have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
the wells listed on Attachment A.

4. | hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation
below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

5. Further, Affiant saith not. /_M

Michael John

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:
Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _11 _day of ___February , 2008.

ﬂwt;q Pasd,

ﬂNotary Public

My commission expires __November 18, 2008

VAL, A S 3 SN a7 D

OFFIL 1AL SEAL
NOTARY PUBLIC
) STATE ©F WEST VIRGINIA




Attachment A

List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order
#1.

APl Number Well Number
045-02038 826678
045-02020 826646
049-01438 826644
039-06020 826626
045-02018 826609
045-02017 - 826608
045-02030 826606
045-02008 826605
045-02007 826604
045-02016 826603
045-02006 826601
043-03324 826591
045-02028 - 826548
045-02027 826547
043-03322 826522
043-03321 826521
045-01998 826514
043-03327 826495
045-02002 ‘ 826493
045-01973 826492
045-01981 826491
045-01972 826490
045-019807 826489
045-01979 826488
045-02019 826486
043-03314 826431
043-03326 826429
043-03308 826267
043-03323 826264
043-03318 826147
005-00075 804069
045-01828 825789
045-01991 825906

045-01992 825912




Chesapeake Energy Corp.-Eastern Division
Chesapeake Energy 826489
Guyan District, Logan County, WV

47£045:0198030000
FORMATION TOPS (MD)
LTLL 1590.76
BGLM 1641.65
WEIR 1982.96
SNBR 2351.22
BERE 2384.15
GRDN 2561.93
HURNL 3653.58
JAVA 3764.36
ANGL 3893.10
RNSR 3991.90
MRCL 4251.02
ONDG 4277.31

D 4287.00
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] 2 ») i \I %
| | PER CEMENT BOND
! == WHRB INEULD \
N > g
‘ O <«
N Company CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA ENERGY
] =
) z
vl < & Well 826489/CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA
X ' g . : o
: Q T . o
P2 a | Field »° CAPMANVILLE QUAD
v < x ' it E
X QO < < P ' "". ¢ ';:.. .
T County LOGAN- - - ' State  WJV.
5 T : i : L
M| X % - " | Location: APl # . 47-045-01980 Other Servic
Tl HS 2 : o K
< o < .=z
i 0 O ="« .
clEge g, ,
Q ay
;| O® 033 SEC TWP RGE Elovation
v . .
; < . | Permanent Datum G.L . Elevation 1279 KB
; X g 5 T 5 £ |Log Measured From GL DF.
¢ 8 2 © 8 & |Driling Measured From  G.L G.L. 1279
1 |Date 7-31-2007
| Run Number ONE
i | Depth Driller ' 4295
N Depth Logger 4275
q’ Bottom Logged Interval 4272
! Top Log Interval 2150
1 1 Open Hole Size 6.38 ‘1
. [ Type Fluid N/A
. Density / Viscosity | N/A
P | Max. Recorded Temp. N/A
: Estimated Cement Top 2600
’ Tifne Well Ready N/A
Time Logger on Bottom N/A
' | Equipment Number UNIT#2
E » ;| Location SISSONVILLE W.V
2T il Recorded By B CASTO
: TR . Witnessed By
O Borehole Record Tubing Record
' Run Nuimber Bit From To Size Weight From To
RN | 6.375 1670 4295
93 ":L:\‘ ‘
# ]Casing Record Size WatiFt Top Bottom
'; Surface String ™ ' SURF 1670
| Prot. String -
i |Production String 412" SURF 1.D.
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| [Date 27-JUL2007 T Nz
# [Run Number " - |1 . T '
7| [Depth Driller 4295.00 . \  feet
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‘ 4 '|Equipment / Base - " 113030 [DUNBAR
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Cheséﬁé?ke

ENERGY

February 4, 2008

.~ Ms. Cindy Raines
. WV Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
. 601 57" Street
" Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Docket No. 179
Cause No. 164
Order No. 1

- Dear Ms. Raines:

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by
- Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164, Order No. 1.
~ confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the
" base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths.
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

Sincerely,

7
Bretyk/

Chesapeake Energy Corporation

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
Specialist

Please accept the attached affidavit

P. O. Box 6070 ¢ Charleston, WV 25362-0070 ¢ (304) 391-5518 * (304) 353-5231 fax

If you have




AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

1. | am a Vice President;Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake"). |

2. As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake
wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

3. | have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
the wells listed on Attachment A.

4. | hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation
below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

5. Further, Affiant saith not. S

Bl John

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _11 _day of _ February _, 2008.

[ty Q fasl,

J  UNotary Public

My commission expires _November 18, 2008

R, A, Sl N RO O 2 3y
OFFI, 1AL SEAL
NOTARY PUBLIC

&, WA STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA




Attachment A

List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order

#1.
APl Number Well Number
045-02038 826678
045-02020 826646
049-01438 826644
039-06020 826626
045-02018 826609
045-02017 826608
045-02030 826606
045-02008 826605
045-02007 826604
045-02016 826603
045-02006 826601
043-03324 826591
045-02028 826548
045-02027 826547
043-03322 - 826522
043-03321 826521
045-01998 826514
043-03327 826495
045-02002 826493
045-01973 826492
045-01981 826491
045-01972 826490
045-01980 826489
(045-01979- 826488
045-02019 826486
043-03314 ' 826431
043-03326 826429
043-03308 826267
043-03323 826264
043-03318 826147
005-00075 804069
045-01828 825789
045-01991 825906

045-01992 825912




Formation Tops for Well #826488,

e W A WAt YRY;

Logan Co., WV, API#47045019790000

Ltll 1334
Bligm 1368
Weir 1662
Snbr 2027
Bere 2054
Hurnl 3323
Java 3431
Angl 3563
Rhsr 3662
Mrcl 3916
Ondg 3946
TDO 396y




NPT ’»r
PERFORMANCE | GAMMA RAY / CEMENT BOND
P ———, [ INE, [T
Company CHESAPEAKE APPALCHIA, LLC
@]
—
2 Well #826488
I R ’
O Field .- CHAPMANVILLE
< : ' .
o . L Y
Il% o .|County LOGAN' .| State WESTVIRGINIA
w — = - . P
ﬁ':x_] g ,é . Location: API# Other Services
$g=sz> PERF
I 0 <. b=
wg<o? o -
Hl L o L O , . .
C=0o3a= ; SEC TWp RGE Elevation
§ ~. ; |Permanent Datum GROUND LEVEL _Elevation 950 KB
g = o 5 £ |Log Measured From : DF. 958
8 = £ 8 & |Driling Measured From G.L 950
Date 712412007
Run Number ONE
Depth Driller 3938
Depth Logger - 3950
Bottom Logged Interval 3954
Top Log Interval 1880
Open Hole Size
i | Type Fluid WATER
Density / Viscosity
Max. Recorded Temp.
Estimated Cement Top 2160
Time Well Ready
Time Logger on Bottom
Equipment Number
Location SISSONVILLE
J.Recorded By B. RUBIN
Wiinessed By CHAD SHOFENER
N, Borehole Record .
Run Number Bit From To Size
e
ZA
\{| Casing Record Size Wat/Ft
| Surface String
' | Prot.String
Production String
Liner
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PHOTO DENSITY
ULTRASONIC GAS DETECTOR

ARRAY INDUCTION
HICOMPANY CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA , IL[LC
HIWELL CHK # 826488 :
| —— CHAPMANVILLE QUADRANGLE j % //g
PROVINCE/COUNTY ~ LOGAN J 12 A
COUNTRY/STATE USA /WEST- VBQGED\E " . '
LOCATION LATITUDE 4, 163" SOUTH OF 37°55°00" ",

LONGITUDE:2'430° WEST OF 82°02"3@"" - /

LSD SEC TWP

RGE Other Services

...

APINumber  47-045-01979
1| Permit Number 01979 i : -
{|Permanent Datum GROUND LEVEL, Elevatlon 950 feet Elevations:
{|Log Measured From D.F. 8FT.  above Permanent Datum _ SE 958.00 ;ZZ:
Drilling Measured From D.F. GL 95000 feet
|| Date 19-JUL-2007
Run Number ONE - ) e - /
’/ | Depth Driller 3938.00 “feet (MY [MoceclloA
4 [Depth Logger 3964.00 “feet N 1 e 0O
{[First Reading 3962.00 feet” ! !
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4ICasing Driller 1325.00 - feet (A) {r 1 /ag La st
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| |Bit Size 6.38 inches
Hole Fluid Type NONE
4 |Density / Viscosity
| |PH / Fluid Loss
i [Sample Source
4 |Rm @ Measured Temp
1 [Rmf @ Measured Temp -
Rmc @ Measured Temp =
| Source Rmf / Rmc i He 5SS, )
! [Rm @ BHT 0 7
Time Since Circulation 4 HRS Fort >
| |Max Recorded Temp 105.00 deg F T
| [Equipment Name COMPACT Brs 64
i |Equipment / Base 13030 |DUNBAR |
1 [Recorded By KURT NUNLEY :
| (Witnessed By MR.CHAD SHOFFNER
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:
Ches"éiﬁ N Zalage

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
Specialist

February 4, 2008

.~ Ms. Cindy Raines
- WV Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
. 601 57" Street

~ Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Docket No. 179
Cause No. 164
Order No. 1

|
Dear Ms. Raines: }

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by
Docket No. 179, Cause-No. 164, Order No. 1. Please accept the attached affidavit

~ confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the

" base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find ‘copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths. If you have
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

i

Chesapeake Energy Corporation

i
|
|
|
|
\
Sincerely, '
P. O. Box 6070 ¢ Charleston, WV 25362-0070 * (304) 391-5518 » (304) 353-5231 fax




AFFIDAVIT |

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

1.

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:
Taken, subscribe@ and sworn to before me this _11 _day of __February , 2008.

My commission expires ___November 18, 2008

| am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake
wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

I have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
the wells listed on Attachment A.

| hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation
below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

Further, Affiant saith not. M

Michael John

ﬂﬂ;q Pask, . -

U UNotary Public

. SR P O RS 2 2

OFFi INL SEAL

N\ NOTARY PUBLIC

B YA STATE 0'f WEST VIRGINIA
3 ot

: o) :'
C"' iYiR BN, WV 25301
o M/(‘n issien Expres i \"‘V 19,2008
m .




Attachmen't A

List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order

#1.

APl Number

045-02038
045-02020
049-01438
039-06020
045-02018
045-02017
045-02030
045-02008
045-02007
045-02016
045-02006
043-03324
045-02028
045-02027
043-03322
043-03321
045-01998
043-03327
045-02002
045-01973
045-01981
045-01972
045-01980
045-01979
045-02019
043-03314
043-03326
043-03308
043-03323
043-03318
005-00075
045-01828
045-01991
045-01992

Well Number

826678
826646
826644
826626
826609
826608
826606
826605
826604
826603
826601
826591
826548
826547
826522
826521
826514
826495
826493
826492
826491
826490
826489
826488
826486
826431
826429
826267
826264
826147
804069
825789
825906
825912




TN T B,
Well #826486, Logan Co., WV, API#47045020190000

FORMATION TOPS (MD)

LTLL 1315.89
BGLM 1369.00
INJUN 1532.58
WEIR 1647.30
SNBR 2016.95 .
BERE 2046.69
HURNL 3272.48
JAVA 3375.44
ANGL 3506.17
RNSR 3603.90
MRCL 3844.72
ONDG 3869.77
TD 3924.00

RECEIVED
Oftice of Dil & Gas

NOV ¢ 8 2007

WV Departrmant of
Envirenimental Pretectis
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PEFIFéFIMANCE

GAMMA RAY
CEMENT BOND =

WRELINE, LT
VDL LOG
0
o Company CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA ENERGY (
= -
L -
< .| Well 826486 /V/ i ( e o
T ' g :
O < R o D ~ -
< 9 Field - CHAPMANVILLE QUAD C (ﬁ
< . .
e 2 County LOGAN . State WV
Lu j . k
§ > Location: , AP' #: 47 045'02019 Other Services
Bz ,
< 0 = Z
) V0O < -
wd <o =
I & L O =
203 SEC TWP RGE Elevation
§ .. |Permanent Datum G.L “ Elevation 957 K B. 963
Q _ "E @ .D.
£ 252 Log Measured From G.L DF.
8 =2 it 8 & |Drilling Measured From  G.L G.L 957
Date 9-04-2007
Run Number ONE
Depth Driller 3300
Depth Logger 3897
Bottom Logged Interval 3894
Top Log Intervai 1750
Open Hole Size 6.38
Type Fluid N/A
Density / Viscosity N/A
Max. Recorded Temp. N/A
Estimated Cement Top 2324
Time Well Ready N/A
Time Logger on Bottom N/A
Equipment Number UNIT#2
Location SISSONVILLEW.V
’i@_g%g:ed By B CASTO
Witfregsed By MR JIM RUSSELL
™ Borehole Record Tubing Record
Run Number . Bit From To Size Weight From To
6.375 1277 3900
Casing Record Size Wagt/Ft Top Bottom
Surface String ™ SURF 1277
Prot. String _
Production String 412" SURF T.D.
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Yool Ltt] B
PHOTO DENSITY

COMPENSATED NEUTRON
ARRAY INDUCTION
COMPANY CHESAPEAKE APPALACIHA LLC.
WELL 826486
FIELD CHAPMANVlLLE PROSPECTICHAPMANVILLE QUAD

PROVINCE/COUNTY  GUYAN:D DISTRICT / LOGAN COUNTY

COUNTRY/STATE USA FWEST VIRGINIA

LOCATION 611 EEET SOUTH OF LATITUDE 37°55'00"
1833 FEET WEST OF LONGITUDE 82°05'00"

LSD SEC TWP RGE". Other Services
GAMNA RAY CALIPER
AP| Number  47-045-02019 TEMPERATURE GAS DETECTOR
Permit Number 02019 - DATA PACK
Permanent Datum GROUND LEVEL, Elevation 957 feet. Elevations:
Log Measured From KB, 6 FEET . above Permanent Datum SE 963.00 ;ZZ’;
Drilling Measured From KB .. - GL 95700 feet
Date 31-AUG-2007
Run Number ONE .
Depth Driller 3900.00 “feet
Depth Logger 3924.00 feet
First Reading 3923.00 feet
Last Reading 0.00 feet " Kerewr =
Casing Driller . 11277.00 feet ! s
Casing Logger +1277.00 feet
Bit Size = 6.38 inches SN
Hole Fluid Type . |AIR
Density / Viscosity — TN
£ i’ NI
. ~
Rm @ Measured Temp ——
Rmf @ Measured:Temp
Rmc @ Measufed Temp
Source Rmf/ Rmc A i |
N~ A~ DUT
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=R IDifferential Temperature \
~3850 g . i Borehole Temperature= 3
0 -(( | A \‘ Y 4
/ ;9‘ ; ~." RN ‘ K T
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)
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¢
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{\\ 7 FR Lower Gds Detector—
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s e
, e B}
. | |
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! DST Uphole Tensionferntial TemperatunFR @hol _ N
'. ; N
_________________________ 1
_____________________________________ )
3946
Depth
in Upper Gas Detector
Feet ——
1000 750 500 250 0
Timing Marks 10000 7500 5000 2500 0
every 60.0 sec
Lower Gas Detector
0 250 500 750 1000
2500 5000 7500 10000
Gamma Ray | t I
API
0 100 200 Borehole Temperature
200 300 400] Borehole degrees F
+ Tempin |60 61.25 62.50 63.75 65
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Chesa pm“ eake

NERGY

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
Specialist

February 4, 2008 : '

-~ Ms. Cindy Raines

.. WV Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
. 601 57" Street

- Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Docket No. 179
Cause No. 164
Order No. 1

Dear Ms. Raines:

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by
Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164, Order No. 1. Please accept the attached affidavit

~ confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the

" base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths. If you have
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

Sincerely,

Chesapeake Energy Corporation
P. O. Box 6070 * Charleston, WV 25362-0070 * (304) 391-5518 * (304) 353-5231 fax




1.

AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

| am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake
wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

| have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
the wells listed on Attachment A.

| hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation
below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

Further, Affiant saith not. fM

Michakl John

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:
Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _11 day of __February , 2008.

ﬂmzq Pacd,

¢Notary Public

My commission expires __November 18, 2008

WM'M

OFF I AL SEAL
NOTARY PUBLIC
E\ STATE ©F WEST VIRGINIA
; <ty J. Paolint
3 tfienor Roed
n. WV 25301
serissien Bxpires Nev. 18,2008




List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order

#1.

APl Number

045-02038
045-02020
049-01438
039-06020
045-02018
045-02017
045-02030
045-02008
045-02007
045-02016
045-02006
043-03324
045-02028
045-02027
043-03322
043-03321
045-01998
043-03327
045-02002
045-01973
045-01981
045-01972
045-01980
045-01979
045-02019

-y

043-03326
043-03308
043-03323
043-03318
005-00075
045-01828
045-01991
045-01992

Attachment A

+043-03314 -

Well Number

826678
826646
826644
826626
826609
826608
826606
826605
826604
826603
826601
826591
826548
826547
826522
826521
826514
826495
826493
826492
826491
826490
826489
826488
826486
826431
826429
826267
826264
826147
804069
825789
825906
825912




Chesapeake Energy Corp.-Eastern Division
Chesapeake Energy 826431

Lincoln County, WV

47:043%03374-0000

FORMATION TOPS

LTLL 1438.17
BGLM 1474.29
INJUN 1625.15
sQuw 1642.14
WEIR 1754.76
SNBR 2090.47
BERE 2111.72
HURNL 3550.19
JAVA 3686.17
ANGL 3828.53
RNSR 3932.65
MRCL 4250.07
ONDG 4283.90

D 4332




COMPANY CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIAN ENERGY

CHK 8826431 >

/) NS
(Mhere) dor S (v r?

K.B.

ABOVE' PERMANENT DATUM

STATE
- OTHER SERVICES
GRIFFIIHSUILLE
N PERMIT NO.
RGE 47-043-3314
- ELEV
G. L. ELEY 776

<
<
] AUG. 23,2007 S|

RUN NO.~ ONE = =
TYPE 10G GR/CBL/VDL b
DEPTH-DRILLER 4312 =
DEPTH-LOGGER : 4322 =
BOTTOM 10GGED INTERVAL 4318 .
T0P LOGGED INTERVAL 1960

TYPE FILUID IN HOLE WATER

SALINITY PPM CL N/fA

DENSITY N/A

LEVEL FULL
MAX REC TEMP DEG F N/A

OPERATING RIG TIME 1 _HRS.
RECORDED BY R. SOVINE
WITNESSED BY R. SHINDLER
A%

S

RUN BORE-HOLE RECORD CASING RECORD
NO. BIT FROM 10 SIZE WGT EROM | T0

ONE; 6 1/4 1438 4312 1" SURF. 1438

4 1/2 SURF. 1.0,
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[Nurksd [y«

PHOTO DENSITY
COMPENSATED NEUTRON
ARRAY INDUCTION

COMPANY
WELL

FIELD
PROVINCE/COUNTY
COUNTRY/STATE
LOCATION

CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA, LLC.

CHK # 826431

GRIFFITHSVILLE QUAD / DUVAL DISTRICT
LINCOLN

"USA [ WEST VIRGINIA

LATITUDE 10,043' SOUTH OF 38°10'00"
LONGITUDE 35,-837‘ WEST OF 81°52'30"

ILsD SEC |TWP

RGE Other Services "

APINumber  47-043-03314 -

Permlt Number 03314

Permanent Datum GROUND LEVEL, Elevaifon 776 feet- f fﬁ’VailonS

I
Log Measured From D.F.7 FT.  above Permanent Datum i
Drilling Measured From D.F. ’ ' .

KB

Date

~ [21-AUG-2007

DF  783.00
Gl 776.00 & feet

fget
feet

>

Run Number

ONE

Depth t)rmer
Deptn

4312.00

4332.00

4330.00

Last Reading

0.00

Casing Driller

1438.00

Cae!ng L.ogger

1450.00

Bit Size

6.25

Haole Fluid Type

NONE

 Density / Viscosity

PH / Fluid Loss

Sample Source

Rm @ Measured Temp

Rmf @ (J ‘Measured Temp
TRaqc @ Measured Temp

Sourtes, R'nf/ Rmc

Rm@BHT

 Time Since Circulation

4HRS.

" [Max Recorded Temp

12000 - degF

Equipment Name

COMPA(‘

Equipment / Base

034 ~ [DUNBAR

'Recorded By -

"k' RT NUNLEY

Wiinessed By

MR. BAKER MR.MCCONNEL

Cimtd Tinlnt

TaeNARNA T
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Chesémp’kéake

ENERGY

- February 4, 2008

~ Ms. Cindy Raines

. WV Qil and Gas Conservation Commission
. 601 57" Street

Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Docket No. 179
Cause No. 164
Order No. 1

Dear Ms. Raines:

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by
Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164, Order No. 1.
~ confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the
" base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths.
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

Sincerely,

Chesapeake Energy Corporation

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
Specialist

Please accept the attached affidavit

P. O. Box 6070 ¢ Charleston, WV 25362-0070  (304) 391-5518 * (304) 353-5231 fax

If you have



AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

1.

| am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake
wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

| have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
the wells listed on Attachment A.

| hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation
below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

Further, Affiant saith not.

Michaktl John

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:
Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _11 _day of _ February , 2008.

/5175‘0%7/@_ Fasd,_,_:

4 Notary Public

My commission expires __November 18, 2008

P \‘WM'/‘M

OFFi 1AL SEAL
NOT RY PUBLIC

3 .-ftanor Rogd
n, WV 25301
sicn Expires| ‘l("v 19,2008




Attachment A

List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order

#1.
APl Number Well Number

045-02038 826678

045-02020 826646

049-01438 , 826644

039-06020 826626

045-02018 826609

045-02017 826608

045-02030 826606

045-02008 826605

045-02007 826604

045-02016 826603

045-02006 826601

043-03324 826591 |
045-02028 826548 1
045-02027 826547 1
043-03322 826522

043-03321 826521

045-01998 826514

043-03327 826495

045-02002 826493

045-01973 826492

045-01981 826491

045-01972 826490

045-01980 826489

045-01979 826488

045-02019 826486

043-03314 826431

043-03326 826429

043-03308 826267

043-03323 826264

043-03318 826147

005-00075 804069

045-01828 825789

045-01991 825906

045-01992 825912




Chesapeake Energy Corp.-Eastern Division
Chesapeake Energy 826429

Logan County, WV
472043:03326-0000

FORMATION

LTLL
BGLM
WEIR
SNBR
BERE
GRDN
HURNL
JAVA
ANGL
RNSR
MRCL
ONDG

D

TOPS

1735.68
1792.61
2040.86
2380.30
2402.35
2622.76
3837.25
3971.70
4110.56
4220.77
4526.50
4561.11

4630




GAMMA RAY

PERFERIVIANGE CEMENT BOND ”
s WIRE INE LD q
VDL LOG
>_
O 4
g = Company CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA ENERGY
Z i
i
< @ -1 Well 826429 / KING ENTERPRISES ET AL
I ¢ .
O . :
<o Field - BOONE BLOCK
< 0 :
o v
= | County  LINCOLN" “State  W.V.
« .
w )
= % § . Location: APl # 47 043-03326 Other Services
15} m . ;
S5 w3
v N =z O
w g oL .
O %@ SEC TWP RGE Elevation
> .
(E af Permanent Datum G.L - Elevation 1013 KB. 1019
£ 5 2 5 2 |LogMeasured From G.L D.F.
8 2 © 8 & |Driling Measured From  G.L G.L. 1013
Date 9-13-2007
Run Number ONE
+{ Depth Driller 4612
‘| Depth Logger 4615
Bottom Logged Interval 4612
Top Log Interval 2200
Open Hole Size 6.25
Type Fluid N/A
Density / Viscosity N/A
Max. Recorded Temp. N/A
Estimated Cement Top 2742
Time Well Ready N/A
Time Logger on Bottom N/A
Equipment Number UNIT#2
{ Location SISSONVILLE W.V
“Recorded By B CASTO
Withessed By
e Borehole Record Tubing Record
Run Numbér Bit From To Size Weight From To
6.25 1750 4612
Casing Record Size Wat/Ft Top Bottom
‘{ Surface String 7 SURF 1730
‘| Prot. String ‘
; 'P.rod'uction String 412" SURF T.D.
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PHOTO D ENSHW
COMPENSATED NEUTRON
ARRAY INDUCTION
IPANY CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA | LLC
UL 8264 9 / KING ENTERPRISES ET. AL.
FIELD " YONE BLOCK / GRIFFITHSVILLE QUADRANGLE
PROVINCE/COUNTY o~ UVAL DISTRICT / LINCOLN
COUNTRY/STATE "ISA T WEST VIRGINIA
LOCATION 189" SOUTH OF LATITUDE 38°12'30"
. 11,352 WEST .!F LONGH’UDE 81 °55"00“
LSD SEC WP  |RGE Other Services »
b GAS DETECTOR : TEMPERATURE
APINumber  47-043-03326 GAMMA RAY " CALIPE
Permi* Nomby )3326 :
Permar. @ Mat’ . 'ND LE’‘EL, Elevation 1013 feet Elevations:
Log Meas f2ZT  above Permanent Datum SE 1019.00 :ZZ{
Drilling Mee - ? GL 101300 feet
Date , 11-SEP-2007 B
Run Number E
Depth Driller #612.00 feet
Depth Logger  |4230.00 feet
First Reading 4630.00 feet
Last Reading 0.00 feet
Casing Driller 1730.00 feet A
Casing Logger 1734.00 feet
Bit Size 6.25 inches
Hole Fluid Type AIR
Density / Viscosity
PH /-Fluid Loss
[Sar = Source |
5 Rt Measured Temp
4 |Rmf @ Measured Temp
|Reagc @ Measured Temp
Sudluc‘c\mf / Rmc i R i
Rm @ BHT
Time Since Circulation 4 HOURS B
‘[Max Recorded Temp 96.00 deg F
Equipment Name COMPACT
" |Equipment / Base 13030 |CHA
Recorded By T. FINNEY
Witnessed By MR. BAKER
FIEINTINCKET 2ARNARND
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Chesapeake

ENERGY

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
Specialist

February 4, 2008

" Ms. Cindy Raines

. WV Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
.. 601 57™ Street

- Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Docket No. 179
Cause No. 164
Order No. 1

Dear Ms. Raines:

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by
Docket No. 179, Cause-No. 164, Order No. 1. Please accept the attached affidavit

~ confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the

" base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths. If you have
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

Sincerely,

Chesapeake Energy Corporation

P. O. Box 6070 » Charleston, WV 25362-0070 * (304) 391-5518 « (304) 353-5231 fax




AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

1.

| am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

2. As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake
wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

3. | have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
the wells listed on Attachment A.

4. | hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation
below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

5. Further, Affiant saith not. /_M

“ Michagl John

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _11 _ day of __February , 2008.

/i«ﬂ«za Pacd

i UNotary Public

My commission expires __November 18, 2008

AN, A 3 s st
OFFk AL SEAL
- NOTAiY¥ PUBLIC
B\ STATE (F WEST VIRGINIA
< B ty! Paotini




Attachment A

List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order

#1.

APl Number Well Number
045-02038 826678
045-02020 826646
049-01438 , 826644
039-06020 826626
045-02018 826609
045-02017 826608
045-02030 826606
045-02008 826605
045-02007 826604
045-02016 826603
045-02006 826601
043-03324 826591
045-02028 826548
045-02027 826547
043-03322 826522
043-03321 826521
045-01998 826514
043-03327 826495
045-02002 826493
045-01973 826492
045-01981 : 826491
045-01972 826490
045-01980 826489
045-01979 826488
045-02019 ‘ 826486
043-03314 826431
043-03326 826429
043-03308 826267
043-03323 826264
043-03318 826147
005-00075 804069
045-01828 825789
045-01991 825906

045-01992, . 825912




Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C.

Well # 825912

Guyan District, Logan County

API: 47-045-01992-0000

. Formation

Salt Sand

‘Little Lime

Big Lime
Sunbery
Berea

Lower Huron
Java

Angola
Rhinestreet
Marcellus
Onondaga
D

Top

700 -
1650 -

1697
2350
2378
3605
3716
3834
3937
4187
4204
4265

Bottom

1650
1697
1841

. 2378
- 2392
3716
3834
3937
4187
4204

P




- - B N . . .  Ta .

' PHOTO DERNSITY

COMPENSATED:NEUTRON
ARRAY INDUCTION
COMPANY CHESAPEAKE ENERGY
WELL 825912
FIELD CHAPMANVILLE / CHAPMAN\II%_LE'QUADRANGLE

PROVINCE/COUNTY GUYAN / LOGAN

COUNTRY/STATE USA /WEST VIRGINIA A

LOCATION LAT. 11,240' SOUTH OF 37° 55':00°
30"

LONG. 5,078' WEST OF 82° 02
L1SD [SEC [TWP [RGE | OtherServices

FIELD PRINT

AP1 Number 47-045-01992
Permit Number 01992 .

Permanent Datum GROUND LEVEL, Elevation 1276 feet Elevations:
Log Measured From D.F. 6 FEET  above Permanent Datum KB
Drilling Measured From D.F.

feet
DF 128200 feet
GL _ 1276.00 feet

Date 13-SEP-2007

Run Number ONE

Depth Driller 4240.00 feet

Depth Logger HAlLs |456500~ feet

First Reading 4264, - feet

Last Reading 0.00 feet

Casing Driller 1656.00- feet

Casing Logger 1656.00 feet

Bit Size 6.38 .inches

Hole Fluid Type NONE

Density / Viscosity

PH / Fluid Loss

Sample Source

Rm @ Measured Temp .

Rmf @ Measured Temp

Rmc @ Measured Temp :
* Source Rmf / Rmc |

Rm @ BHT

Time Since Circulation 7HRS

Max Recorded Temp

Equipment Name COMPACT

Equipment / Base 13018 |CHAS I

Recorded By S. PETE

Witnessed By MR. VERNATTER

FIELD TICKET 3504411 _iLast Lire
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‘GAMMA RAY

CEMENT BOND/ VDL LOG

l I U COMPANY CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIAN ENERGY

i
ML o

8825912

A FIELD cup

MANVILLE

GAN

R COUNTY Lo

STATE wua

TWP RGE
8l PERMANENT DATUM _ G- L. ELEV __1276 :
LOG MEASURED FROM . FT. K.B.
ABOVE PERMANENT DATUM D.F. 1282
DRILLING MEASURED FROM K.B. GL 1276
DATE SEPT14,2007 .
RUN NO ONE
IYPE 106 GRZCRLZYUDL
DEPTH-DRILLER 4240
NEPTH-1 0GGER 4209
| BOTTOM LOGGED INTERUAL 4205
TOP LOGGFD INTERVAL 2000
| _IYPE FLUID IN HOLE WATER
| SALINITY PPM CI N/A
[ DENSITY N/A
LEVEL FULL
| MAX REC TEMP DEG F N/A
OPFRATING RIG_TIME 1_HRS
RECORDFD BY D.CARPENTER
| WITNESSED RY MR, SHAGGRY
RUN] BORE-HBIF RECORD CASING RECORD
NO BIT | FROM 10 SIZF WG T ERQM
oNE| 6 174 § 1656 | 4240 2" SURF
4 172 SURE
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Chesipé%ﬂ(e

ENERGY

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
Specialist

February 4, 2008

" Ms. Cindy Raines

| WYV QOil and Gas Conservation Commission

601 57" Street
Charleston, WV 25304

Re: = Docket No. 179
Cause No. 164
Order No. 1

Dear Ms. Raines:

As you aie aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by
Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164, Order No. 1. Please accept the attached affidavit
~ confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the
" base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths. If you have
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

Sincerely,

Chesapeake Energy Corporation
P. O. Box 6070 « Charleston, WV 25362-0070 * (304) 391-5518 * (304) 353-5231 fax



AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

1.

| am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake

- wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

| have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
the wells listed on Attachment A.

I hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation
below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

Further, Affiant saith not. /y\/g

Michael John

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:
Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _11 _ day of _ February , 2008.

WQ Pack, . -

4 Notary Public

My commission expires __November 18, 2008 -

\MIMMM
OFFiLIAL SEAL
NOTARY PUBLIC
¥ STATE 0 WEST VIRGINIA
: B~-£ky 1 Paolint

'u.'vt'_‘ﬂec‘;,.




Attachment A

List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order

#1.

APl Number Well Number
045-02038 826678
045-02020 826646
049-01438 826644
039-06020 826626
045-02018 826609
045-02017 826608
045-02030 826606
045-02008 826605
045-02007 826604
045-02016 826603
045-02006 826601
043-03324 826591
045-02028 826548
045-02027 826547
043-03322 826522
043-03321 - 826521
045-01998 826514
043-03327 826495
045-02002 826493
045-01973 826492
045-01981 826491
045-01972 826490
045-01980 826489
045-01979 826488
045-02019 826486
043-03314 826431
043-03326 826429
043-03308 826267
043-03323 826264
043-03318 826147
005-00075 804069
045-01828 825789
<045-01991> 825906

045-01992 825912




Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C.

Well # 825006

Guyan District, Logan County
API: 47-045-01991-0000

Formation

Salt Sand
Little Lime
Big Lime
Sunbery
Berea
Lower Huron
Java
Angola
Rhinestreet
Marcellus
Onondaga
TD

Top

600
1690
1720
2372
2400
3617
3720
3848
3949
4197
4214
4288

Bottom

1680
1720
1865
2400
2409
3720
3848
3949
4197
4214




Shole f Mereesfes Viofor §
PHOTO BENSITY :

COMPENSATET NEUTRON
ARF #JCTION

COMPANY ’ ESAPEAKE APPALACHIA, LLC.

WELL 825306 .

FIELD CHAPMANVILLE PROSPECT

PROVINCE/COUNTY GUYAN DISTRICT 7/ LOGAN COUNTY

COUNTRY/STATE USA / WEST VIRGINIA

LOCATION 11616 FEET SOUTH QOF LATITUDE 37°55'00"
6864 FEET WEST OF LONGITUDE 82°02°30"

LSD SEC TWP RGE ‘ Other Services
ZAMMA RAY CALIPER
APINumber  47-045.01991 - | TEMPERATURE GAS DETECTOR
Permit Number 01991 DATA PACK )

Permanent Datum GROUND LEVEL, Elevation 1273 feet .~ Elevations:
Log Measured From KB, 8 FEET  above Permanent Datum gg 1281.00
Orilling Mg@sured Ifrom KB GL  1273.00
07-SEP-2007
Run ONE

Depth viter 4210.00
Depth iogger 4288.00
First Reading 4287.00
Last Reading 0.00

[Casing Drifler 1686.00
Casing Logger 1688.00

Bit Size 6.38

Hole Fluid Type AR

Density /7 Viscosity

PH / Fiuid Loss

Sample Source

Rm @ Measured Temp
[Rmf @ Measured Temp
Rmc @ Measured Temp
Source Rmf/ Rme

Rm @ 3HT

Time Since Circulation 6 HOURS

Max Recorded Temp 114.00 deg ©
Equipment Name COMPACT T
Equipment / Base 193034 JOUNBAR
'Recorded By " 'DEWEY TAYLOR

WitnessedBy
FIELD TICKET
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PERFRMANCE

WRENEUE

GAMMA RAY
CEMENT BOND
VDL LOG

Company CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA ENERGY
Well 825906

>
(O]
&
[13]
-4
[re]
<
5
§ Q Field CHAPMANVILLE QUAD
& =}
O County LOGAN State  W.V.
E g’ Location: API#: 47-045-01991 Other Services
28 iz
us § < 8 >
s 9Z =z
© w0 4 SEC TWP RGE Elevation
g > Permanent Datum GL Elevation 1273 |« 4281
g .
Ex 2 S 2 |Log Measured From G.L D.F.
8 £ & 8 3 |Driling Measured From  G.L GL 1273
Date 9-10-2007
Run Number ONE
| Depth Drilter 4210
Depth Logger 4240
Bottom Logged Interval 4237
Top Log Interval 2100
Open Hole Size 6.38
 Typs Fluid N/A
Density / Viscosity N/A
Maxx. Recorded Temp. NA
Estimated Cement Top 2636
Time Well Ready N/A
Time Logger on Bottom N/A
Equipment Number UNIT#2
Location SISSONVILLE W.V
Recorded By : B CASTO
Witnessed By MR JIM RUSSELL
Borehol_g_B@ord Tubing Record
Run Number Bit From To Size Weight From To

6.375 1686

4210
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Chesap cake

ENERGY

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
Specialist

February 4, 2008

-~ Ms. Cindy Raines
- . WV Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
. 601 57™ Street
~ Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Docket No. 179
Cause No. 164
Order No. 1

Dear Ms. Raines:

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by
Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164, Order No. 1. Please accept the attached affidavit

~ confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the

" base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths. If you have
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

Sincerely,

Chesapeake Energy Corporation
P. O. Box 6070 » Charleston, WV 25362-0070 * (304) 391-5518 « (304) 353-5231 fax




AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

1. | am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

2. As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake
wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

3. | have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
the wells listed on Attachment A.

4. | hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation
below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

5. Further, Affiant saith not. S

~__|
)

Mic

hael John
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:
Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _11 _day of _ February , 2008.

U UNotary Public

AAAAA B T o L
OFF 1AL SEAL

NOTARY PUBLIC

VA STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
3 Bty J. Paolln)

3 tdanor Roed

n. WV 25301

dgsicn Expires Wov. 19,2008

OGS >

My commission expires __November 18, 2008




Attachment A

List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order

#1.

APl Number

045-02038
045-02020
049-01438
039-06020
045-02018
045-02017
045-02030
045-02008
045-02007
045-02016
045-02006
043-03324
045-02028
045-02027
043-03322
043-03321
045-01998
043-03327
045-02002
045-01973
045-01981
045-01972
045-01980
045-01979
045-02019
043-03314
043-03326
043-03308
043-03323
043-03318
005-00075
{045-01828
045-01991
045-01992

Well Number

826678
826646
826644
826626

- 826609

826608
826606
826605
826604
826603
826601
826591
826548
826547
826522
826521
826514
826495
826493
826492
826491
826490
826489
826488
826486
826431
826429
826267
826264
826147
804069
825789
825906
825912




= z
7= KL ) 1o\

owWE (((‘MO\/

Chesapeake Energy Corp.-Eastern Division

Formation

Siltstone, Sand & Shale
Salt Sand
Siltstone & shale
Maxon

Shale

Little Lime

Big Lime

Shale

Injun

Shale

Weir

Shale

Sunbury

~ Berea

Shale

Lower Huron
Java

Pipe Creek

777 'Angola

Rhinestreet

Shale

Marcellus

.Onondaga
LTD

Depths are electric log data.

Chesapeake Energy 825789
Guyan District, Logan County, WV
47-045-01828-0000
Ground elevation: 1061°

Top Bottom
0 439
439 901
901 1151
1151 1158
1158 1312
1312 1368
1368 : 1602
1602 1619
1619 1646
1646 1724
1724 1789
1789 2077
2077 2107
2107 2122
2122 3417
3417 ' 3584
3583 3716
3710
13715 “C 73810
3810 4108
4108 4092
4092 4139
4139
4182

. Lol




CEMENT BOND/ VDL LOG

COMPANY CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIAN ENERGY

WELL #825789
FIELD GuyaN DISIRICT

A

SURVLEYS

COUNTY Logan STATE y_yp.
LOCATION QUAD: HENLAWSON OTHER SERWCESV;

W.S.: MILL CREEL OF ;
GUYANDOTTE RIVER

PERMIT NO.

WELL

7-845-01828
ELEV
LOG MEASURED FROM _K.B. ~ FT. K.B.1061
ABOVE PERMANENT DATUM D.F.1961
DRILLING MEASURED FROMK.B. G.L.1051
DATE JUN. 20,2006
RUN NO. ONE
TYPE LOG GR/CBL/VDL
DEPTH-DRILLER 4198
DEPTH-LOGGER 4163
BOTTOM LOGGED INTERVAL 4159
TOP LOGGED INTERVAL 1700
TYPE FLUID IN HOLE WATER
SALINITY PPM CL N/A
DENSITY H/A
LEVEL FULL
MAX REC TEMP DEG F N/A
OPERATING RIG TIME DERRICK TRK
RECORDED BY WESTERFIELD
WITNESSED &Y MR. RUSSELL
RUN BORE-HOLE RECORD CASING RECORD
NO. BLT FROM 10 SIZE WGT FROM 10
ONE}] 6 1/2 | 4199 1388 7" SURF. 1388
4 1/2 SURF. T.D.
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VARIABLE DENSITY
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PLAYBACK PROGRAM
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FORMATION T§ME

Travel Time

Pipe Amplitude
COLLAR LOCATOR
12:58a FILE: CE789B

PIPE AMPLITUDBE

<

4159FT DATE: ©1-81-94 TIME:

GAMMA RAY

- 1_GAMMA RBY
STOP DEPTH




Schiumberger

CHESAPEAKE ENERGY CORP.

CNR 825789
CHAPMANVILLE PROSPECT
LOGAN STATE: WEST VIRGINIA

LITHO DENSITY /-ARRAY INDUCTION
COMPENSATED NEUTRON.
AUDIO/TEMP

3760 FT W. OF LONG 81-57-30
11245 FT S, OF LAT 37-57-30

KB.
GL
D.F.

1061
1051 ft
1061 ft

Permanent Datum:

GROUND LEVEL

Elev.:

1051 ft

CHAPMANVILLE PROSPECT
3760 FT W. OF LONG 81-57

CNR 825789
LOCATION

Log Measured From:
Drilling Measured From:

_KELLY BUSHING
KELLY BUSHING

10.0ft abové Perm. Datum

Location:

Well;
Compeny: CHESAPEAKE ENERGY CORP.

AP Serial No.
47-045-01828

DISTRICT
GUYAN

WATERSHED:
MILL CREEK

QUADRANGLE
HENLAWSON 7.5'

>gging Date

17~Jun-2008

wn Number

ONE

'spth Drilier

4180t

ichlumberger Depth

41821t -

‘sttom Log Interval

4174 1t

ap Log Interval

of

i 'sing Driller Size @ Depth

7,000

! ‘ing Schlumberger

1388 ft

ize

6.500 in

Fiuid In Hole

AR

ty Viscosity

oss PH

0 lbm/gal

"_Of Sample

easured Temperature

‘easured Temperature

zasured Temperature

F RMC

RMF @ MRT

@ 92

.':corded Temperatqr&s

2pped Time -~

82 degF

"i7-Jun-2006

tom Time

373 | BECKLEY, WV

LUKE PLAGGE " -

JERRY.VERMATTER
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Ches”a@?&e

ENERGY

February 4, 2008

. Ms. Cindy Raines
- WV QOil and Gas Conservation Commission

. 601 57" Street

Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Docket No. 179
Cause No. 164
Order No. 1

Dear Ms. Raines:

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
Specialist

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by

Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164, Order No. 1.

Please accept the attached affidavit

~ confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the
" base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will

find copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths.
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

Sincerely,

Chesapeake Energy Corporation

P. O. Box 6070 » Charleston, WV 25362-0070 * (304) 391-5518 * (304) 353-5231 fax

If you have



AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

1. | am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

2. As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake
wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

3. | have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
the wells listed on Attachment A.

4. | hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation
below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

5. Further, Affiant saith not.

Michakl John

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _11 _day of __ February , 2008.

/iﬂf;q Posk,

4 Notary Public

My commission expires __November 18, 2008

P P N AN O 2y
OFFI 1AL SEAL
NOT Y PUBLIC




Attachment A

List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order

#1.
APl Number Well Number
045-02038 826678
045-02020 826646
049-01438 826644
039-06020 826626
045-02018 826609
045-02017 826608
045-02030 826606
045-02008 826605
045-02007 826604
045-02016 826603
045-02006 826601
043-03324 826591
045-02028 826548
045-02027 826547
043-03322 826522
043-03321 826521
045-01998 826514
043-03327 826495
045-02002 826493
045-01973 826492
045-01981 826491
045-01972 826490
045-01980 826489
045-01979 , 826488
045-02019 826486
043-03314 826431
043-03326 826429
043-03308 826267
043-03323 826264
043-03318 826147
=005-00075 -~804069
045-01828 825789
045-01991 825906

045-01992 825912




Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C.

Well # 804069 - DD

Scott District, Boone County
— My
API: 47-005-00075-0000

Formation

Salt Sand
Little Lime
Big Lime
Sunbery
Berea
Lower Huron
Java
Angola
Rhinestreet
Marcellus
Onondaga
TD

Top

917
1758
1826
2463
2496
3906
4038
4175
4284
4581
4618
4684

Bottom

1635
1826
2004
2496
2522
4038
4175
4284
4581
4618




L.

PERFQFIMANCE

WIRBINE LG

GAMMA RAY / BOND CEMENT

Company CHESAPEAKE APPALCHIA, LLC
O
-
> Well #804069
T .
9 Field BOONE BLOCK
=
o
a _ County BOONE State  WEST VIRGINIA
u O = -
= 9 o | Location: API# Other Services
wi o x
Q2 wuw > PERF
N o Z =2 =
w3 oo
5828 ¢%
- SEC TWP RGE Elevation
£ > Permanent Datum GROUND LEVEL Elevation 1197 KB. 1205
£ = T 5 2 |Log Measured From DF. 1205
8 2 i 8 & |Drilling Measured From G.L 1197
Date 7/27/12007
Run Number ONE
Depth Driller 4670
Depth Logger 4645
| | Bottom Logged Interval 4643
Top Log.interval 2650
Open Hole Size
Type Fluid WATER
Density / Viscosity
Max. Recorded Temp.
Estifhated Cement Top 2920
Time WelhReady
Time Logger on Bottom
Equipment Number
Location N SISSONVILE
Recorded By B. RUBIN
Witnessed By VINCE COX
Borehole Record Tubing Record
Run Number Bit From To Size Weight From To

DS




it

W

\

\

y

v

4500

4550

s A

4

P

Y

—

A

s == p
¥ y
Y »
] [4
M ~
H N
7 4
H [4
) Ldf
AN ALY d
N N AY
/] P )
71 _
N\n\ -
]
P~
\
~ 1
LY 4
[} L]
N
' !
\ <
L. O . 2
p) AJ
on A
T AY
hd y
N
H ¢
v 4
£
] 1
T
L <
\ >
N L4
b \
Y I
~ P pl PO
1‘ \
IR 2 —_—
-4 v
LN 2.
\

L]

L)

-
0]
| <
Y N —fee L
-
. ol ¢
/[ 1.-% -
r’}
) h 1
2 N\
1
v +
i {.
3 {
‘ -~
1 -
t
[y |
X
1 [}
.\ L4
v S et T
+ .
18 ~.
1
g -~
A
|
1
<C 4$1
3 =
+
1]
W
il 1
7 4
y) ¢
i H 2
”», *ﬂ ~
0
‘ <
H [4
A -
Y h)
O
.
& L
N I
a ¢
Pl
. -




BOONE_u B TR R N GINIA
LITHO-DENSITY / COMPENSATED NEUTRON |-

UDIO / TEMPERATURE =
GAMMA RAY | -

LAT. 38* 07'55.5" N Elev.. KB. 1205ft -
LONG. 81" 56 148 W GL 1197

: L D.F. 1205# -
Permanent Datum: GROUND LEVEL Elev.: __ 1197# . T

AT, 38* 07 58.5"N

Dwuillt CUTON
804069

(L OCATION

Log Measured From: CKELLYBUSHING 80 fi above Peim. Datum B
Drifling Measured From: _GROUND LEVEL -

AP} Seriai No. DISTRICT WATERSHED QUADRANGLE
47-005-00075 . SCOTY LUF SEAGING CAMP BACHI - GRIFFITHSVILLE 7.58' ||
- uging Date 25~Jul-2007

Cornpany: CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA, L.

Location:

FTET,
Weill;

pNumber 132 L o o B
bth Dritler 4870 ft S SV
dlumbergerDepth  jasesft e .
~Jtom Lag Interval 4685 #

| tog intervaj —"W'_ <17 A

g Driler Se @ bepth -0 @ ewE @ |
. : sing Schiumberger 0 884R e N
~ bR 38 S e B
s . {é‘___ S - e - o - B
= - S § _ o
v ; SRR DU (SN DUNPR £
N «rceOf Sa'“p'e [ D A .
: @ Measured Temperature | @ i
HF@ Meacured’femperaturg_ N @ o B
. s L BC @ Measured Temperature w ¢

. : urce RMF RMC R R

f@MRT | RMF@NMRT | @ ? @ @ I
~xu'nun Re'“ordeo Tempc-ratures 108 degF : i —I
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Bret%

Chesapeake

ENERGY

February 4, 2008

-~ Ms. Cindy Raines

. WV Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
.. 601 57" Street

~ Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Docket No. 179
Cause No. 164
Order No. 1

Dear Ms. Raines:

Brett Loflin

Regulatory Compliance

Specialist

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special

field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by
Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164, Order No. 1.
~ confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the
" base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths. If you have
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

Sincerely,

Chesapeake Energy Corporation

Please accept the attached affidavit

P. O. Box 6070 ¢ Charleston, WV 25362-0070  (304) 391-5518 » (304) 353-5231 fax




AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

1. | am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,

L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

2. As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general

oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake

wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

3. | have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of

the wells listed on Attachment A.

4. | hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation

below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

5. Further, Affiant saith not.

Michael John

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _11 day of __February

, 2008.

/527%0?»@ Pask, -

¢Notary Public

My commission expires __November 18, 2008

- O, NP ORI T2 Dy
OFFI 1AL SEAL
NOTARY PUBLIC
&\ STATE 0F WEST VIRGINIA
Betty 3. Paollnl

(SEAL)

3 Wanor Road

ch n. WV 25301
Soree Expires Ngv. 19,2008
WATinki\Spe iRyt '




Attachment A

List of wells that were drilled in compliahce with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order
#1.

APl Number Well Number

045-02038 826678
045-02020 - - 826646
049-01438 826644
039-06020 826626
045-02018 826609
045-02017 826608

-045-02030 826606
045-02008 826605

- 045-02007 826604
045-02016 826603
045-02006 826601
043-03324 826591
045-02028 826548
045-02027 826547
043-03322 826522
043-03321 826521
045-01998 826514
043-03327 826495
045-02002 826493
045-01973 826492
045-01981 826491
045-01972 826490
045-01980 826489
045-01979 826488
045-02019 826486
043-03314 826431
043-03326 826429
043-03308 826267
.043-03323. 826264

+043-03318 826147
1005-00075 804069
045-01828 825789
045-01991 825906
045-01992 825912




Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C.

Well # 826147

Harts Creek District, Lincoln County
reex Distric

API: 47-043-03318-0000

Formation Top Bottom

Salt Sand TOP 983 1379
Little Lime TOP 1762 1802
Big Lime TOP 1802 1983
Sunbery TOP 2554 2578
Berea TOP 2578 2590
Lower Huron TOP 3518 3780
Java TOP ' 3780 3896
Angola TOP 3896 3983
Rhinestreet TOP 3983 4183
Marcellus TOP 4183 4209
Onondaga TOP 4208

D 4260




GAMMA RAY
CEMENT BOND/ VDL LOG

st e rratndd et s s s e ey

e oo o A A 5. R4S S B i N Ly G e

COMPANY CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA ENERGY

WELL * 826147

i FIELD :
COUNTY LINCOLN STATE _W.Va
LOCATION ‘ OTHER SERVICES
QUAD: RANGER PERMIT #
W.S. 47-043-03318
SEC TWP RGE
ELEV
PERMANENT DATUM _G-L  ELEv __ 1202
LOG MEASURED FROM _ K.B FT. K.B. 1210
ABOVE PERMANENT DATUW D.F.
DRILLING MEASURED FROM K.B G.L. 1202
DATE JULY.31.07
RUN NO ONE
IYPE 106G GRZCBIL/ZVDL
DEPTH-DRILLER 4260
DEPTH-1 0GGER 4228
BOTIOM LOGGED INTERVAL 4224
10P_LOGGED INTERVAL 2600
TYRE FLUID IN HOLE WATER/
SAPRNITY PPM CL N/A
DENSTTYe_ N/A
LEVEL . FULL
MAX REC TEMP-DEG F N/A
OPERATING RIG TIME TWO HR
| RECORDED BY ESTERFIELD
WIINESSED BY MR. NICK.P
RUN BORE-HOLE RECORD CASING RECORD
NO.l  BIT FROM 10 SIZE WGT EROM | TO
oNEl 6.500 , 7.008 SURF
4.1/2 SURFE [1.D.

FAILTRLIEMT PATA
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By i e S oo Y e s R e it ey

]

%2’\'&%@ /i ﬁh_fj [k st

" PHOTO DENSI{Y o
COMPENSATED NEUTRON

LSD ‘SEC BP ‘RGE Other Services
APINumber ~ 47-043-03318 ‘ GAMMA RAY CALIPER _ -

Permit Numbe~ 03318 ‘ , i
Permanent Diat 'm GROUND LEVEL, Elevation 1202 feet Elevations:

Log Measure! ~rom KB 8 FEET above Permanent Datum : 'SE 1210.00 ;eet
Drilling Measured FromKB - o ' GL  1202.00 fZZt
Date . ~]19-JUL-2007 - ~ ;.

Run Number ONE = = e (oo ”

Depth Driller ) 4260.00 ~ feet ’ 4 -/ '

Depth Logger 4258.00 feet _ o

First Reading 4258.00 feet NP pmnn £ CVPe s

Last Reading 0.00 ' - feet T 4

Casing Driller 1868.00 feet T
Casing Logger 1840.00 feet

Bit.Size 6.25 inches

4 Holémg Type H20/AIR )
Density / Visgosity .
PH / Fluid LosS .. : ) '

N\"}(f} ' ARRAY INDUCTlO_N_
COMPANY CHESAPEAKE ENERGY ' ‘

826147 CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA, LLC

WELL
FIELD HARTS CK. CENT. PROSP. / RANGER QUAD
PROVINCE/COUNTY ~HARTS CREEK DISTRICT / LINCOLN COUNTY

COUNTRY/STATE USA /WEST VIRGINIA

LOCATION 7,339' S of LATITUDE 38° 02' 30" )
' 11,352' W of LONGITUDE 82° o7' 30" [FIELD PRlNTI

]

GAS DETECTOR TEMPERATURE

Sample Source

Rm @ Measured Temp

Rmf @ Measured Temp - :
Rmc @ Measured Temp : . : ‘ T
Source Rmf / Rmc | ' . . T

Rm@BHT . :

Time Since Circulation = |3 HRS )
Max Recorded Temp 94.00 deg F
Equipment Name COMPACT .
Equipment / Base 13019 |CHA
Recorded By : T. FINNEY

Witnessed By . " IMR. VERNATTER

I’FTEFD TICKET 13502754

T S TG IR S S ; T TR
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Chesﬁﬁ?ake

ENERGY

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
Specialist

February 4, 2008

- Ms. Cindy Raines
- WV Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
.. 601 57" Street

Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Docket No. 179
Cause No. 164
Order No. 1

Dear Ms. Raines:

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by
Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164, Order No. 1. Please accept the attached affidavit
confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the

* base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths. If you have
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

Sincerely,

Chesapeake Energy Corporation
P. O. Box 6070  Charleston, WV 25362-0070  (304) 391-5518 * (304) 353-5231 fax




AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

1.

| am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake
wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

| have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
the wells listed on Attachment A.

| hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation
below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

5. Further, Affiant saith not. M
' Michakl John
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:
Taken, supscribed and sworn to before me this _11 day of _ February , 2008.

[ty G fash,

i UNotary Public

Mm

My commission expires __November 18, 2008

OT(" AL SEAL
NOT;i ¥ PUBLIC




Attachment A

List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order
#1. :

APl Number Well Number
045-02038 826678
045-02020 826646
049-01438 826644
039-06020 826626
045-02018 826609
045-02017 826608
045-02030 826606
045-02008 826605
045-02007 826604
045-02016 826603
045-02006 826601
043-03324 826591
045-02028 826548
045-02027 826547
043-03322 826522
043-03321 826521
045-01998 826514
043-03327 826495
045-02002 826493
045-01973 826492
045-01981 826491
045-01972 826490
045-01980 826489
045-01979 826488
045-02019 826486
043-03314 826431
043-03326 826429
043-03308 826267
043-03323 - 826264
043-03318 826147
005-00075 804069
045-01828 825789
045-01991 825906

045-01992 825912




FORMATION TOPS FOR WELL #826264,
LINCOLN CO., DUVAL DISTRICT, WV,

API #47043033230000
FORMATION TOPS
LTLL 1586.18
BGLM 1649.10
WEIR 1908.41
SNBR 2244.07
BERE 2269.57
GRDN 2558.49
HURNL 3701.46
JAVA 3822.55
ANGL 3979.76
RNSR 4077.49
MRCL 4389.78
ONDG 4423.77

TD 4472



PEF!FQRMANCE

WRBINE UL

GAMMA RAY
CEMENT BOND
VDL LOG

>
[V}
& Company CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA ENERGY
pd
w
< Well 826264
T .
Q I .
:j( Field BOONE BLOCK
L County  LINCOLN .. "State WV
Y 3 |Location: TAPI#: 47-043-03323 Other Service:
o @ =z ' « '
< - W A
2858, :
IOz
Swead 3= SEC TWp RGE Elevation
E > Permanent Datum G.L Elevation 882 K B. 888
g = = 5 £ |Log Measured From GL DF.
8 = £ 8 & |Driling Measured From  G.L G.L. 882
Date 8-30-2007
Run Number ONE
Depth Driller 4457
Depth Logger 4435
Bottom Logged Interval 4432
Top Log Interval 1940
Open Hole Size 6.25
Type Fluid N/A
Density / Viscosity N/A
Max. Recorded Temp. N/A
Estimated Cement Top
Time Well Ready N/A
Time Logger on Bottom N/A
' Equipment Number UNIT#2
A | Location SISSONVILLE W.V
“:Recorded By B CASTO
Withessed By RUSSELL
ST Borehole Record Tubing Record
Run Number. Bit From To Size Weight From To
6.250 1652 4457

Casing Record Size Wgt/Ft Top Bottom
Surface String 7 SURF

Prot, String

Production String 412" SURF




Gamma Ray (GAPI)
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! S
/)/I‘\f(é//us SN trel

PHOTO DENSITY "
COMPENSATED NEUTRON
ARRAY INDUCTION
COMPANY CHESAPEAKE ENERGY
WELL 826264 HORSE CREEK LAND & MINING
FIELD BOONE BLOCK PROSP. / GRIFFITHSVILLE QUAD

PROVINCE/COUNTY ~ DUVAL DISTRICT / LINCOLN COUN" .
COUNTRY/STATE. ~ USA/WEST VIRGINIA
LOCATION ' 8, 923’ S of LATITUDE 38°. 12' 30"

"~ 1,566' W of LONGITUDE 81 55' 010

LSD SEC TWP RGE Other Services o ‘
. g GAS DETECTOR . ' iTEMF’ERATUF\’E

APl Number 47-043- 03323 T \,GAM IVIA RAY e CALIPER

Permit Number 03323 ’ BN -

Permanent Datum GROUND LEVEL, Eievatlon 882 feet ~ Elevations:
|Log Measured From KB 6 FEET ~ above Pefmanent Datum SE 888.00 ;ZZ:
| Driling Measured From KB . ’ GL 88200 feet

Date # _ 13-AUG-2007 , —

Run Number "~ |ONE )

Depth Driller 4457.00 feet aaihd iy

Depth Logger 4472.00 feet A L]

First Reading 4472.00 feet JTloiVeY

Last Reading 0.00 feet 7

Casing Driller 1572.00 feet - .

Casing Logger 1577.00 feet
Bit Size 6.25 inches
| Hole Fluid Type AIR

Density / Viscosity
PH / Fluid Loss
Sample Source
[|IRm @ Measured Temp \
HRmf @ Measured Temp ‘
Rnisy@ Measured Temp
Source Rmf / Rmc _ |
Rm @ BHT '
[| Time Since Circulation 7 HRS

L|Max Recorded Temp 95.00 deg F
Equipment Name COMPACT

Equipment / Base 13019 - |CHA [
Recorded By T. FINNEY
Witnessed By ; MR BAKER . |MR. MCCONNELL
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Chesﬁp?ake

ENERGY

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
Specialist

February 4, 2008

" Ms. Cindy Raines
- . WV Qil and Gas Conservation Commission
| . 60157" Street
~ Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Docket No. 179
Cause No. 164
Order No. 1

Dear Ms. Raines:

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by
Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164, Order No. 1. Please accept the attached affidavit
confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the

" base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths. If you have
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

Sincerely,

Chesapeake Energy Corporation

P. O. Box 6070 ¢ Charleston, WV 25362-0070 « (304) 391-5518 « (304) 353-5231 fax




AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

1.

| am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake
wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

| have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
the wells listed on Attachment A.

| hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation
below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

Further, Affiant saith not.

Michakl John

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:
Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _11 _day of __February , 2008.

/aﬂ;@ Pasd,

VNotary Public

My commission expires __November 18, 2008

AT, o g O R O ey

OFFI. 1AL SEAL

NOTARY PUBLIC

B\ STATE 0°F WEST VIRGINIA
5 =3ty . Paolint

5 tanor Road

n, WV 25301
o~y My Corseriission Expiras ey, 19,2008




Attachment A

List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order

#1.

API! Number

045-02038
045-02020
049-01438
039-06020
(045-02018
045-02017
045-02030
045-02008
045-02007
045-02016
045-02006
043-03324
045-02028
045-02027
043-03322
043-03321
045-01998
043-03327
045-02002
045-01973
045-01981
045-01972
045-01980
045-01979
045-02019
043-03314
043-03326
043-03308
043-03323
043-03318
005-00075
045-01828
045-01991
045-01992

Well Number

826678
826646
826644
826626
826609
826608
826606
826605
826604
826603
826601
826591
826548
826547
826522
826521
826514
826495
826493
826492
826491
826490
826489
826488
826486
826431
826429
826267
826264
826147
804069
825789
825906
825912




Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C.
Well # 826609

Guyan District, Logan County

API; 47:045-02018-0000

Formation Top Bottom

Salt Sand 324 950

Little Lime 1150 1260

Big Lime 1260 1414 |
Sunbery 1911 1940 |
Berea 1940 1958

Lower Huron 3222 3338

Java 3338 3467

Angola 3467 3564

Rhinestreet 3564 3824

Marcellus 3824 3852

Onondaga 3852

D 3908




PEﬁFéFIMANCE

GAMMA RAY
CEMENT BOND
VDL LOG

WIREBNE LLD

>_
0] !
o Company CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA ENERGY
I}
< Well CHPK # 826609
T
O .
< Fieid CHAPMANVILLE
<
o
% _w County LOGAN State  W.V.
W o 4 -
é € = Location: AP| # : 47-045-02018 Other Services
o ® <
< ¥ = =z
2525
55893
- SEC TWP RGE Elevation
= - Permanent Datum G.L Elevation 752 KB
g = o < £ |Log Measured From G.L DE 760
8§ 2 € 8 & |Driling Measured From  G.L GL. 752
Date 8-15-2007
Run Number ONE
Depth Driller 3900
Depth Logger 3886 -
Bottom Logged Interval 3883
Top Log Interval 1700
Open Hole Size 6.25
Type Fluid N/A
Density / Viscosity N/A
Max. Recorded Temp. N/A /
Estimated Cement Top 2151
Time Well Ready N/A
Time Logger on Bottom N/A
Equipment Number UNIT #2
Location _ SISSONVILLE W.V
Recorded By B CASTO
Witnessed By
Borehole Record Tubing Record
Run Number Bit From To Size Weight From To
6.25
Casing Record Size Wat/Ft Top ' Bottom
{ Surface String 7 SURF 1215
. Prot. String
Production String 412" SURF T.D.
Liner

s Eald Llara S5
ST =

Somoae,

-
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? VAP :

LU Cn

PHOTO DENSITY

COMPENSATED NEUTRON
ARRAY INDUCTION

COMPANY

WELL

FIELD
PROVINCE/COUNTY
COUNTRY/STATE
[LOCATION

CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA LLC
CHPK # 826609

CHAPMANVILLE PROSPECT

LOGAN . S

USA / WEST VIRGINIA :
LATITUDE 793' SOUTH OF 38°00'00:
LONGITUDE 6,702 WEST OF 82°02'30"

LSD SEC TWP

RGE | Other Services

Permit Number 02018

APl Number 47-045-02018

-

Permanent Datum GROUND LEVEL, Elevation. 752 - “feet Elevations:

Log Measured From D.F.8 FT.  above Permanent Datum KB feet
o o DF 760.00 feet

Drilling Measured From D.F. e GL 75200 feet

Date 13-AUG-2007 " -~

Run Number ONE o

Depth Driller 3900.00 . leet

Depth Logger 390800 - = feet B

First Reading - 3906.00- "~ . feet

Last Reading T ' feet B

Casing Driller - feet

Casing Logger feet

Bit Size inches

Hole Fluid Type N

 Dernsity / Viscosity

Bt/ Fluid Loss

Sample Source

Rm @ Measured Temp

Pt @ Measured Temp )

iR« Measured Temp -

o Rmf { Rmc L 1 i
HRe 1"5?"—‘

I Tine Since Circulation 4 HRS o

i Max Recorded Temp 114.00 deg F o

qupment Name COMPACT

[Equipment / Base 13034 {DUNBAR

Recorded By KURT NUNLEY

Witnessed By MR.MILFCRD SHOFFNER | 7

Field Ticket 3504297 o B
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Cheséﬁeake

ENERGY

February 4, 2008

* Ms. Cindy Raines
- WV Oil and Gas Conservation Commission

. 601 57" Street

~ Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Docket No. 179
Cause No. 164
Order No. 1

Dear Ms. Raines:

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by
Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164, Order No. 1.
~ confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the
" base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find ‘copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths.
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

Sincerely,

Chesapeake Energy Corporation

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
Specialist

Please accept the attached affidavit

P. O. Box 6070 ¢ Charleston, WV 25362-0070 * (304) 391-5518 * (304) 353-5231 fax

If you have



AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

1.

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _11 _day of __February

My commission expires __November 18, 2008

| am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake
wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

| have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
the wells listed on Attachment A.

| hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation
below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

Further, Affiant saith not. rM

Michael John

/im%g. Facd

yNotary Public

o, Sl PRI RO 42 2

OFFi 1AL SEAL
NOTARY PUBLIC
STA:E rs WEST VIRGINIA

Y. C“’ )‘a \n WV 25301
Rt g My Coneiissien Expires’ ‘cv 18,2008
m: z




Attachment A

List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order
#1.

APl Number Well Number

045-02038 826678
045-02020 826646
049-01438 826644
039-06020 826626
045-02018 826609
045702017 . 826608
045-02030 826606 \
045-02008 826605
045-02007 826604
045-02016 826603
045-02006 826601
043-03324 826591 \
045-02028 826548 }
045-02027 826547
. 043-03322 826522 \
043-03321 826521
045-01998 826514
043-03327 826495
045-02002 826493
045-01973 | 826492
045-01981 826491
045-01972 826490
045-01980 826489
045-01979 826488
045-02019 826486
043-03314 826431
043-03326 826429
043-03308 826267
043-03323 826264
043-03318 826147
005-00075 804069
045-01828 - 825789
045-01991 825906

045-01992 825912




FORMATION TOPS FOR WELL #826608,

|
LOGAN CO., WV, API #47045020170000
|
\
|
\

FORMATION TOPS
BGLM 1514.59
SNBR 2178.82
GRDN 2397.68
HURNL 3470.72
RNSR 3810.69
MRCL 4065.67
ONDG 4091.17
TD 4155

RECEIv
Office of O E gas

NOV ¢ § 2007

WV Dep partment of 1
Enwr@nmental Protectir




,’ A4
é GAMMA RAY p!
PERFORMANCE CEMENT BOND
R ——— NP INE, LD
| ) VDL LOG
o
x Company CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA ENERGY
prd
1]
< Well 826608
T
O o .
< < Field CHAMPMANYVILLE QUAD
X c
Q
% 5 County LOGAN State  W.V.
w = .
E Location: APT#: 47-045-02017 Other Services
e = '
< oo & =
n Q= <
w g < 0 =
58359 z2 |
SEC TWP RGE Elevation
§ > Permanent Datum G.L Elevation 1043 |, g
3 = = § £ |Log Measured From GL DF.
8 2 i 8 & |Driling Measured From G.L G.L. 1043
Date 8-22-2007
Run Number ONE
Depth Driller 4145
Depth Logger 4133
Bottom Logged Interval 4130
Top Log Interval 2000
Open Hole Size 6.38
Type Fluid N/A
Density / Viscosity N/A ,
Max. Recorded Temp. N/A /
Estimated Cement Top 2390
Time Well Ready N/A
Time Logger on Bottom N/A
Equipment Number . UNIT #2
Location SISSONVILLE W.V
Recorded By B CASTO
Witnessed By MR RUSSELL
Borehole Record. Tubing Record
Run Number Bit From To Size Weight From To
6.375 1478 4145
Casing Record Size Wgt/Ft Top Bottom
Surface String 7" SURF 1478
Prot. String
Production String 412" SURF 10 N
Liner '

marmon - e

S Al h e~~~
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l PHOTO DENSITY -~ (]
COMPENSATED NEUTRON
ARRAY INDUCTION
COMPANY CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA,LLC™
"[WELL 826608
FIELD CHAPMANVILLE PROSPECT/CHAPMANVILLQUAD
PROVINCE/COUNTY GUYAN DISTRICT/ LOGAN
COUNTRY/STATE USA /WEST VIRGINIA
LOCATION LATITUDE 3,532' SOUTH OF 38°00'00"
LONGITUDE 3,560' WEST OF 82°02'30"
LSD SEC TWP RGE . | Other Services ~ //
API Number  47-045-02017 / g
Permit Number 02017 o
Permanent Datum GROUND LEVEL, Elevation 1043 feet | Elevations: -
Log Measured From TABLE 7 FEET  above Permanent Datum KB feet §
Drilling Measured From TABLE GL 1043.00 feet ®
Date 521 AUG 2007 - ] :
Runfiiiiber 7T T e
Depth Driller 1414500 feet e
Depth Logger 4155.00 feet: 2 [, e
First Reading 4154.00. feet "
|Last Reading 0.00__. feet 7% o vr L o
Casing Diriller 1478:00° feet =
Casing Logger 1490.00 feet J -
Bit Size 638 inches b Fac o
Hole Fluid Type NONE ;o
Density /-Viscosity \ D B
PH / Fluid Loss \ ~ N
Sample Source = X - \ Y
Rm @ Measured Temp NEER AN
Rmf @ Measured Temp N\ R V)
Rmc @ Measured Temp - IRV o
Source Rmf/ Rmc - ' | RSN
Rm @ BHT )
Time Since Circulation / o
Max Recorded Temp 103.00 deg F
Equs, ment Name COMPACT
Equipment / Base 13019 JNBAR o
Recorded By BCORNS 4 N
Witnessed By MR, SHOFFNL i
Field Ticket 3502813 ol N
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Cheséﬁéake

ENERGY

February 4, 2008

.~ Ms. Cindy Raines
- WV Oil and Gas Conservation Commission

.. 601 57" Street

 Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Docket No. 179
Cause No. 164
Order No. 1

Dear Ms. Raines:

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by
Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164, Order No. 1.
~ confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the
" base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths.
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

Sincerely,

Chesapeake Energy Corporation

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
Specialist

Please accept the attached affidavit

If you have

P. O. Box 6070 * Charleston, WV 25362-0070 * (304) 391-5518 ¢ (304) 353-5231 fax




AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

1. | am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

. As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake
wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

. 1 have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
the wells listed on Attachment A.

. | hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation
below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

. Further, Affiant saith not.

Mlchalel John

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _11 _day of __February

/éﬂxﬂ;q Pusl

Notary Public

My commission expires __November 18, 2008
p www'wm
orrl AL SEAL
NOTARY PUBLIC
©\ STATE ©F WEST VIRGINIA




Attachment A

List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order
#1.

APl Number Well Number

045-02038 826678
045-02020 Ma;b 826646
) 04801438 014" 826644
ﬁ 039-06020 826626
045-02018 826609
045-02017 826608
045-02030 826606 ;
045-02008 826605 g
045-02007 826604 1
045-02016 826603
045-02006 826601
043-03324 826591
045-02028 826548
045-02027 826547
043-03322 826522
043-03321 826521
045-01998 826514
043-03327 826495
045-02002 826493
045-01973 826492
045-01981 826491
045-01972 826490
045-01980 | 826489
045-01979 826488
045-02019 826486
043-03314 826431
043-03326 826429
043-03308 826267
043-03323 826264
005-00075 804069
045-01828 825789
045-01991 825906

045-01992

|
|
043-03318 826147 '
825912

|




Well #826644, Rutnam Co., WV, API#4704801438

FORMATION TOPS

SLSD
BSLSD
MXTN
LTLL
BGLM
INJUN
WEIR
SNBR
BERE
HURNL
JAVA
ANGL
RNSR
MRCL
ONDG

960.93
1325.18
1376.49
1461.33
1499.74
1696.43
1852.17
2162.82
2182.66
3317.82
3648.73
3774.08
3865.41
4114.37
4145.97

TD  4205.00

BOTTOMS

1456
1672.79
1740.74
1909.58

2206.72
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WREBINE, UT
VDL LOG
)
& Company CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA ENERGY
=
i
< Well CHKi#t 826644
I
Q . .
< Field - SWEETLAND
<
o - e
g County (PUTNAM A
i
< % 2 Location: APl # . 47-049-01438 Other Services
B8 S s
<< O =
O w W= L
W ¥ W e o S
5558 =
- SEC TWP RGE Elevation
= Permanent Datum G.L Elevation 850
a = K.B. 857
£33 S % Log Measured From KB D.F. 857
Szt 85 Drilling Measured From G.L. G.L. 850
H|:Date 11-05-2007
1| Run Number ONE
Depth Drilier 4205
Depth Logger 4175
Bottom Logged interval 4172
Top Log Iinterval 1700
Open Hole Size 6.375
Type Fluid. WATER/ACID
Density / Vis‘c‘,%gxt\y N/A
Max. Recorded Témp. N/A
|| Estimated Cement Top' .. 2470
Time Well Ready N/A
Time Logger on Bottom N/A
Equipment Number UNIT#2
Location SISSIONVILLE
Recorded By R MYERS
Witnessed By
Borehole Record Tubing Record
Run Number Bit From To Size Weight From To
A
A
A
o
Casing Record Size Wat/Ft Top Bottom £
Surface String 7.0 SURF 1769 ke
Prot._String £
Production String 41/2" SURF T.D. v
Liner v

oyt




I S B

Gamma Ray (GAPI)

200

-2 AMPLITUDE (mV) 100{200
1500 Travel Time (usec) 200
2 Collar Locator -2

Variable Density 1200

MAIN LOG




UK i
APF A APPAI A A
e 020044
ANU
@) = A dle 2 4
z| COMPENSATED NEUTRON I
T il
2 LITHO DENSITY I
~ § DIPOLE SONIC IMAGER
5wl | LT se e N Elev.. KB. 857f i
2 © || LoNG ez ooac GL 850t
> g g 2|2 DF. 857
[+ o = i
g 4. guw é Permanent Datum: GROUNDLEVEL __ FEev.. 850f
o
o 3809 Log Measured From: KELLY BUSHING 7.0 ft  above Perm. Datum
.. 'g § Drilling Measured From: _ GROUND LEVEL i
>
v - = Q. - N [ i
3283 E AP Serial No. DISTRICT | WATERSHED | QUADRANGLE [f
} 8 c 920 47-049-01438 CURRY BIG CREEK HAMLIN 7.5° E
Logging Date 26-Oct-2007
Run Number 1 1
Depth Driler _ 4205 ft ‘
Schlumberger Depth 4205 ft X
Bottom Log interval 4197 ft 1\
i Top Log lnterv;l 1774 ft }
Casirg-Driller Size @ Depth 7.000 in @ 1769 ft @ i
~_Casing Scﬁmberger 1774 ft f
| _BitSize ' 6.375in J
' Type Fluid In Hole . AR | |
- | Density Viscosity /
2|FluidLoss | PH :
Source Of Sample
RM @ Measured Tem perature @ 100 degF @
RMF @ Measured Temperature @ 100 degF @
AMC @ Measured Temperature @ 10C degF @
Source RMF ' RMC
' RM @ MRT RMF @ MRT @ @ @ @
. |__Maximum Recorded Temperatures | 96 degF
| Circulation Stopped Time 1
' Logger On Bottom Time | 26-Oct-2007 9:00
"| _Unit Number | Location 3182 | BECKLEY, WV i
¢} _Recorded By .| M. WINTER / M. GIALOUSIS !
. Witnessed By ' CHAD SCHOFFNER :
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Chesaﬁ eake

ENERGY

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
Specialist

February 4, 2008

. Ms. Cindy Raines
-, WV Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
.. 601 57" Street

 Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Docket No. 179
Cause No. 164
Order No. 1

Dear Ms. Raines:

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by
Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164, Order No. 1. Please accept the attached affidavit

~ confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the

" base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths. If you have
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

Sincerely,

r%
Bretyk/

Chesapeake Energy Corporation
P. O. Box 6070 * Charleston, WV 25362-0070 * (304) 391-5518 * (304) 353-5231 fax




AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

1. | am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

2. As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake
wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

3. | have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
the wells listed on Attachment A.

4. | hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation
below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

5. Further, Affiant saith not. /V/?

Michakl John

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:
Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _11 day of __ February , 2008.

/wm Pock, )

4 Notary Public

My commission expires ___November 18, 2008
f — R kot o e LT Y
= OFFR.IAL SEAL
73> ’1«;\ NOTARY PUBLIC
LY, &, B G\ STATE 0F WEST VIRGINIA

(SEAL) Buity J. Paolini
180 3 tanor Road
Ch n. WV 25301
Te® My Conciission Expires v, 19,2008

W:ATinki\Spe!




Attachment A

List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order

#1.
APl Number : Well Number
045-02038 826678
045-02020 826646
049-01438 826644
039-06020 826626
045-02018 826609
045-02017 826608
045-02030 826606
045-02008 826605
045-02007 826604
045-02016 826603
045-02006 826601
043-03324 826591
045-02028 826548
045-02027 826547
043-03322 826522
"043-03321 826521
045-01998 826514
043-03327 826495
045-02002 ‘ 826493
045-01973 826492
045-01981 826491
045-01972 826490
045-01980 . 826489
045-01979 826488
045-02019 826486
043-03314 826431
043-03326 826429
043-03308 826267
043-03323 826264
043-03318 , 826147
005-00075 804069
045-01828 825789
045-01991 825906

045-01992 825912




Well #826522, Llincoln Co., WV, API#47043033220000

FORMATION TOPS (MD)

LTLL
BGLM
WEIR
SNBR
BERE
GRDN
HURNL
JAVA
ANGL
RNSR
MRCL
ONDG
TD

1796.49
1833.75
2067.58
2396.50
2420.91
2698.43
3875.32
4007.65
4155.41
4263.33
4588.39
4621.80
4684.00

RECEIVED
Office of Oil & Ga s

NOV 6 & 2007

Wy Departm
‘ ent
Envnrenmgntal Pretegzir




®

.
:

'!
a

GAMMA RAY

CEMENT BOND/ VDL LOG
COMPANY CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIAN ENERGY

WELL 1826522

FIELD BOONE BIOCK PROSPECT

COUNTY | 1nco

LN -

STATE  y.

LOCATION QUAD:

GRIFFI

THSVILLE

W.S.: BIG HORSE CREEK OF

LITTLE COAL RIVER

SEC _ TWP

RGE

OTHER SERVICES

PERMIT NO. !
47-043-03322 |

I__ ] SHE
CWELL SURVEYS

PERMANENT DATUM _G.1 . ELEV _ 1111

B. FT.

LOG MEASURED FROM _X.
ABOVE PERMANENT DATUM
DRILLING MEASURED FROMK.B.

ELEV

D.F.

KB.1112 |

G.L.1111 ?

DATE SEPT21, 2007
RUN NO. ONE
TYPE LOG GR/CBL/VDL
DEPTH-DRILLER 4665 .
DEPTH-LOGGER | 4671
BOTTOM LOGGED INTERVAL 4667
TOP LOGGED INTERVAL 2750
TYPE FLUID IN HOLE WATER/
SALINITY PPM CL N/A
DENSITY N/A
LEVEL -~ FULL
MAX REC TEMP DEG F N/A
OPERATING RIG TIME 1 HOUR
RECORDED BY D.CARPENTER
WITNESSED BY MR.SHINDLER
RUN BORE-HOLE RECORD CASING RECORD
NO. BIT FROM T0 SIZE WGT FROM 10
ONE] 6.250 1790 4665 7" SURF 1790

SURF T.D.
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MakgceLL us Morng

PHOTO DENSITY
COMPENSATED NEUTRON

ARRAY INDUCTION
COMPANY CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA, LLC.
WELL 826522
FIELD BOONE BLOCK PROSPECT/GRIFFITHSVILLE QUAD
PROVINCE/COUNTY DUVAL DISTRICT / LINCOLN COUNTY
COUNTRY/STATE USA /WEST VIRGINIA
LOCATION 3,797 FEET SOUTH OF LATITUDE 38°10'00"
. - 2586 FEET-WEST OF LONGITUDE 81°52'30"
L.SD SEC TWP RGE Other Services
N S GAMMA RAY CALIPER
APl Number  47-043-03322 - TEMPERATURE ' GAS DETECTOR
Permit Number 03322 DATA PACK )
Permanent Datum GROUND LEVEL, Elevation 1111 feet Elevations:
Log Measured From KB, 6 FEET  above Permanent Datum KB 1117.00 feet
o . DF feet-
Drilling Measuréed From KB GL 111100 feet
Date ) 19-SEP-2007
Run Number ONE
Depth Driller 4665.00 feet
“1Depth Logger 4684.00 feet
First Reading 4683.00 feet
Last Reading 0.00 feet
Casing Driller 1790.00 feet
Casing Logger 1800.00 feet
Bit Size 6.25 inches
Hole Fluid Type AIR
Density / Viscosity
PH AFluid Loss
Sample Source
Rm @ Measured Temp
Rmf @ Measured Temp
TRmc @ Measured Temp
Sourte-Rmf / Rmc [
Rm @ BHT-._
Time Since Circulation 5 HOURS
' |Max Recorded Temp 103.00 deg F
Equipment Name COMPACT .
Equipment / Base 13019 |DUNBAR
Recorded By DEWEY TAYLOR
Witnessed By .. {MR.BAKER
CICIN\ TICNIWCT QENAALT

l
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Ches p yeake

NERGY

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
" Specialist

February 4, 2008

.~ Ms. Cindy Raines
" . WV Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
. 601 57" Street
 Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Docket No. 179
Cause No. 164
Order No. 1

Dear Ms. Raines:

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by
Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164, Order No. 1. Please accept the attached affidavit

~ confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the

* base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths. If you have
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

Sincerely,

Chesapeake Energy Corporation
P. O. Box 6070 ¢ Charleston, WV 25362-0070 * (304) 391-5518 « (304) 353-5231 fax




AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly swomn, states the following:

1.

| am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and driling of Chesapeake
wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

I have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
the wells listed on Attachment A.

| hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation
below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

Further, Affiant saith not. M

| Michal John

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:
Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _11 day of _ February , 2008.

/iﬂ%«;q Pasd ;_:

Notary Public

My commission expires November 18, 2008

WM'J"M
OFFI 1AL SEAL

N\ NOTARY PUBLIC

A STATE (i WEST VIRG INIA




Attachment A

List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order

#1.

APl Number

045-02038
045-02020
049-01438
039-06020
045-02018

~ 045-02017

045-02030
045-02008
045-02007
045-02016
045-02006

[ 043-03354

045-02028
045-02027
043-03322
043-03321
045-01998
043-03327
045-02002
045-01973
045-01981
045-01972
045-01980
045-01979
045-02019
043-03314
043-03326
043-03308
043-03323
043-03318
005-00075
045-01828
045-01991
045-01992

Well Number

826678
826646
826644
826626
826609
826608
826606
826605
826604
826603
826601
826591
826548
826547
826522
826521
826514
826495
826493
826492
826491
826490
826489
826488
826486
826431
826429

. 826267

826264
826147
804069
825789
825906
825912




FORMATION TOPS (MD)

LTLL 1481.20
BGLM 1568.32
WEIR 1838.16
SNBR 2152.62
BERE 2171.74
GRDN 2426.70
HURNL 3627.17
JAVA 3765.28
ANGL 3909.76
MRCL 4341.08
ONDG 4372.95
D 4434.00

RECEIVED
Office of Oil & Gas

NOV & 6 2007

WV Department of
Environmental Protectic




PERFQRMANCE

WIRELINE LLT

GAMMA RAY/BOND
VDL

Company CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIALLC

=
<
)
8]
Q L
= -
z = Well 826591
I 2 '
O .
< E Field BOONE BLOCK/GRIFFITHSVILLE QUAD
< .
a g .
& 9 County. LINCOLN State WV
Y 0 — «
< S Location: APl #: 47-043-03324 Other
AR @ = '
< = W oo Pt
0w o =z QO
w e o v
r & o=z §
©Cx o4 SEC TWP RGE Eles
- y
= - Permanent Datum GL Elevation 816 KB. 8
g < T S5 £ |LogMeasured From KB 6FEET DF.
3 2 & 8 & |Drilling Measured From KB G.L. 87
Date 09-05-2007
Run Number 1
Depth Driller 4415..
Depth Logger 4425
Bottom Logged Interval 4422
Top Log Interval
Mren Hola Qize
Type Fluid
Density / Viscosity
Max. Recorded Temp. ,
Estimated Cement Top 2580
Time Well Ready
Time Logger on Bottom
Equipment Number UNIT 1
Location SISSONVILLE, WV
Recorded By R MYERS
Witnessed By JIM RUSSELL
, Borehole Record Tubing Record
Run Number Bit From To Size Weight From
Casing Record Size Wat/Ft Top Botto.
Surface String 45 SURF 1D}
Prot. String i

Production String

Liner
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Lot A IR RV S SR W AP

] ] B
PHOTO DENSITY
COMPENSATED NEUTRON

ARRAY INDUCTION

COMPANY CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA, LLC.
WELL 826591 _
FIELD BOONE BLOCK / GRIFFITHSVILLE QUADRANGLL '

PROVINCE/COUNTY DUVAL DISTRICT / LINCOLN COUNTY
COUNTRY/STATE USA / WEST VIRGINIA

LOCATION . 6019 FEET SOUTH OF LATITUDE 38°12'30"
' 8606-FEET WEST OF LONGITUDE 81°52'30"

LSD SEC TWP RGE - Other Services
" | GAMMA RAY . CALIPER

API Number 47-043-03324 - TEMPERATURE GAS DETECTOR
Permit Number 03324 t DATA PACK .
Permanent Datum GROUND LEVEL, Elevation 816 feet Elevations:
Log Measured From KB, 6 FEET  above Permanent Datum g'ﬁ 822.00
Drilling Measured From KB l G 81600 )
Date 126-AUG-2007 TToFESEF A D ;
Run Number [ONE ‘ ‘
Depth Driller [4415.00 1 |
Depth Logger _14434.00 e = o A ;
First Reading 1443300 feet T |
Lol Reading 500 oot (). T 1
Casing Driller 1526.00 feet L Ve L |
Casing Logger~ 1536.00 feet (N Lise ~ V o S ] |
Bit Size 6.5 inches = 7 | |
Hole Fiuid Type AR T _ - '—' \
Density / Viscosity T T |
PH / Fluid Loss |
Sample Source |
Rm @ Measured Temp . |
IRmf @ Measured Temp - |
Rmc @ Measured Temp . B . |
Seics R e | [ - \
Rm @ BHT - e
[Time Since Circulation 8 HOURS i wET
Max Recorded Temp 117.00 degF = . -
[Equipment Name COMPACT
[Equipment / Base 13034 [DUNBAR -~ [
Recorded By R HUBBARD 3
Witnessed By MR. JOE BAKER

""""" ] 3504319
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Chesé‘f)%al@

ENERGY

February 4, 2008

.~ Ms. Cindy Raines
.. WV Oil and Gas Conservation Commission

.. 601 57" Street

Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Docket No. 179
Cause No. 164
Order No. 1

Dear Ms. Raines:

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by
Docket No. 179, Cause No. 164, Order No. 1.
~ confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the
" base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths.
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

/ Sincerely,

7
Bret% :

Chesapeake Energy Corporation

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
Specialist

Please accept the attached affidavit

P. O. Box 6070 * Charleston, WV 25362-0070 * (304) 391-5518 » (304) 353-5231 fax

If you have




AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

1. 1 am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

. As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and driling of Chesapeake
wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

. 1 have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
the wells listed on Attachment A.

. | hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation
below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

. Further, Affiant saith not. fM N\ S

Michael John

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _11 _day of _ February

Aty G fasl

i 0Notary Public

My commission expires ___November 18, 2008
r 28 -~ O R g s L P
OFFIL 1AL SEAL
NOTARY PUBLIC
®\ STATE 0F WEST VIRGINIA
3 st




Attachment A

List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order
#1.

APl Number Well Number
045-02038 826678
045-02020 826646
049-01438 826644
039-06020 826626
045-02018 826609
045-02017 826608
045-02030 826606
045-02008 826605
045-02007 826604
«045-02016 826603
045-02006 826601
043-03324 826591
045-02028 826548
045-02027 826547
043-03322 826522
043-03321 826521
045-01998 826514
043-03327 826495
045-02002 826493
045-01973 826492
045-01981 826491
045-01972 826490
045-01980 826489
045-01979 826488
045-02019 826486
043-03314 826431
043-03326 ' 826429
043-03308 826267
043-03323 826264
043-03318 826147
005-00075 804069
045-01828 825789
045-01991 825906

045-01992 825912




FORMATION TOPS FOR WELL #826603,
LOGAN CO., WV, API #47045020160000

FORMATION TOPS
BGLM 1244 .12
WEIR 1548.69
SNBR 1905.67
BERE 1931.17
GRDN 2129.28
HURNL 3207.76
JAVA 3308.11
ANGL 3420.73
RNSR 3539.73
MRCL 3790.46
ONDG 3818.09
TD 3878

RECEIVED
Office of Oil & Gas

NOV ¢ 6 2007

_ WV Departmert ~*
Environmental Frowe..
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GAMMA RAY

———— PR INE, LD
: VDL LOG
)
o Company CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA ENERGY
pd
i
< Well CHPK # 826603
T
Q Q .
< < Field CHAMPMANVILLE QUAD
<C a -
Q
% 5 County LOGAN State WV.
[a0]
w o -
§ § g Location: APl #: 47-045-02016 Other Services
o ® =
< ¥ 4 =z
H X = <
EEEE
O 0O <
z = SEC TWP RGE Elevation
< - Permanent Datum G.L Elevation 661 KB
3 35 3 S £ |Log Measured From G.L D.F. 668
8 2 it 8 % |Driling Measured From G.L G.L. 661
Date 8-20
Run Number ONE A
Depth Driller 3861 I N D
Depth Logger 3855 { 7] J1 &
Bottom Logged Interval 3852 N~
Top Log Interval 1750 VD) | A
"Open Hole Size 5.38 [ 7V [
‘ Type Fluid N/A \ 4y
" Density / Viscosity N/A = L -
Max. Recorded Temp. N/A N\ ] Y
. Estimated Cement Top 2260 [ 7 7§
' Time Well Ready N/A .~ _—
| Time Logger on Bottom N/A - )
Equipment Number UNIT#2 ;o0
Location . SISSONVILLE WV ! IR ,’M"/‘
Recorded By B CASTO [V
Witnessed By c
Borehole Record Tubing Record
Run Number Bit From To Size Weight From To
6.378 1215 3861
= &
Casing Record Size Wat/Ft Top " Bottom
Surface String 7" SURF 12156
Prot. String
Production String 41/2" SURF T.D.
Liner
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=
; PROVINCE/COUNTY

PHOTO DENSITY
CCMPENSATED NEUTRON

% ARRAY INDUCTION

COMPANY CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA LLC
WELL CHPK # 82660: ; TN
FIELD "CHAMPMAN ClUADRANGLE \\

LOGAN
COUNTRY/STATE USA /WEST VIRGINIA
LOCATION LATITUDE 6,019 SOUTH OF 38°02'30"
_ LONGITUDE 13,794' WEST OF 82°02'30"

Cfusb  |SEC  |TWP  |RGE Other Se vices

. $4PINumber  47-045-02016

'};’. Pérmit Number 02016 :

.. |Permanent Datum GROUND LEVEL, Elevatio 661 feet Elevations:
Log Measured From D.F.7FT. above Perinanent Datum gg 668.00 ;ZZ:
Drilling. Measured From D.F. . GL 66100 feet
Date ° 17 =,

Ruin Number ONE
Depth Dritler GG feet
Depth Logger 3870 | feet
First Reading '3874.00 { feet
Last Reading 0.00 T Teet
|Casing Driller 1215.00 feet
Casing Logger 11224.00 feet
Bit Size 16.38 [ inches
Hole Fluid Type NONE o
Density / Viscosity o
PH / Fluid Loss
Sample Source !
Rm @ Measured Temp |
Rmf @ Measured Temp i
Rmc @ Measured Temp |
e Rmf/ Rmc o |
D BHT '
2 Since Circulation 4 HRS
X Recorded Temp 113.00 "deg F
Equipment Name COMPACT
Equipment / Base 13034 'DUNBAR
Recorded By KURT NUNLEY
Witnessed By MR.MILFORD SHOFFNER
Field Ticket 3504301 i

BOREHOLE RECORD

Last Edited: 17-AUG-2007 07:13

Depth To

“feet
4 3861.00

Depth From

feet

1215.00

CASING RECORD

Bit Size

inches

6.378

- o
D £
98|
=3
(=8
£Y
<
5 18
0 3|0
D
@ *iN
o ~
<
(2]
-
E o
e |©
LL‘;BO
£&
joX
QD
(&)
o
o
o 210
N oiN
o
W =
@
Q
>
’_

REMARKS

2.71 G/ICC 1350' TO CASING

MATRIX DENSITY 2.68 G/CC FROM TD TO 1350'

WATERSHED : DIAL BRANCH OF GUYANDOTTE

CREW ; CURTIS MCINTOSH

THANK YOU FOR USING WEATHERFORD

i amd Le Valta e vmmmanailila Far A

| or other measurements and we cannot, and do not, guarantee the.accuracy or

IAII interpretations are opinions based on inferences from electrica
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N
Chesapeake

NERGY

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
Specialist

February 18, 2008

Ms. Cindy Raines

WYV Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
601 57™ Street

Charleston, WV 25304

Dear Ms. Raines,

As you are aware Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted
special field rules that allow it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in
order to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of
West Virginia. Chesapeake drilled well :47:059-01866 in the area covered by Docket
No. 179, Cause No. 164, Order No. 1. "Please accept the attached affidavit confirming
that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the base of the
Marcellus Shale in this well. Also, enclosed you will find copies of an electric log
indicating the perforation depths. If you have any questions please contact me at 391-
5518.

Sincerely,

Lani—

Regulatory Compliance Specialist

Chesapeake Energy Corporation
P. O. Box 6070 « Charleston, WV 25362-0070 « (304) 391-5518 * (304) 353-5231 fax



AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

1.

. Further, Affiant saith not.

| am a Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake
wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells.

| have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
well 47-059-01866.

. | hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation

below the base of the Marcellus Shale in well 47-059-01866.

) D

Michael John

COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this % O day of /\3[ JJ/M/\M , 2008.

mg/éﬂé,w

Notary Public

My commission expires M // 200?

} 4
5
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

C"Fl"lAL SEAL
STARY PUBLIC
vio0F WEST VIRGINIA

Loty 4. Paoiid

14t Pine Manor Road

rn,agoﬂ WV 5301
cner yv. 16,2008




< | LITHO DENSITY / COMP NEUTRON
T
2 GAMMA RAY / CALIPER
o , ,
S. g AUDIO / TEMPERATURE
X é 1313 FSL 375000 Hev.. KB. Of
.'55“ & |z| 10240 FWL 821730 GL of
e & o % % DF. of
- .g 9 u 8 Permanent Datum: GROUND LEVEL . Eev.: _Oft
=280 Log Measured From: - _ KELLY BUSHING 0.0 ft above Perm. Datum
g g Drilling Measured From: _KELLY BUSHING
oS a - -
2 8356 AP Serial No. District: Region: Quadrangle:
o 8 =20 4705901866 HARDEE SOUTHWEST | NAUGATUCK
_Logging Date 18-Oct-2007
Run Number 1
Depth Driller 4055 ft
Schiumberger Depth 4000 ft
Bottom Log interval 3o ft
Top Log Interval . 1968 ft
Casing Driller Size @ Depth 7.000 in @ 2000 it
Casing Schiumberger 1968 ft
Bit Size B8.375 in
Type Fluid in Hole AR
Density Viscosity O Ibm/gal
Fluid Loss PH
Source Of Sample
RM @ Measured Temperature @
RMF @ Measured Temperature @
RMC @ Measured Tempsrature @
Source RMF RMC '
BM @ MET BMF @ MRBT @ 0 @ 0
Maximum Recorded Temperatures | 0 degF
Circulation Stopped Time
Logder On Bottom Time | 180ct-2007 . 5:00
Unit Number | Location 3080 | INEZ KY -
D Pamedad P DARNW DAl W
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Ches E ake

NERGY

Brett Loflin
Regulatory Compliance
Specialist

February 4, 2008

.~ Ms. Cindy Raines
~ . WV Qil and Gas Conservation Commission
. 601 57" Street , ‘
Charleston, WV 25304 : |

Re: Docket No. 179 : ‘
Cause No. 164 |
Order No. 1

Dear Ms. Raines: ‘

As you are aware, Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. (“Chesapeake”) was granted special
field rules that allowed it to drill 75 feet of rat-hole into the Onondaga Limestone in order
to facilitate completing and producing the Marcellus Shale in several areas of West
Virginia. Chesapeake drilled the wells listed on attachment A in the area covered by
Docket No. 179, Cause: No. 164, Order No. 1. Please accept the attached affidavit

~ confirming that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation below the -

" base of the Marcellus shale in the wells listed on Attachment A. Also, enclosed you will
find copies of an electric log for each well indicating the perforation depths. If you have
any questions please contact me at 391-5518.

Sincerely,

Chesapeake Energy Corporation

P. O. Box 6070 * Charleston, WV 25362-0070 * (304) 391-5518 * (304) 353-5231 fax




AFFIDAVIT

Affiant, Michael John, being first duly sworn, states the following:

1. | am a Vice President-Operétions, Eastern Division, for Chesapeake Appalachia,
L.L.C. (hereinafter "Chesapeake").

2. As Vice President-Operations, Eastern Division, my responsibilities include general
oversight of departments responsible for the completion and drilling of Chesapeake
wells and the regulatory compliance of those wells. |

3. 1 have reviewed a copy of the attached electric log showing the perforation depths of
the wells listed on Attachment A.

4. | hereby confirm that Chesapeake has not perforated or produced any formation
below the base of the Marcellus Shale in the wells listed on Attachment A.

5. Further, Affiant saith not. fM ‘ S

Michael John

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to-wit:
Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _11 day of _ February , 2008.

¢Notary Public

My commission expires .__November 18, 2008

B, S Y SR O 472 T
OFFE 1AL SEAL
N NOTARY PUBLIC
B\ STATE ©f WEST VIRGINIA
3 Brezity 3. Paolini




Attachment A

List of wells that were drilled in compliance with Docket 179, Cause 164, Order

#1.

APl Number

045-02038
“045-02020
049-01438
039-06020
045-02018
045-02017
045-02030
045-02008
045-02007
045-02016
045-02006
043-03324
045-02028
045-02027
043-03322
043-03321
045-01998
043-03327
045-02002
045-01973
045-01981
045-01972
045-01980
045-01979
045-02019
043-03314
043-03326
043-03308
043-03323
043-03318
005-00075
045-01828
045-01991
045-01992

Well Number

826678
826646
826644
826626
826609
826608
826606
826605
826604
826603
826601
826591
826548
826547
826522
826521
826514
826495
826493
826492

826491

826490
826489
826488
826486
826431
826429
826267
826264
826147
804069
825789
825906
825912




FORMATION TOPS FOR WELL #826646,
LOGAN CO., GUYAN DISTRICT, WV,

API #47045020200000
FORMATION TOPS
BGLM 1196.88
SNBR 1862.05
GRDN 2084.98
HURNL 3168.56
RNSR 3517.00
MRCL 3773.82
ONDG 3804.24
TD 3864

RECEIVE
Office of O} E gas

NOV 9 8 2007
WV Department of

Envir@nmantal Pretectic

26%




GAMMA RAY
CEMENT BOND/ VDL LOG

COMPANY CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA ENERGY

EWELL 826646
2 FIELD
JCOUNTY Logan STATE _W.Va |

'LOCATION _ OTHER SERVICES
QUAD: CHAPMANVILLE PERMIT # ‘ it

W.S. 47-045-02020

TWP RGE

i ELEV
B PERMANENT DATUM _G.L __ FLFEVv __ 762
B LOG MEASURED FROM __ K.B FT. K.B
| ABOVE PERMANENT DATUM D.F
R DRILLING MEASURED FROM _K_.B G.L
DATE AUG, 29.07
RUN NO. ONE
TYPE L0OG GR/CBI /YD1
DEPTH-DRILLER 3870
DEPTH-1 0GGER 3864
BOTTOM LOGGED INTFRVAL 3860
TOP LOGGED INTERVAL 1900
TYPE FLUID IN HOLE WATER/
SALINITY PPM Cl N/f
DENSITY N/A
L EVE] FUlLl r
MAX RFEC TEMP DEG F N/A ’
OPERATING RIG TIME TW0 HR :
RECORDED BY WESTERFIELD
WITNESSED BY MR. SHAGGY
RUN BORE-HOLF RECORD CASING RECORD
NO.| BIT FROM 10 SIZE WGT FROM | 10
ONEl 6.375 | 1144 | 3878 2.000 SURF }1144
4,1/2 SURF }1.D
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(loccedr /U ke

PHOTO DEN‘
COMPENSATED N
ARRAY INDU .!

COMPANY CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIA, LL
WELL CHK 826646

FIELD CHAPMANVILLE QUAD / GUYAN
; |PROVINCE/COUNTY LOGAN

COUNTRY/STATE USA / WEST VIRGINIA ’
LOCATION LATITUDE 3,660' SOUTH OF 38°0

LONGITUDE 572' WEST OF 82°02}
LSD  [SEC |TWP [RGE | Other Services

ARl Number 47-045-02020
Permit Number 02020

Permanent Datum GROUND LEVEL, Elevation 762 feet

- Log Measured From D.F.8 FT. above Permanent Datum
Drilling Measured From D.F.
Date 28-AUG-2007
Run Number ONE
Depth Driller 3855.00 feet
Depth Logger 3864.00 . feet e
First Readlng o 13B62:G0 T FE I T g
-Last Pcadmg . -0 100 : ;
-~ |Casing Drilier - _ 174400 EEE
S @%iﬁg"t’&@gér . TI18400° - T T et
- |Bit-Size . 6.25 inches
Hole Fluid Type NONE

Density / Viscosity
PH / Fluid Loss )
Sample Source

Rm @ Measured Temp

_R_rjpc @ Measured Te‘q}p‘_m_
Source Rmf/Rmec | [

[Rm @ BHT

Time Since Circulation 3.5 HRS

[Max Recorded Temp ~ |114.00 deg F
[Equipment Name - |COMPACT~
Equipment/Base _— [13034 [DUNBAR
Recorded By T UKURT v £Y
Witnessed By~ fMR MILE D) SHOFFNER

[Field Ticket
I

350431‘
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west virginia department of environmental protection

0il and Gas Conservation Commission ' Joe Manchin ITI, Governor
601 57 Street, SE www.wvdep.org
Charleston, West Virginia 25301

BEFORE THE OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUEST BY CHESAPEAKE
APPALACHIA, LLC FOR AN ORDER FROM THE
COMMISSION ESTABLISHING SPECIAL FIELD RULES

IN BOONE, KANAWHA, LINCOLN, LOGAN AND DOCKET NO. 179
MINGO COUNTIES, WEST VIRGINIA COVERING
NESTLOW, BRANCHLAND, HAGER, JULIAN, CAUSENO. 164

GRIFFITHSVILLE, RADNOR, KATHSVILLE, RANGER,
BIG CREEK, MUD, WEBB, WILSONDALE, TRACE,
CHAPMANVILLE, KERMIT, NAUGATUCK, MYRTLE,
HOLDEN  WILLIAMSON, DELBARTON AND
BARNABUS QUADRANGLES.

NOTICE OF HEARING

Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC (Chesapeake) has requested a hearing before the Commission for the
establishment of special field rules covering Boone, Kanawha, Lincoln, Logan and Mingo Counties. Chesapeake
wishes to drill several Marcellus shale wells in the designated area. Although the Marcellus is a “shallow”
formation, Chesapeake proposes to drill 75 feet into the Onondaga limestone to enable the logging and completion
of the entire Marcellus shale section. Chesapeake will not perforate or complete any formation below the base of
the Marcellus shale formation; however, by definition, since the proposed wells will be drilled in excess of twenty
feet into the Onondaga limestone, they will be considered deep wells. Therefore, Chesapeake is requesting the
Commission set spacing for the proposed wells to conform to the following: 1000’ between wells and 50° from a
lease line or unit boundary.

Notice of the pre-hearing conference was given as required by law by Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC to all
interested parties.

DATE: May 17, 2007
TIME: immediately following the 9:00 pre-hearing

PLACE: Department of Environmental Protection
Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
601 57" Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304

OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

By: % K, &‘_u\
Barry K. La)(bommissioner a/

Dated this 19* day of April, 2007, at Charleston, West Virginia.

Promoting a healthy environment.
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‘COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

|
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1

{ [ ] Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Signature ' ;
item|4 if Restncted Delivery is desired. X O Agent

| ® Print your name_ and address on the reverse O Addressee |

so that we can return the card to you." B. Received by ( Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery ;

} u Attach thls card to the back of the mailpiece, ]

i TS _

— “hils l ! ’ I 1. ' ' »+dress different from item 12 O, Yes {

| | l' vilrlibog ”"”“”' + delivery address below: [ No [

| Mills Drilling Co., Inc |

1t P OBox65 |

| |

| Wayne WV 25570 e |
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& Certified Mail [ Express Mail |
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west virginia department of environmental protection

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission Joe Manchin I, Governor
601 57% Street, SE www.wvdep.org
Charleston, West Virginia 25301

BEFORE THE OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUEST BY CHESAPEAKE
APPALACHIA, LLC FOR AN ORDER FROM THE
COMMISSION ESTABLISHING SPECIAL FIELD RULES

IN BOONE, KANAWHA, LINCOLN, LOGAN AND DOCKET NO. 179
MINGO COUNTIES, WEST VIRGINIA COVERING ‘
NESTLOW, BRANCHLAND, HAGER, JULIAN, CAUSENO. 164

GRIFFITHSVILLE, RADNOR, KATHSVILLE, RANGER,
BIG CREEK, MUD, WEBB, WILSONDALE, TRACE,
CHAPMANVILLE, KERMIT, NAUGATUCK, MYRTLE,
HOLDEN  WILLIAMSON, DELBARTON AND
BARNABUS QUADRANGLES.

NOTICE OF HEARING .

Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC (Chesapeake) has requested a hearing before the Commission for the
establishment of special field rules covering Boone, Kanawha, Lincoln, Logan and Mingo Counties. Chesapeake
wishes to drill several Marcellus shale wells in the designated area. Although the Marcellus is a “shallow”
formation, Chesapeake proposes to drill 75 feet into the Onondaga limestone to enable the logging and completion
of the entire Marcellus shale section. Chesapeake will not perforate or complete any formation below the base of
the Marcellus shale formation; however, by definition, since the proposed wells will be drilled in excess of twenty
feet into the Onondaga limestone, they will be considered deep wells. Therefore, Chesapeake is requesting the
Commission set spacing for the proposed wells to conform to the following: 1000’ between wells and 50° from a
lease line or unit boundary.

Notice of the pre-hearing conference was given as required by law by Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC to all
interested parties.

DATE: May 17, 2007
TIME: immediately following the 9:00 pre-hearing
PLACE: Department of Environmental Protection
Qil and Gas Conservation Commission

601 57" Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304

OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

5y o, 1L B

Barry K. La}@ommissioner g/

Dated this 19® day of April, 2007, at Charleston, West Virginia.

Promoting a healthy environment.
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west virginia department of environmental profection

0il and Gas Conservation Commission Joe Manchin ITI, Governor
601 57 Street, SE www.wvdep.org
Charleston, West Virginia 25301

BEFORE THE OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUEST BY CHESAPEAKE

APPALACHIA, LLC FOR AN ORDER FROM THE

COMMISSION ESTABLISHING SPECIAL FIELD RULES

IN BOONE, KANAWHA, LINCOLN, LOGAN AND DOCKET NO. 179
MINGO COUNTIES, WEST VIRGINIA COVERING

NESTLOW, BRANCHLAND, HAGER, JULIAN, CAUSE NO. 164
GRIFFITHSVILLE, RADNOR, KATHSVILLE, RANGER,

BIG CREEK, MUD, WEBB, WILSONDALE, TRACE,

CHAPMANVILLE, KERMIT, NAUGATUCK, MYRTLE,

HOLDEN  WILLIAMSON, DELBARTON AND

BARNABUS QUADRANGLES.

NOTICE OF HEARING

Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC (Chesapeake) has requested a hearing before the Commission for the
establishment of special field rules covering Boone, Kanawha, Lincoln, Logan and Mingo Counties. Chesapeake
wishes to drill several Marcellus shale wells in the designated area. Although the Marcellus is a “shallow”
formation, Chesapeake proposes to drill 75 feet into the Onondaga limestone to enable the logging and completion
of the entire Marcellus shale section. Chesapeake will not perforate or complete any formation below the base of
the Marcellus shale formation; however, by definition, since the proposed wells will be drilled in excess of twenty
feet into the Onondaga limestone, they will be considered deep wells. Therefore, Chesapeake is requesting the
Commission set spacing for the proposed wells to conform to the following: 1000’ between wells and 50° from a
lease line or unit boundary.

~ Notice of the pre-hearing conference was given as required by law by Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC to all
interested parties. :

DATE: May 17, 2007
TIME: immediately following the 9:00 pre-hearing
PLACE: Department of Environmental Protection
Oil and Gas Conservation Commission

601 572 Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304

OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

b Bame 1L B

Barry K. La)@ommissioner J/

Dated this 19* day of April, 2007, at Charleston, West Virginia.

Promoting a heaithy environment.
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item 4 if Restrlcted Delivery i |s desired.
so that we can return the card to you. -

) or on the front if space permlts

S i
. Gibraltar Gas, Inc.

I u Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

P O Box 385

|_m Print your name and address on the reverse

® Attach this card to the back of the mallplece,

A. Slgnature

X

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON:DELIVERY’

O Agent
0 Addressee |

B. Received by ( Printed Name)

C. Date of: Dehvery

.. \dress different from item 12 [ Yes
| delivery address below:

O No
N

O Return Receipt for Merchandise

- “gCertlfled Mail 3 Express Mail
Registered
: O insured Mail O C.0.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes)

O Yes

2. Artrcle Number
(Transfer from service label)
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west virginia department of environmental protection

0il and Gas Conservation Commission Joe Manchin I, Governor
601 57® Street, SE www.wvdep.org
Charleston, West Virginia 25301

BEFORE THE OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUEST BY CHESAPEAKE
APPALACHIA, LLC FOR AN ORDER FROM THE
COMMISSION ESTABLISHING SPECIAL FIELD RULES

IN BOONE, KANAWHA, LINCOLN, LOGAN AND DOCKET NO. 179
MINGO COUNTIES, WEST VIRGINIA COVERING
NESTLOW, BRANCHLAND, HAGER, JULIAN, CAUSE NO. 164

GRIFFITHSVILLE, RADNOR, KATHSVILLE, RANGER,
BIG CREEK, MUD, WEBB, WILSONDALE, TRACE,
CHAPMANVILLE, KERMIT, NAUGATUCK, MYRTLE,
HOLDEN  WILLIAMSON, DELBARTON AND
BARNABUS QUADRANGLES.

NOTICE OF HEARING

Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC (Chesapeake) has requested a hearing before the Commission for the
establishment of special field rules covering Boone, Kanawha, Lincoln, Logan and Mingo Counties. Chesapeake
wishes to drill several Marcellus shale wells in the designated area. Although the Marcellus is a “shallow”"
formation, Chesapeake proposes to drill 75 feet into the Onondaga limestone to enable the logging and completion
of the entire Marcellus shale section. Chesapeake will not perforate or complete any formation below the base of
the Marcellus shale formation; however, by definition, since the proposed wells will be drilled in excess of twenty
feet into the Onondaga limestone, they will be considered deep wells. Therefore, Chesapeake is requesting the
Commission set spacing for the proposed wells to conform to the following: 1000’ between wells and 50° from a
lease line or unit boundary.

Notice of the pre-hearing conference was given as required by law by Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC to all
interested parties. '

DATE: May 17, 2007
TIME: immediately following the 9:00 pre-hearing
PLACE: Department of Environmental Protection
Oil and Gas Conservation Commission

601 57% Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304

OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

by Paree I B

Barry K. La)Cbommissioner J/

Dated this 19" day of April, 2007, at Charleston, West Virginia.

Promoting a healthy environment.




B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
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'so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
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~ Guyan Gas Producters, Inc.

P O Box 1013
Oceana, WV 24870

5
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B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

| Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mallplece
“or on the front if spanns mav—i—

Kl Lol bl dadbl
Freedom Oil & Qas, Inc.

P O Box 400
Canonsburg F’A 15317

A. Sjghature

- Agent

eoé / /)u 2) [0 Addressee
B. Regeived Name) C. Date of Delivery
] ' Jam&nﬁw\ 1[21/07

‘ess different from item 17 3 Yes '
elivery address below: No

O Express Mail
Registered 3 Return Receipt for Merchand
O Insured Mail O c.ooD.

4. Restncted Dellvery? (Extra Fee)

3. Service Type
Certified Mail

_DYes

T Tl
Porpiig

2, - Article Number , EREEEERE:
(Transfer from service Iabel)

u,

PS Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt




. SENDER! COMPLETE THIS SECTION . S COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY e

m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A Sign;ture O
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. eLe - Agent
B Print your name and address on the reverse X J‘ \-}:'é’ i [J Addressee
- ::tth?’nt t‘a’e ((.‘;:‘;n dr?:)u:;\\etgig::)df ttzg?\‘l:a Ip ece'ti” . I B. Received by ( Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery
ach this car iipiece& T
oron tha frant ifamnan mee-is — it bioalin 1 %é‘ \/M/&/J
y ifferent from item 17 [ Yes
1.-~Art|<:——- Iliil;lll“l“ll”llll“l”ll!li - y address below: O No

J. W. Kinzer o
P O Box 155
Alle, KY 41601

~==T3. Service Tybe ‘
| Certified Mail {1 Express Mail ,
Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise

O insured Mail [ C.0.D:
1 4. Restncted Dellvery? (Exﬂa Fee) O Yes

(Transferfromse;v;crielabeb ‘7qu 3400 0@[% 2339 7?@5

PS Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt 102595—02—M-1540JJ




SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
8 Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A Signatufe
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. [ [ﬂjé
H Print your name and address on the reverse ddressee
so that we can return the card to you. I Beceﬁ'ved by ( Printed f) C Date of Delivery
B Attach thl?»(_:irci t‘oht-h.e- b—a‘c_kM oLf— the mailpiece, L W j / C j v
— ‘ess different from item 17 O Yes \
1 lllllll’linl” ol Hedd! elivery address below: 1 No
Equitable Production Company .

L)
i

1710 Pennsylvania Avenue
Charleston, WV 25302

[P
g Certified Mail [ Express Mail
Registered [0 Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O c.o.p.
4, Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

. Article Number +
’ (AT;tanlsf:'frerservicelabel) 7qu 3‘-]00 0018 9*236i 821"{'

LPS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1540



® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 0O Agent
M Print your name and address on the reverse { ’ J Addressee
so that we can return the card to you. B d Nar?e) C. Dae of Delivery
B Attach this card to the back of the ~=""" [ (Z‘e >

or on the frant ¢ — - :
: . BANENTRY -‘”\”,\\\, . . “lifferent from item 17 D) Yes
1. Art\‘ '\”\',\J\um\.s "{ Energy Eastefn - ¥ address below: O No
! (0as
North
BoX 164
P nawood, WV 267
Ravens ’ L
3 rvice Type
- g Certified Mail  [J Express Mail
O Registered [0 Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O C.0.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes
2. AmcIeNumber;, i 55 '
' (Transferfr!om sérvice label) i § i qoqq 3400 ' 0@( X 33-?)@ t Xé‘i;?_,

| PS Form 3811, February 2004 . . . Domestic:Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540



' SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION- . =« COM.F;’LETETH’S"SE?T!ON ON.DELIVERY.

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
_ item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
"~ B Print your name and address on the reverse

so that we can return the card to you. B, Received by ( aned Name) ] folivery
‘W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, = _ Em?

¥
idress different from item 17 O Yes ,
 Lalbdalldld gl aress atfret o tem 1 & o |
| PMJ, Inc.

. 501 E. McDonald Avenue
. Man, WV 25635

1 3. Service Type

X Certified Mail 3 Express Mail
— ] Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O c.o.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes
2AmcleNumber‘i: Pooiii ’xi'.l.'.' ioilid

i i
(rransfe‘r fioms service Iabel) ELR "7‘@‘14 3 ‘f 00‘ ‘ ool S"‘ ! 9;3 C?‘ 8‘! 3 é‘ :
PS Form 381 1 February!2004 | | :

102595-02-M-154




g
DER @, - O
8 Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also corﬁblete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
M Print your name and address on the reverse

so that we can return the card to you.
W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
[

IIIII!I'l{ll”l!lllllllllil”HI

C. F. Shewey
P O Box 108
Kermit, WV 25674

O Agent
:_J Addressee

C. Date of Deljuery
7P
ss different from item 17 [ Yes

ivery address below: [ No

l B. Received by ( Printed Name)\

3., Sexice Type
ﬂeniﬁed Mail
O Registered [ Return Receipt for Merchandise
O insured Mail 0O c.opD.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

O Express Mail

O Yes

2. 'Article Number

_ (Transter from service Iabel) ‘ | ‘70‘??* " 3700
PS Formi3811, February 2004 : :: |

Domestnc Return Recenpt

oozx “aaa?”%oé




{ SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION . . . |.comp ON ON DELIVER

m Complete itéms 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A Signa‘uf i,
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. gent
W Print your name and address on the reverse 0 Addressee
so that we can return the card to you. l B.jRs ( Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery
B Attach this card to the back of the mailbiece. L//
- A - .‘. 267

bbb biadtdidied 'd'ess"'"ere"‘fmm"em” D ves

" delivery address below:  [1 No
1. Gas Supply Corp
| 5656 Bloss Road, Route 1
" Lavalette, WV 25535

3 rvice Type
Certified Mail [ Express Mail

O Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
3 Insured Mait O c.o.n.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Article} Number R
(Transfer from serwce Iabel)

7099 .3‘400i 0018223‘% 8r/Q/

PS F,orrzn‘3f,31 1, Febiruary: 2004

i Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540 )




- SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
M Print your name and address on the reverse

'COMIPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY -

A. Sign; e
Ko ol

O Agent
[0 Addressee

so that we can return the card to vou
M Aptank sbio =

Kysteba

1ited Name)

. 71e of Delivery

C. D
H4/25/p7

] ) Y
‘ A ‘n‘l‘ln|un||”||||‘|ln“nl Sifterent from ftem 17 O ves
b East ReSOUFCeS, inc. wy address below: [ No
P O Box 5519
Vienna, WY 28105 V
i
3. Service Type
\g Certified Mail [0 Express Mail
Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O c.o.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) [ Yes

2. Article Number
_ (Transfer from service labe)

A3

(&7 ]

Dom
P

xxxx

b3
p

*102595-02-M-1540



item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. O Agent

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A, Sixa‘um
B Print your name and address on the reverse By Sy /\DDU\ o.(&S.Q,\M [ Addressee
S

so that we can return the card to you. [ & Dorsiart s Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery
| .

RN AP TN IRNN 4.25-9

~ess different from item 17 [J Yes

‘Big C Production & Processing, Inc.  sivery address below: [ No
534 5th Avenue
Huntingicn, WY 25701

e It
B 3. Service Type
Certified Mail O Express Malil
O Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
v O Insured Mail 0O c.oD.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2, Article Number

{Transfer from service label) 7 qu 3 "}OO oot g ] 2 2 3‘:]‘ q (¥ ‘
PS Form 3811, February 2004 eiptd

i 1 Dormestic Return Recel 102595-02-M-1540
. R - E




BT FUTRREARY
DER ONIP O

| Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restncted Delivery is’ desired. -

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailniera
or

1. Al’t: ‘n|||l||1!n”u-“nuu”“nul

Allen & Jessie Gas Welis, Inc.

Box 1437
Williamson, WV 25661

Dl S

b

\
.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

M gk’ [ Addressee |

O Agent

Recelved by ( épléi Name) C. Date of Delivery |
Jed v Gpeessy Ty £
Slfferent from item1? O Yes

lwaddress below: O No

3. Service Type -~
Certified Mail O Express Mail

O Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise

O insured Mail 3 C.O.D.
4. Restricted Dellvery? (Extra Fee) O Yes
2AmcIeNumt3er"i. ' ,} i ) "," ilx‘, i H ”,”
{Transfer from service label) FL OQ Q 3 L[ 0 O 00/ § 22 7 7\ [/~

PS Form 3811, February 2004

Do’mest_lc Return Recelpt

102595-02-M-1540




- SENDER: COMPLETE THIS.SECTION +. - "%

m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

: COMPLETE THIS SECTION.ON DELIVERY, . " 7.
® Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

\

L e i . |

A. Signature

X ¢ M é - 0 Agent i

(é‘ ddressee |

. . ~ 4 .
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, s' fleceived by (aneq Name) C Dae ot Deh,very

Ak i cord Eacl Bedine |4 |

- dress different from item 12/ O] Yes

|'|||||l'l'uli’un‘“uu'n||u!|“ dolvory ackress below: O e
Earl C. Bevins
1648 Buena Vista Drive

Huntington, WV 25704

3. Service Type )
Certified Mail [ Express Mail

Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O C.O.D. )
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Article Number

(Transfer from service label) 7OQQ 34 00 001§ A239 Q1 7"‘

PS|Form 3811, /February 2004 || || | DomesticiReturn Receipt 102595-02-M-1540




DER OMP O OMP ON ON D R
m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. $ighature =~
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. O Agent
B Print your name and address on the reverse O Addressee
so that w,e can return the card to you. . B. Recgived by ( Rrinted Name) C. Date of Delivery
H Attarh_thic nard tn tha hanl Af tha mailniaan
( ' .
1. ) [llil‘!ll!l'llll”llll'l!lllll” . is different from item 1?2 O3 Yes
A very address, O No

Bill & Jessie, Inc.
P O Box 8213
. Huntington, WV 25705

A
&

,J“

n
L]
-4

T

2
K2
z
O
Y
S

3. Service Type 5A
Certified Mall N &
Registered Righ Reck) or Merchandise

[ Insured Mail O c.omt

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Article Number

(Transfer from service label) 7 0 9‘? 3“/00 00(§ 2239 Q196

PS Form 381 1 February 2004 . . - Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540




t 3 e
:'SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION" "~ OMP ON ON D R
B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete igfiature
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 7 Agent
B Print your name and address on the reverse O Addressee
so that we can return the card to you. B. Received by ( Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery

W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

Y250/

or on the front if space permits.

Boodulibaed b e
Ross & Wharton Gas Company, Inc.
Route 5, Box 29

idress different from item 17 J Yes
r delivery address below: [ No

Buckhannon, WV 26201

v, wSIVIVEG 1YRe
Certified Mail O Express Mail
[ Registered [ Return Receipt for Merchandise
O insured Mail [ c.o.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes

:‘Ani'cle Number .
rapsfer from service label) 1099 3400 o015 22 7] §3/3

mi3811, February 2004 ;| ! Domestic!Returh Receipt 102595-02-M-1540
N h 70T ] H L i : H M . t“




. Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

N

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
R Print your name and address on the reverse
so.that we can return the card to you. ™.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
ar on the frant if enaca narmite

Slmcon O;I and Gas f‘orpora*:on

Route 7, BOX 407 1/2
South Charleston, WV 25309

e

A. Si
Slgnae

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

O Agent
O Addressee

W\e of Pelivery

ddress different from item 1?7 O Yes
i delivery address below: O No

. DETVIUS oy €

ertified Mail [0 Express Mail
O Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O c.op.

4. Restricted Dellvery'7 (Extra Fee) Yes

R

-2. Article Number ;
(Transfer from service Iabel)

70%‘ 3'-}oo Oo:f 39,3? 5’&33

P Form 3811, February 2004 |

f D,omestlc_ Return_l Recenpt




" SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION - . -, -

m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Sighatufe  «

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. ’ (m] )96111’
W Print your name and address on the reverse O 0 Addressee
so that we can return the card to vou. r- / ( Printed Name} | c. pate oflneliv v
| bl D e Bar fam 1IONG)
Il!‘l‘lll‘ll‘!‘ll‘llllll [N} 1] 1dressdifferentfromitem1’? DYés
l. DaVid Bartram r delivery address below: O No
P O Box 306
Milton, WV 25541
N - [
3. Service Type
‘t# Certified Mail I Express Mail
O Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
p O Insured Mail 0O c.opD.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Feé) O Yes

2. “Article Number e Yt
(Transfer from serwce Iabel)

: ’)o‘?ﬁ 3’1‘00 oor% :223‘? e

102595-02-M-1540 {




B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the maiipiece,
or.on the front if snace narmits

Fo Ll hidiedbdadisll

Dominion Exploration & Production, inc.

. P OBox 1248
-+ Jane Lew, West Virginia 26378

' COMPLETE THIS SECTION-ON DELIVERY

A nature

{:B! Rﬁceive‘t(i\ !\){y\(”&fe\%f@% Q,(/

. Wand ‘
Agent
,x Q/\/mw g Addressee
8h . Bate of Delivery
—5-9)
Iress different from item 17 [ Yes
delivery address below: [ No

gy

ECertified Mail ] Express Mail
Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail Qcop.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

O Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from ;s.ergv)"c;eflaQel)

D

PS Form 3811, February 2004

(1091113400 001§ AR37: ST40 1111 1i

- s ,\‘?"
102595-_02—M-15‘30" |



B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A S
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. O Agent
B Print your name and address on the reverse O Addressee

so that we can return the card to you. B Received by ( Printed Name) /C Date of Delivery
u Attach thls card to the back of the mailpiece,.
cr T -
— , s dlfferent fromitem 1?2 [ Yes
1'{ ‘ln!l%l‘ |ll“|(l”!llll“”l“‘ .

Tedik Ltd., Partnership ,
P O Box 1956
Williamson, WV 25661

- - L A e
3. Service Type
E Certified Mail r_‘f sggréss“lp; Ell
Registered 0O Retur Receipt for Merchandise
O insured Mail 3 C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) [ Yes

2. "Article Number g

(Transferfronl'l serwce Iabel) Hl ‘7 (4] qq { t 3400 OOtXl 32 ?')9'{ 816«;}2;'{

PS Form 381 1 February 2004 « Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540

.




' SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse

so that we can return the card to you.

Adaao Mt e

tobbdalbad bbb LD
C. E. Richrer

Box 310
Pineville, WV 24874

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

)L |

|"B. Received by ( Printed Nake}éy Y\g.??\a}’ef_%ﬂ Delivety

\ N /)

ess different fnim\itue\nj 12 O y
elivery address'below:—3:No
\HS/\’ >

3. Service Type
Certified Mail [0 Express Malil
O Registered 3 Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O c.o.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Article Number .

(Transfe; frc‘)m.lsé;'vicl'e!jlat;el) | % ‘l ; Toqﬂ [34‘00 l 'OD!(’& i 3\33‘? l {852’(’) } E i

«>S Form 3811, February 2004 -

Domestic Return Receipt ‘v’_ﬁ§§$9502-M-1540 i



COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY . -

Tiob ol

® Complete items E1, é, 3. Also é:omfp‘ilet{ei’
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. O Agent
& Print your name and address on the reverse O Addressee
so that we can return the card to you. I B. Received by ( Printed Name) Z ate of Delivery
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece.. ) 9§ 07

or on the front if spasa nae—— £
e Iress different from item 1?2 O Yes

“ll‘l‘!\|lu|”|“||uu‘“l‘l.J C lelivery address below: 0O No
' Enervest Operating. LL 200
300 Capito! Street, S‘g;e
Charleston, WAL 253 _
K - 3. Service Type
S 7£Ceniﬁed Mail [ Express Mail
O Registered [ Return Receipt for Merchandise
[ Insured Mail 0 c.o.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 3 Yes

2. 'Ani'cle Number

(Transfer from service label) 7 0 q 9‘ 3 L)LDO 0 O { 8 A Zl 3? 83& I

iPS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540




B Complete items 1,2, arid 3. Also compliete |
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
W Print your name and address on the reverse

A Signgtare! /1) AL 1]
x z i \ O

_COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

' E] Agent
Addressee

so that we can return the card to you.

. o B. H;ceived bmrﬁégh-;me)
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

or on the front if space permits. .
. B ' dress different from item 1?7 [ Yes ¢
oo delivery address below: 1 No
L bhbd il eivry address below
Cabot Cil and Gas Corporaticn
Aitention: Tom Liberatoie —
900 Lee Street, East - Suite 5uU
Charleston, W\, 25301 .
e PCenified Mail [ Express Mail
27 O Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
O insured Mail Oc.oD.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. 'Article Number

) (Transfer from service label) '7099 3400 00( 8 2\239 ?( GO
'PS Form 3811, -February.2004 {1 'Domestic/Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1540




| m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
| Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

e i Al £ d M e et

Sl libhiahlidhe )
. D &P Gas Company, Inc
' Route 3, Box 414
Branchland, WV 25506

i
|

A ature
X b -
W O Addressee

B. Received b’( Pnnte‘{ ﬂne) C. Dgte of Degivery

ress different from item 17 ] Yds
delivery address below:

V. DTIVILT 1ypT
gjsenified Mail [J Express Mail
Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise |
3 Insured Mail 0 c.o.n.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) [ Yes

1

2. Article Number ::ii

vvvvv

(Transferfromser.wce abel) i “ '70(?9' ; 3400 00/% 959. 39 gl./o{i i ii

PS Form 3811, February 2004 " "Domestic Return Regeipt.

102595-02-M-1540




.' SENDER COMPLETE THIS SECTION

m Complete items 1,2 :nd 3, Also com'pie't'e' ‘A Signature i1 PiiD
itern 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X g ﬁ ) 0O Agent
M Print your name and address on the reverse O Addressee
so that we can return the card to you. | B Roroiind b 7 "rinted Name) C['iate of Delivery
W Atonh thin ~a- -l ba Ao e
lIlll‘l‘Iilll”l”llllll”‘lllll ' ssdifferentfromitemﬂ? E]Ves L—ca
e : ivery address below: [0 No
Prime Operating Company i

714 1/2 Lee Street, East

Charleston, WV 25301
s o

3. Service Type
Certified Mail [0 Express Mail
O] Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O C.0.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes

2. 'Article Number
(Transfer from service label) 7 qu 34‘00 00 { g 9\336 f 55‘%

PS’ Form 3811 ,-: February 2004 |i° Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540




DER O - O
® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Signature :
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. O Agent
B Print your name and address on the reverse ] Addressee
. that we canreturn the card toyou. "Reg ( Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery
or : 7 ;’;7//&7 77’ 7/ 2677,
- : il i 1“““]"!““!””’ | different from item 12 I Yes
1. Ar 2ry address below: O No

- PDT Dnilmg Limited Partnership
4 Squires Drive
St. Albans, WV 25177

[

3. Service Type
Certified Mail [0 Express Mail
O Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail  [J C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 3 Yes

2. AmcIeNumberi ; e | viphbpue gz ]

- - - i .
(Transfer from service Iabel) l h7 qu 34 OO 1OO(?l ' ;9\ 3‘7 ! ?/08’

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic ReturnReceipt, 102595-02-M-1540




B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
| Print your name and address on the reverse

O COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

so that we can return the card to you.
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

B Recelved by ( Pm{teé_plame)‘ / C. Date of ellve\ry

.nﬁ%'l V]

V 'IllllIlll“llil!llllillII“HIH”III(””!Hlll“”l‘llilllll

Sigma Corporation
Box 310
Pineviile, WV 24874-0310

O Registered

‘ress different from |ten5? 12 O Yes /

ﬂCeniﬁed Mail O Express Mail

iehvery address bélow:

[J Return Receipt for Merchandise

O nsured Mail O c.oD. [

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) 3 Yes

2. Article Number‘ i
(Transfet frém semce Iabe/) { l i 78 qq 3"”00| { OO I? ‘QQ

39 8a9d |ij

*PS Form 3811, February 2004 - Domestic;Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1540




so that we can return the card to you.

oron the front if space permits._

lllllllllillilllllll‘lllililllll
" Franklin Adkins

P OBox70
Ona, WV 25545

: SENDER: CVOMI_?_'L_ETEFTH[S‘SECTION'

n Cbmplete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

8 Print your name and address on the reverse,

B Attach this card to the back of the mallplece

A Slgn
[ Agent
ddressee
.'T' B Received by ( Printed Name) : e of Dellvery
o N _Franiecw Hbin
iress different from item 1'7 “Ye:
delivery address below: 0O No
" | B cenified Mail O Express Mail
O Registered 3 Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O c.o.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. “Article Number
(Transfer from service label) 704 q

5400 0O(¢ *A39 9129

‘PS Forim 3811,February 2004 ' |

. | Domestic Reéturn' Receipt




‘ SENDER: COMPI;ETE THIS SECTION .
A. Signature

x‘ij”:! W | DAgentl.

O Addressee

B Complete items 1,2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
W Print your name and address on the reverse

o

so that we can return the card to you. . )
B Attach this card to the hack nf tha mailniana | &. Received by ( ,315;725 Name) c Date of DZ"Z‘”
llll l l Int“n”uulu‘l”ni iress different from item?? O Yes

. i delivery address below: 0 No
Eastern Americaii Energy Corporation

"' Attention: Don Supcoe
' 501 56th Street, SE
' Charleston, WV 25004

;- .
3. Sgrvice Type
ertified Mail [ Express Mail
O Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O C.O.D.
L 4. Restncted Dellvery’7 (Extra Fee) O Yes
2. Atticle Nimber 1 17 7 111 i ;i

(Transfer from service label) 7 O ‘?9 3 ‘/OO OOI S’ ,;19'2 3‘? y / 5 3
. PS Form (;38;1 1, February 2004 i '@ D ] 1

102595-02-M-1540 /i




DER OMP O .fQ_OMPLET THIS‘S‘ECTIONO\NDELIVERY

A. Signature
- O Agent
X \%v\'v*{ &)& O Addressee
| B. Received by ( PrinﬁName) C. Date o‘:éefz\ry
4 <.

IIII l ' illl“ ”llllllll “ul ] ressdifferentfromitem16 O Yes

NeW Rl\/ar Energy vOTpOratlon lelivery address below: ~ [1 No
315 70th Street

Charieston, WV 25304

"W Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that Wwe can return the card to you.

¥ e _.r._. e Alen lem bl Al bl mailniara

e, I

— - I

I

3. S rviée Type )
gCeniﬁed Mail [0 Express Mail

Registered {J Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O3 c.o.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Feé) O Yes

pro0e
ity

102595-02-M-1540



| SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION | comp

O 0, D &l
®m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Sig fire ,
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X M mgem
W Print your name and address on the reverse / *Adéressee
so that we can return the card to you. B. ReceivedoY) Pring Name) 7 Datefof pehv‘@(
. ’ (f ‘ 29/), o
' N oo
«'IIIIII'I'KIII!IH{I'Il”lll”ll . (‘X \\P

Stowers Energy. LLC
P O Box 652
Hamlin, WV 25523

ress dlfferent (@}n item L ﬁfj Yes /Ny

delivery address Belovg\,[ﬁ_y Q

Rs

3. Service Type
Certified Mail [ Express Mail

O Insured Mail O c.op.

O Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

O Yes

2. Article Number 1 i i_

(Transfer‘from Sbhvice label) i '707 q } ’ 3‘#“) ’O'O/ 8 223? 8:3 7 6 ;

PS Fofm 3811, February 2004

" Domestic Return Recelpt

102595-02-M-1540




a Complete items 1,2, and 3. Also complete

i item 4 if Restncted Delivery is desired.

@ Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you. E

W Attach this card to the back of the mallplece

_ar.an the front if space permits.

" l.l‘..ilI,,...H,l..l...ll...l.Il

KV Qil & Gas, inc.

161 Yellow Jacket Drive
Versailles, KY 40383

e ——

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY= %

[ Agent
] Addressee

B. R\ééeived by (PrintedMame) N C. Date of Delivery
. -30~6")

T '}Mrﬁn‘l fromitem 1?2 0 Yes

-4 delivery address below: O No

L
Certified Mail [0 Express Mail
Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail 0 c.oD.

4. Restricted Dehvery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Aticle Number S
(Transfer from serwce Iabe/) 7qu 3 "l'oO

@ocx 323‘? 79 7;(

-« PS Form3%81? ; ’Febru,aryA2004- "
il H Sil

'y Domestlc, Retum ‘Recelpt 102595-02-M-1540
#)




B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

& Print your name and address on the reverse
‘so that we can return the card to you.

W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
ar an the front. if snace permits.

1

Folufebibcvad el

M & M Oil and Gas Development Co., Inc.

“ess differefitdiy
lelivery add

P O Box 1721
Huntington, WV 25718
" [ 3@ Certified Mail [ Express Mail
Registered [J Return Receipt for Merchandise
[ Insured Mail O c.o.b:
_ 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes
2. Article Number )
(Transfer from service label) 7 qu 3400 OO(? 2 13? 797 {a S

'PS Fdrm 3811, February 3004 '

' Domestic 'R;e'tu'r:n Receipt

102595-02M-1540



: ';S,ENDER:..C‘OMPL'E_:TE',THIS SECTION .-

'COMPLETE 7"_HIS SECTION'ON DELIVER‘Y_,
® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
" item 4 if.Restricted Delivery is desired.

A. Signature
%@ %2 5a Agent
B Print your name and address on the reverse O Addressee

so that we can return the card to you. B. Regpivad - = 4od Na Tc. Date of Deti
B Attach this card to the back of the mailnia~~ K:, ¢ _) e (( He{ / /Mme a/e’o/ .e)'very
ey

lifferent from item 17 [ Yes
y address below: ] No

or on tha$ra=s 2 oo

At ekl

Linn Operating, Inc.
480 Industrial Pam Road

*ane Lew WV 26201

- 3. Service Type

Certified Mail [ Express Mail

Registered [ Return Receipt for Merchandise
O insured Mail [ C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Article Number
ransfer from seg

1. 2400 00(§ 2239 7757

~ 102595-02-M-1540



u Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete -
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is désired. ~*

# Print your name and address on the reverse
‘so that Wwe can return thp card tn vnii B

O Agent
[J Addressee

C. Date of Delivery

H. D Wells O|I & Gas | AT
P O Box 1785 ' "dasvary -
Charleston, WV 253236

3. Service Type
Certified Mail [ Express Malil
[ Registered O Return Recsipt for Merchandise
[ Insured Mail 0 c.o.n.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) - O Yes

2. Article Number

(Transfer from service label) . 7099.. 34(’)0 oo(§ ;237 ‘J 7g¥L

PS F?m;\ 3811, FebruarinOO4 1 Domestic Return Recenpt 102595-02-M-1540
PR Y N T RS Y

] ' RO




 SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

‘item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
so that we can return the card to you.
¢ C

A AmAsimanion!
Wetzel Gas Compan
5662 Bloss Road

u ZEOmplete items 1, 2, and 3. Al'snb'complete
B Print your name and address-on the reverse

B Attach this card to the back of the mailniece.

Lavaletta, WV 25535

"0 Agent-*
[ Addressee

|{C. Datj offellvery.

s different from item 17 [ Yes

| B Recenved by( Printed Name)

sery address below:  [J No
3. Service Type
rtified Mail [0 Express Mail
[ Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail Oc.opo.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

HES

P

2. Artlcle'Numberx LA B
iy
|

(rlansfer from setvice label)

7007 D220 000D 3294 7513

T Vit

estic ,Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1540



. SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

| m Completeﬁems1 2,and 3. Also complete i
item 4'if Restricted Delivery is desiréd.
| W Print your name and address on the reverse

1 Agent
[J Addressee

so that we can return the card to you. B. Receiy ( Printed N. _C// D\te of Dellvery
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, G (g
nr_,',q;.!,_?hnjrnnf if anara narmite ! M) f

r
RN P P L PR | PP L

DRIOC Acquisitions, LLC |

| 4502 Herend Place ;

! Fairfax, AL 22032 " |

from 1? E!ln\'és

Hress diff
delivery

Jis Certified Mail [ Express Mail
' O Registered [ Return Receipt for Merchandise
1, O Insuored Mait [ C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

-

| 2. Article Number

(Transfer from service label) 7099 3 ‘/OO 00Lg AX3G 8238

«PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540




0 COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse [J Addressee

so that we can return the card to you. | B. Raceivad hv (pfinted Name) | C. Date of Delivery
r o pike Shavepdt- 23 -07
l"‘ 'i:'lII”HII"lll“l”llll“lll - {ress different from item 1?7 O Yes /
" Mountain V Oil & Gas, Inc. delivery adcress below: [ No
" P OBox470 |

Bridgeport, WV 26330
. — R I

pL 3. Service Type

ﬁ Certified Mail [0 Express Mail

] Registered [ Return Receipt for Merchandise

O Insured Mail O c.oD.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Article Number

(Transfer from service label) i 70qq “3'-{00 OO(S’ ,223?“204(7 v

iPS Form 381 1 . f:éﬁfuary 2004 G Domestuc Return Receipt e 102595-02-M-1540




| ® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
‘item 4 if Restncted Delivery is desired.
B Print your name and address on the reverse

_ so that we can return the card to you. B.

== -—al ~f tha mailniece,

LT PP P PO A O T R 1T

Wayne Gas Com
Compan
P O Box 397 Y

Wayne, WV 25570

o O =
gnature
/ [ Agent
[J Addressee
ceived by ( Printedi#ame; C. Date on Delivery
- -~

dress different from item

‘delivery address below:

1?2 O Yes
O No

3. $ervice 1ype
ﬁl Certified Mail [ Express Mail

O Registered 3 Return Receipt for Merchandise

[ Insured Mail O c.op.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

O Yes

_2 ArtlcleNumber i : Ciioigiiid

102595-02-M-1540




- SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 'COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

S5
e, bt Y
‘ ) ddressee
. l B. Recewe?ﬁnm}ﬂamg) C. Date of Delivery

o,
M 1 "'“'" hdl essdnfferentmmﬂ O Yes
ountaineer Gas Services, Inc, elivery address below: L1 No

2401 Sissonville Drive
Charlesron Wv 25312

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
u Prmt your name and address on the reverse
. | T enburndha r‘ard ‘to vou.

A. Signatur
oA

[ Bmees

- - 3. Sepvice Type
) ?%ertified Mail [ Express Mail

[ Registered 3 Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O C.O.D.

4 Restncted Dellvery’? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. ArtlcleNumber.-a.{t 1 : fribid 0
(Transfer from service Iabel) TOQ‘? 34‘00 @O 8 a,;ﬁ YD§C(

RS Form 3811, February. 2004

i - ‘Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540
i % U iih 3 g




‘ SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION -

m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

m Print your name and address on the reverse

so that we can return the card to you.

P Adheale Al mmacd b b bmnls b bhn mallmiaan

Ehallyobduddidinin

'K & R Operating Co
P O Box 3268
Pikeville, KY 40223

i
.

v

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

e

O Agent
O Addressee

I B. Received by ( Printed Name)

B bk

{ C. Date of Delivery

el
dress drfferent item

es
- 1delivery address below: \EIX

APR 30 2007)2
B PR, - \ LLAVK
3. Seyvice Type ~—
Certified Mail [0 Express Mail
Registered O3 Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail [dc.opD.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) O Yes

2. Article Number

(Transfer from service label)

';70‘79' 340 0(§ 2239 7958

. PS Form 3811 February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt
i IR I TS

102595-02-M-1540




m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Signature { Q!
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X gent
B Print your name and address on the reverse KB ressee
so that we can return the card to you. B. Received by {Printed Name C. Date cg‘f[[')'ehvery
| Attach th|s card to the back of the mailpiece, APR Y 7 2007 ):
e e =

T TR AR [T N O T o "“"“’e’é’{ewe?

5 bbb LB boabotas slivery addess . No
Huntington Oklahoma Oil Company N0
P C Box 424

Huntmgton WA 25709

o ——— N .
e T R

Certified Mail [0 Express Mail
Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
O insured Mail O C.OD.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2." Article Number ' -
(Transfer from service label) 'Zo% .34' 0d OOI8 2239 7‘?9, 7

. PS Form 3811, Februaly 2004 | . |’ Domestic Réturn Receipt 102595-02- M:1540

e




B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
i item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. .
B Print your name and address on the reverse
'so that we can return the card to v

O Agent

{1, Jac [ Addressee

,, *Brinted Negsfé) _f C. Date of Delivery
| - 2%-07

ol

' { . 7/
. Jl!ll'l"‘llll'l'(l-llllll‘l'l'l 'essémeret mi'tem1? DYes
13 . J M L Oit & Gs COlnpany . lelivery addréss below: [ No

P O Box 1467
Paintsvilie, KY 41240
. I

3. Bervice Type :
Certified Mail O Express Mail
O Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
3 Insured Mail [ c.oD:

4.. Restricted Delnvery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Article Number ,,

(Transfer from service Iabel) 7 099 3 400 0@{ 8 ; 23? 7 ﬁj((

il

’ EPS Forml381 11 February 2004 ; :

102595-02-M-1540

o




B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
M Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.
B B S mm ) da A banls Af tha mailnione
T} II!‘!II]IIIl'll”’lt!‘l!”l'n“
! Brady Resources, inc.
Route 2, Box 453

N

0 Agent
O Addressee

' Salt Rock, WV 2555903/~
. - L S— f‘

A Slixiature Z
C. Date of Delivery

B Recewed by ( Printed Name)
Cryse 1 G S 2702
5s different from item 12 Bves

Ilvery addressbelow: O No

' PoL8
ki K]

A b -
/ ZOOZ 3\ Service Type %3%
( Q ! lz ‘ Certified Mail O Express Mail
¢ ‘| L3 f] Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
Y 4y =/ 0O insured Mail O C.OD.

\\ v 3 i S /Zt. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Article Number Tl
(Transfer from Service /abel) ‘ ‘ Ir?*oqq

13400 {8018, 2239 ‘i‘?ao‘féia Il

PS Form 3811, February 2004

) deestic "Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1540




;)-,ll‘

%l Complete items 1,2, and 3! Aiso complete : € 'bﬁé fé"
E:E_rtem 4'if Restncted Delivery is desired.
m Print, .your name and address on the reverse

O COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

llill i

( : ‘h@Azent

by(Pn

\“\u

- W Attach thls“éérd to the back of the mallplece
or. on the front If‘anr‘n narmite
RS

so that"we_can return the card to you. | B. R@

larme, C Date of Delivery
dm 7707

1"'l h,”lli i,.,h...g? \ livery address below:
. Triad Resourcesi\ |

P O Box 430
. Reno, OH 45773

Agspastavet

s different from item 17 [ Yes

i "‘ R . .
L. . v e w0y Sarvice Type
Certified Mail [ Express Mail

O Insured Maii Jc.op.

Registered [ Return Receipt for Merchandise

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Feé)

O Yes

2. -Article Number |
(Transfer’ from service Iabel)

70‘7‘{ 34400 00(2 ;\9\34 8A¢Y

Domesnc Heturn Recelpt

PS Form{3811; February 2004 | |

102595-02-M-1540 ;




B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the hanle nf dhe —-—

1 Lol
pPayne Gas Company

4977 Linkous C
Hiliard. OH 43026

COMPLETE THIS'SECTION ON DELIVERY

R el A onsr O gt

[ Addressee

= SN " Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery

VAN

ass different from item 1? O Yes
flivery address below:

[ No

: 3
Lt
3. Service Type
[ Certified Mail  [J Express Mail
O Registered [ Return Receipt for Merchandise
O insured Mail [ C.0.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) [ Yes

2. Artlcle Numberq , ; { ’-'5 5
(Transfer from serwce Iabel)

| 2339 15

102595-02-M-1540




m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Sigpature
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X . E . O Agent

® Print your name and address on the reverse Addressee
so that we can return the card to you. B. 'Rece\Wed Ey ( Printed Name) N ate of Delivery

W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, &D 0"\) _01
or on the front if space nermite

S + different from ftem 17O Yes
‘||elirlli||‘|i|ni||u”slin‘{ - rery address below: O No

Jackson Resources Co
24 Second Str'get
Hamlin, WV 26523

1.A

3. Service Type -

Certified Mail  [J Express Mail

Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
3 Insured Mait O C.O.D.

2. Article Number i1

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes
(Transfer frofm se}wce Iabel) Hi '7 0 9 Ci 3 400 OO 131 :

& B3¢ 74y

PSIF‘ornﬂ38ﬂrl February 2004 ; P | ' Domestic Return|Receipt 102595-02:M-1540

.




item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

N Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on_the frant if cmaas —erts .

l.l.._lmll,llu.l.h..ll.;..lll

| Quality Naturai Gas, LLC
1555 Ky Route 80

Prestonburg, KY 41853

LA

# |

A
el

&

.

A. Sifnatire: | (1 / ol
X 4 ﬁi

1 Agent
[ Addressee

B. Received by ( Printed Name) C.

Date of Delivery

rery address below:

ol b

3 different from itefn 17 [J Yes

O No

| 3. Service Type

¥ Certified Mail [ Express Mail
O Registered
O Insured Mait O c.o.D.

O Return Receipt for Merchandise

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Feé)

O Yes

2. ' Article Number
(Transfer from sérvice label)

7099 3400 061§ 2239 337

_PS Form 3811, February 2004

HE

.. Domestic Return cheipj ', o

102595-02-M-1540 {



® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Sigpature
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. ¢ O Agent
B Print your name and address on the reverse [ Addressee
: so that we can return the card to you. . | B. Received by ( Pn‘nteﬁ\/ame) ‘7? te of Delivery
Vi 7LC_ ;
) I Ini:u”n! l 'u”nul fil ‘ = ‘Jress difrent from item 12 E]Yes
' MV Crum Gas Partners -~ feiveyaddressbelow:  CINo

P O Box 1467
Paintsville, KY 41240

- - - 4

3. Service Type
Certified Mail [0 Express Mail
O Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
O insured Mail [ C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Article Number

(Transter from service label) 70949 Aop 0018 A239 38 (-f

IPS!Fori 3811, Fébruary 2004] | || || Domestic'Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540




. SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION. " | COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY ~ "

gnature  ~
x Agent
i [J Addressee

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
W Print your name and address on the reverse

so that we can return the card to you.
W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if snare naw—>—

B. Reééived by ( Printed Name) C. Qate of Delivery
TEbiee~ | hobas

“different from item 1?2 CJ Yes
|n\|!|‘|||‘:u"!nn‘l‘nu‘“ 7 :yffadd:efSSbenlow:1 MNO

Myers Dritting Company
5600 Shawnee Drive

. A

=
Huntington. 25705 5
— 3. Service Type
' YA Certified Mail [ Express Mail
O Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail 0O c.oD.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Article Number

(Transfer from service label) 7@QQ 3400 O 0/ 8 93 3@ g 0 7&

PS;Form 3811, February 2004

-FoaY Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540
R R 1 | A




COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. Signature

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

B Print your name and address on t
‘so that we can return the card

X pﬁ . O Agent
CA— [J Addressee

l B. Received bv APrinted A}ajme) CWV

| Attach this card to the back o J %
or Am s % %
- z | different from item 12 J Yes
1. Al lu‘ bl ‘u“au“lnu il u‘;}(‘))ﬁ "‘:" ery address below: O No

(f%w Ry
Geoex, INC. \GNF « /&
27 North Sunset} ‘Bowe@td

4

thhamson WV 2566 .

e e

e . |3 Service Type
o )g(}ertiﬁed Mail [ Express Mail
A O Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
N O insured Mail [ C.0.D:
fioh)

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) [ Yes

2. Article Number

(Transferfmni;efvi;:é label) '7qu 5400 ‘DO[X 22 34 €732

PS Form 381 1, Fébruafy 2004} | |l  DbémesticReturn Recelpt 102595-02-M-1540

e e

T M



| Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
W Print your name and address on the reverse
‘'so that we can return the card to you.

Lo oG HiEand
Martin-Stowers

P O Box 360
West Hamiin, WV 25571

'gnature
~J-Ageri
ERmressee

INats

°~/ Danona v ( Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery

j—bq e Nariia 726 <>

idress different from item 1?7 O Yes

r delivery address below: I No
L=
3. S. rvice Type
Certified Mail [ Express Mail
Registered [ Return Receipt for Merchandise
0O Insured Mail  [J C.0.D:
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Article Number ¢
(Transfer from service 'Iabel)

Forml381 1 i February:2004

:

B iDomestlc Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1540




DER OMP O COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A S:gnature ’
Y \ / c\ O Agent '
b < [ Addressee

S\Ll Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
% jtemn 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
B Print your name and address on the reverse

| sothat we can return the card to vou. g "radbived by ( Printed Name) C. Date o /
bbb | 10
I:llhtlai|lul|'nn”:.iln11l||:| \ddress different from item 17 ] Yes
Michael Davis or delivery address below: [ No
P O Box 328

East Lynn, WV 25512

3. Saypvice Type
Certified Mail [0 Express Mail
O Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O c.o.p.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Article Nurber § i i i P

) (Transferfromsén(/tcelabel) “"70‘?7 3‘{'00 ‘00(8”29\ 39 ‘835{ P
' PS Form 381 1:;, February 2004 ' i1

102595-02-M'5154§w

Démfestifcﬁetu_rn :




PDER OMP O
= Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete . Si s @
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. ,’ 7 a Agento
B Print your name and address on the reverse T2 ;] Addnessee
so that we can return the card to you. § R d by ( Printdd é # \ Tc. BatlBrobiv
M Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, | aceived by ( Prin e) e ewery
“or on the front if space narmite
— Iress different from ifem 51, 20 Yes”
!nl ‘ ‘n“n!a'u|‘|ln!:izil| : .iehveryaddressbelow“—-ﬁ No
Gilbert Expioration Compazny, Inc ;
P O Box 3 0 ‘
Pineville, WV 24874 3 s
N . . - —— o, OgIVIGE 1YPE
é&hmf ied. Mall [ Express Mail ‘
’Reg|stene *~ - [0 Retum Receipt for Merchandise |

O instired'M
4. Restncted

ek O Yes ?
d 2 Arhcle Number : »

(Transferfromserv!celabel)“” 7099 34&00 !O@/@i 225? /)377E

PS Form 381 1 February 2004 | ] ’ Domestuc Return Recelpt 102595-02-M-1540




B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

W Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

W Attach this card to the back of the mallplece,
oron the front if space permits. _

O foibhedbihdialdald ' elivery address below: LI No

' Penn Virginia Oil & Gas C_orporat!on

5550 East Stone Driv, Suite 110

LK it, TN 37660

KlngSF{? ) — w. wevive 1ype
e S Certified Mail [0 Express Mail
+ Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
O insured Mail O c.o.p.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

COMPLETE THIS SECTION-ON DELIVERY"

| A. pigrature
! 0 Addressee
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2207
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2. - Article Number
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B Complete items 1, 2, and 3 Also complete

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse

- } R/:aj(.hd hv ( Gr:nte ame)

so that we can return the card to you

e
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Brewer Natural Gas, LLC

e B

.‘Ul\g(

O Addressee

C. Dite bf Deffvery

Iress dlfferent from item 1? ‘ﬁ'\r‘e?’

| 825-C Merrimon Avenue, #315

Asheville, NC 28804

P
X
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O Return Receipt for Merchandise

Certified Mail [ Express Mail
- [ Registered -
O Insured Mail O c.oD.

4. Restricted Dellvery? (Extra Fee)

O Yes

2. Article Number | 11 il i3y 1 1]
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piil il
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B Complete jtems 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Signature
‘item 4-if Restncted Delivery is desired. X /)

B Print your name and address on the reverse

[ Agent
[ Addressee

so that we can return the card to you. | B. Receid by ( Printed Name)

C. Date of Delivery

4-34-07

@ Attach this rard to the back of the mailbiece. E I ! :3 \ .
R mannmamamisni| dress diffSrent from item 17 L] Yes

i ) delivery address below: [ No
| Mahue Construction Company.
. P OBox555
. Hamlin, WV 25523
3. service Type
Certified Mail [ Express Mail
Registered [ Return Receipt for Merchandise
O insured Mail 1 C.O.D.
4. Restricted Dehvery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Article Numbet

(Transferfmmserwcelab;eb 70?? 3400 OO(X )237 3007

d

PS Form 381 1 February 2004 Domestic Rgtu,r:r‘a Receipt
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- SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired
so that we can return the card to you.

or on the front if space permits.

1. /- ‘
; lll‘%!|‘|‘lll‘ill“|“lilgl(‘Ill

- Chgsape :
Adtention: Brett Loftin

P O Box 6070
Charleston. WV 25262
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"} COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON.DELIVERY- -
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O Yes
O No
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O Regis’ pPs O
0 Insured Mail C.0.D"

o
eceiptfor Merchandise

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

O Yes

2. Article Nurber. : |

7007 0220 0000 3294 sggo

(Transfer from ;ewicé label)
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